NOTICE OF MEETING
SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE
September 10, 2025 - 3:30 PM

Administration Building - Conference Room 302
508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, Wl 53081

Topic: Finance Committee Meeting
Time: September 10, 2025 03:30 PM Central Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82000637369?pwd=WvDAMZhF5YJZ1Se5aFNseTqLyLErZx.1

Meeting ID: 820 0063 7369
Passcode: 001361

Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely. Persons wanting to observe the
meeting may come to the Administration Building or listen remotely.

AGENDA

Call to Order
Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law
Approval of Minutes

Finance Committee — September 3, 2025 — 3:30 PM

Correspondence — None

County Administrator Report
County Administrator Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is specific to an item on the agenda.

Deputy Finance Director Report
Finance Director Report is a summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the
Finance Committee resulting from the report unless it is a specific to an item on the agenda.

Budget
Consideration of Building Services 2026 Budget, presented by Kevin Dulmes
Consideration of UWGB — Sheboygan 2026 Budget, presented by Kevin Dulmes/Erik Aleson
Consideration of UW Extension 2026 Budget, presented by Jayna Hintz
Consideration of Planning and Conservation 2026 Budget, presented by Aaron Brault
Consideration of Register of Deeds 2026 Budget, presented by Ellen Schileicher

Finance
Financial Statements — July
Investment Statements — July

Approval of Vouchers
Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions

Adjournment
Next Scheduled Meeting — September 17, 2025, 10:00 AM, Administration Building Room 302

Sheboygan County Page 1 Posted: 9/5/2025 at 2:00pm


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/82000637369?pwd=WvDAmZhF5YJZ1Se5aFNseTqLyLErZx.1

Agenda Finance Committee September 10, 2025

Prepared by:
Wendy Siegert Vernon Koch
Recording Secretary Committee Chairperson

NOTE: A majority of the members of the County Board of Supervisors or of any of its committees may be present at this

meeting, and it is likely that a majority of the Executive Committee will be present, to listen, observe and participate. If a majority of
any such body is present, their presence constitutes a "meeting" under the Open Meeting Law as interpreted in State ex rel. Badtke
v. Greendale Village Board, 173 Wis. 2d 553 (1993), even though the visiting body will take no action at this meeting.

Wis. Stat. § 19.84 requires that each meeting of a governmental body be preceded by a public notice setting forth the time, date,
place, and subject matter of the meeting. This Notice and Agenda is made in fulfillment of this obligation. Electronic versions of this
Notice and Agenda may hyperlink to documents being circulated to members in anticipation of the meeting and are accessible to the
public for viewing. Additions, subtractions, or modifications of the hyperlinked materials do not constitute an amendment to the
meeting agenda unless expressly set forth in an Amended Notice and Agenda. Members of the public are encouraged to check from
time to time before the meeting to see whether the hyperlinked content has been changed from what was originally posted.

The Committee welcomes all visitors to listen and observe, but only Committee members and those invited to speak will be
permitted to speak.

If listed as an agenda item — The Administrator's Report, Finance Director’s Report, and Information Technology’s Report is a
summary of key activities. No action will be taken by the Finance Committee resulting from the reports unless it is a specific item on
the agenda.

Persons with disabilities needing assistance to attend or participate are asked to notify the Administrative Assistant in the Finance
Department at 920-459-3765 prior to the meeting so that accommodations may be arranged.

Sheboygan County Page 2 Posted: 9/5/2025 at 2:00pm



SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES

Administration Building, Room 302
508 New York Avenue
Sheboygan WI 53081

September 3, 2025 Called to Order: 3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:14 P.M.
MEMBERS PRESENT: Vern Koch, Kathleen Donovan, William Goehring, Thomas Wegner
MEMBERS REMOTE: Curt Brauer

MEMBERS ABSENT:

ALSO, PRESENT: In Person: Edward Procek, Alayne Krause, Emily Stewart,

Jeremy Fetterer, Bryan Olson, Brenda Hanson, Wendy Siegert
Remote: Rebecca Clarke, Wendy Schobert
Chairperson Koch called the meeting to order at 3:30 P.M.

The Chairperson certified compliance with the open meeting law. The notice was posted at
9:30 A.M. Friday, August 29, 2025.

Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the minutes of August 27, 2025. Motion seconded by
Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.

Correspondence — None.
Deputy Finance Director, Jeremy Fetterer, had no report at this time.

The committee reviewed the 2026 County Administrator Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 County Board Budget. Supervisor Goehring moved to
approved the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Airport Budget. Supervisor Donovan moved to approve the
budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Highway Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the
budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Transportation Fund Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion carried.

The committee reviewed the 2026 Lake Breeze Aviation Budget. Supervisor Wegner moved to
approve the budget as presented. Motion seconded by Supervisor Goehring. Motion carried.



Transportation Director, Bryan Olson presented a request to purchase equipment for 2026.
Supervisor Goehring moved to approve the request. Motion seconded by Supervisor Donovan.
Motion carried.

Vouchers were reviewed. Supervisor Wegner moved to approve the expenditures Motion
seconded by Supervisor Donovan. Motion Carried.

There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions.

Supervisor Goehring moved to adjourn. Motion seconded by Supervisor Wegner. Motion Carried.

Wendy Siegert William Goehring
Recording Secretary Secretary



Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Building Services
Liaison Committee Property Committee
Committee Chair Jon Kulow
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 3,230,973
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0

Department Budget Requested

Total Revenue $ -4, 1 07,01 1 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 4, 1 07,01 1 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ 0
Transfer Out $ 0
Equity $ 0

Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
Qosbe A
Committee Chair' ¥~ > Date v —

?/4‘ m ﬁ_ g-1z2-25
epartment Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Kevin Dulmes
Building Services Director

WISCONSIN

To: Finance Committee

From: Kevin Dulmes, Building Services Director
Date: September 10, 2025

Ref: Proposed 2026 Budget for Building Services

I am pleased to provide the proposed 2026 Building Services operating Budget.

Department Goals:
Building Services strives to ensure the ability to continue present operations. We anticipate and plan
for future needs by developing a responsible, dedicated, efficient and competent workforce.

° Key Performance Measurements:
Building Services measures performance by having an 85% completion goal on work orders
processed in less than 2 days. In 2024 the Building Services Department received 7,014 work orders
with 96% of those processed in less than 2 days. Additionally, a client satisfaction survey is sent out
after a work order is closed. Building Services is scored on Overall Satisfaction, Timeliness,
Professionalism and Cleanliness. The Building Services Department goal is an 85% satisfaction rate
and for 2024 Building Services scored 97.95%.

° Proposed Budget:
The Proposed budget meets the 2026 tax levy target of $3,230,973

° Highlights:
Tax levy for Building Services has been increased by $146,535.
Increased plumbing budget at LEC for sanitary line replacement by $19,000

° Staffing:
Building Services restructured the Table of Organization for 2026 with the following changes:
- Removed Assistant Facility Manager
- Reduced 3 LTE’s to 2 and added 1 Casual Status.

o Capital Outlay:
- Replacement of 2019 Electrical Van
- Replacement of Heat wheel at LEC
- Replacement of Electrician’s utility locator

o Closing:
Thank you for the continued tax levy support which allows Building Services to care for Sheboygan
County assets while being fiscally responsible.

615 North 6 Street Kevin.Dulmes@sheboygancounty.com Phone: 920-459-4349
Sheboygan, W1 53081 www.sheboygancounty.com




Building Services

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target

Metric 2 Day Response Time for Work Order requests

A tool to maintain, manage and measure work load while providing 0 o
HHIORUAIES engagement, productivity and acountability for the department Sals 96% 85%
Target Complete 85% of Work Orders within 2 days
Metric Client Satisfaction Survey

A tool to monitor the client satisfaction after a Work Order has been
Importance|completed. Building Services is scored on Overall Satisfaction, Timeliness, 85% 97.95% 85%

Professionalism and Cleanliness.
Target Combined Satisfaction Rate of 85% or greater
Metric Limit Budget Growth
Importance|Incremental line item considerations that align fiscally with department goals | $3,942,318 | $3,060,623 |$3,230,973
Target Tax Levy
Metric
Importance
Target
Metric
Importance

Target




Location Craf¢ Status Rec-Fyr Comp-FYr Comp-FMo Purpose

OTC By User

429 1681 18w Q9
18
:d‘ l I l

5 of AHWO's with OTC

5 § 8?
II l I I l I l l I % of Corrective with OTC % of PM with OTC

)

i
3




2024 Building Services Client Satisfaction Survey

Was the work completed in a timely manner?

@ Yes (99.8%)

Was the work completed to your satisfaction?

@ Yes (99.8%)
@ No(02%)

No Response (0.2%)

Was the work area cleaned to your satisfaction upon
completion?
. Yes (93.8%)

Was the mechanic helpful and professional in completing the
task?

. Yes (98.3%)
No Response (1.7%) No Response (6.1%)

How would you rate your overall satisfaction of the facilities
management division?

500
400
300
200

100

1 2 3 4 No Response

Total Responses: 708



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page - 1

11:59:32

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

% Chge To

00198 Building Services
400000 Revenues

410000 Taxes

411000 Property Tax Levy

411100 Property Tax - Rea 2.,959,606-

3,024.642- 3,060,623- 3.103,243-

3.103,243-

1,551,622-

3.103.243-

3,230,973-

2025 Bdgt

127.730- 4.12

411000 Property Tax Levy 2,959,606-

3.024.,642- 3,060,623- 3,103,243-

3.103,243-

1,551,622-

3.103.243-

3,230,973-

127.730- 4.12

410000 Taxes 2,959,606-

420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants

3,024,642- 3,060,623 3,103,243

3,103,243-

1,551,622-

3,103,243-

3,230,973~

127.730- 4.12

421000 Federal Grants 21,251-

420000 Intergovernmental Re 21,251-
450000 Public Charges for S

452000 Public Safety

452100 Law Enforcement

452127 Witness & Jury Fe 8-

39-

452100 Law Enforcement 8-

39-

452000 Public Safety 8-

456000 Culture and Recreat
456200 Parks

39-

456200 Parks

456000 Culture and Recreat

450000 Public Charges for S 8-

460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue

39-



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025 11:59:32
Page - 2

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
462100 Rent Revenue 4,516- 6,214- 5,860- 5,280- 5,280- 4,025- 5,280- 6,230- 950- 17.99
462000 Rent Revenue 4,516- 6,214- 5,860- 5,280- 5,280- 4,025- 5,280- 6,230- 950- 17.99
463000 Property Sales
463000 Property Sales
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim 7,055- 1,723- 2,414- 2,556- 2,556~ 6,100- 6,001- 2,500- 56 2.19-
466130 Sale of Gen Fixed 1,068- 1,774- 3,566-
466135 Gain/Loss-Disposal 5,122- 25,611-
466200 Employee Reimburse
466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 13,245- 3.497- 31,590- 2,556- 2,556- 6,100- 6,001- 2,500- 56 2.19-
460000 Interest and Other R 17,761- 9,711- 37,450- 7,836- 7,836~ 10,125- 11,281- 8,730- 894- 11.41
470000 Interdepartmental Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
471000 Insurance & Empl Re
472000 Repairs & Maintenan
472150 Building Maint & R 1,196- 2.099- 1,773- 100- 100- 391- 391- 100-
472200 Maintenance Srvc - 54,333- 66,867- 93,153- 37,500- 37,500- 51,328- 37.500- 37,500~
472000 Repairs & Maintenan 55,529- 68.965- 94,926~ 37,600- 37.600- 51,719- 37.891- 37,600-

473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

476000 Other Interdepartme



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025
Page -

11:59:32

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

476100 Services 604,988- 636,815- 644,388- 781,139- 781,139- 349,049- 781,139- 819,708- 38,569- 494
476400 Capitalized Expens 7,831- 974- 9,316- 10,000- 10,000- 27,789- 10,000- 10,000~

476000 Other Interdepartme 612,819- 637,788- 653,703- 791,139- 791,139- 376,838- 791,139- 829,708- 38,569- 488
470000 Interdepartmental Re 668,348- 706.754- 748.629- 828,739- 828,739- 428.,557- 829.030- 867.308- 38.569- 4.65
400000 Revenues 3,666,975- 3,741,107- 3,846,741- 3,939,818- 3,939,818~ 1,990,304- 3,943,554- 4,107,011- 167,193- 424
500000 Expense/Expenditure

510000 Personnel Related Ex

511000 Wages

511100 General

511105 Regular 1,382,081 1,437,525 1,527,249 1,621,200 1,621,200 734,305 1,621,200 1,771,577 150,377 9.28

511110 Overtime 18,963 22,669 24,506 19,816 19,816 18,318 19,816 19,818 2 01

511150 Compensatory 5,783 7,288 7,760 14,327 14,327 5,361 14,327 19,818 5,491 3833
511100 General 1,406,827 1.467.483 1,559,515 1,655,343 1,655,343 757,985 1,655,343 1,811,213 155.870 9.42
511200 Social Worker

511200 Social Worker

511800 Temporary Help

511800 Temporary Help

511000 Wages 1,406,827 1,467,483 1,559,515 1,655,343 1,655,343 757,985 1,655,343 1,811,213 155,870 942
512000 Benefits

512100 General

512105 Social Security 99,746 104.060 111,138 122,358 122,358 54,692 122,358 134,032 11.674 9.54
512110 Retirement (Emplo 90,633 97427 98,907 112,827 112,827 51,398 112.827 124,175 11,348 10.06
512100 General 190,380 201,487 210,046 235,185 235,185 106,090 235,185 258,207 23,022 9.79

512800 Temporary Help
512800 Temporary Help




R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025

11:59:32

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
512000 Benefits 190,380 201,487 210,046 235,185 235,185 106,090 235,185 258,207 23,022 9.79
510000 Personnel Related Ex 1,597,207 1,668,970 1,769,561 1,890,528 1,890,528 864,074 1,890,528 2,069,420 178,892 9.46
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 7,603 12,490 9,000 3,000 3,821 61,141 248,000 3,000
531235 DP - Software Mai 19,323 17,700 16,892 24,250 30,858 6,258 30,858 24,000 250- 1.03-
531100 Professional Servi 26,926 30,190 25,892 27,250 34,679 67,399 278,858 27,000 250- 92-
531400 Other Outside Serv
531400 Other Outside Serv
531800 Utilities
531805 Water 28,247 30,219 31,054 31,391 31,391 16,648 31,391 32,970 1.579 5.03
531810 Sewer 28,773 31,123 29,461 33,197 33,197 13,779 33,197 34,870 1,673 5.04
531815 Electric 402,918 432239 434,854 451,222 451,222 218,679 451,222 482,037 30,815 6.83
531820 Natural Gas 132,638 137,097 107,074 162,300 162,300 89,227 162,300 173,663 11,363 7.00
531825 Oil 2,805 1,357 6,069
531840 Telephone - Cellu 10,944 12,938 9,583 12,000 12,000 4,463 12,000 10,000 2,000- 16.67-
531800 Utilities 606,324 644,973 618,094 690,110 690,110 342,796 690,110 733,540 43,430 6.29
531000 Purchased Services 633,250 675,163 643,986 717,360 724,789 410,194 968,968 760,540 43,180 6.02
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532105 Disposal 27,757 25,824 28,675 27,100 34,880 23,908 34,880 31,780 4,680 17.27
532110 Snow Plowing 2,116 1,518
532120 Grounds 3,613 2,249 7,008 2,867 2,867 1,197 2,867 2,945 78 272
532125 Electrical 63,601 81,931 111,714 59,265 65,458 32,137 65,458 73,020 13,755 2321
532130 Plumbing 49,835 45,067 43,572 53,120 78,670 69,849 78,670 55,040 1,920 3.61



R551476

County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 11:59:32
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532145 Structural 51,206 16,418 58,514 71,750 153,311 67,151 153,311 33,403 44,347- 57.04-
532100 Maintenance Servic 198,128 171,489 251,001 220,102 335,186 194,241 335,186 196,188 23,914~ 10.86-
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532205 Heat 64,231 65.794 115,101 78,700 94,842 51,099 94.842 93,500 14.800 18.81
532210 Air Conditioning 37,645 54014 21,829 34,530 39,386 34,530
532215 Elevator 113,683 109,311 155,999 125,292 125,292 54,410 116,603 125,637 345 28
532220 Equipment 7,668 6,399 4,139 10,400 10,400 4,419 10,400 17,895 7,495 72.07
532225 Office Equipment 2,026 2,677 2,372 2,200 2,200 1,144 2,200 2,400 200 9.09
532230 Vehicle 1,851 1,594 4,340 1,720 1,720 LI7 1,720 2,720 1,000 58.14
532235 Water Treatment 7,988 9,169 10,535 8,500 8,500 8,500 4,500 4,000~ 47.06-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 235,092 248,959 314,314 226,812 277,484 151,630 268,795 246,652 19,840 8.75
532300 Repair Parts
532305 General 5,522 1,827 874
532320 Auto Parts 420 252 1,106 235 235
532300 Repair Parts 6,244 2,079 1,980 235 235
532400 Other Maintenance
532400 Other Maintenance 13,050
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 452,513 422,527 567,295 446,914 612,670 346,106 604,216 442,840 4,074- 91-
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533105 Advertising 84 239 129 129
533110 Printing 117 282 120 120 120 120
533100 Advertising and Pr 200 282 239 120 120 129 249 120
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 1,613 1,075 1,468 3,175 3,175 490 3,175 2,875 300- 9.45-
533215 Meals - Employee 86 57 124 375 375 182 375 375
533220 Lodging - Employe 165 825 850 850 975 850 1,000 150 17.65



R551476

County of Sheboygan §/8/2025 11:59:32
age -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

533245 Seminars and Trai 6,898 10,247 11,370 8,500 9,244 3,286 9,244 8,500
533200 Travel and Meals 8,761 11,380 13,786 12,900 13,644 4,933 13,644 12,750 150- 1.16-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 164 820 1,200 1.200
533300 Dues 164 820 1,200 1.200
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 4,756 4,601 6,124 4,790 4,790 3,635 4,790 5,290 500 10.44
533450 Fees & Permits 4,756 4,601 6,124 4,790 4,790 3,635 4,790 5,290 500 10.44
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 15,510 15,061 17,458 16,740 16,740 15,949 16,740 17,140 400 2.39
533500 General Supplies 15,510 15,061 17,458 16,740 16,740 15,949 16,740 17,140 400 2.39
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 870 754 1,255 720 720 611 720 720
533720 Shipping 1,206 1.916 999 1,380 1,380 49 1.380 1,220 160- 11.59-
533725 Postage 110 174 28 120 120 2 120 50 70- 58.33-
533700 Office Supplies 2,185 2,844 2,282 2,220 2,220 662 2,220 1,990 230- 10.36-
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533815 Cleaning 39,284 38,795 38,783 38,360 38,360 14,594 38,360 38,560 200 52
533820 Maintenance 36,038 36,337 36,909 44,520 44,520 19,436 44,520 44,555 35 08
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 9,142 10,412 7,641 8,765 8,765 3,367 8,765 9,000 235 2.68
533830 Fuel - Diesel 52 31
533800 Maintenance Suppli 84,516 85.576 83,333 91,645 91,645 37,396 91,645 92,115 470 51
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 188 40 49 50 50 49 50 50
533870 Books & Periodical 188 40 49 50 50 49 50 50
533900 Other
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 2,805 2,805 2,805 2,805



R551476

SC0002

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025

11:59:32

County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533925 Furniture Under $ 31,741
533926 Non Cap Equip ove 6,608 4217 1,748 4,000 4,000 4,000 3,000 1,000- 25.00-
533928 Computer Sys $500 4316 6,005 2,041 4,354 5,604 7,063 5,604 4215 139- 3.19-
533930 Equip Under $500 891 3,176 600 600 600 3,409 2,809 468.17
533951 Employee Recognit 18 56 35 1,000 1,000 167 1.000 1,000
533955 Incidental Expens 25,000 232,025 245245 75,000 50.000 200.00
533900 Other 11,834 10,278 7,000 37,759 246,034 38,971 259,254 89,429 51,670 136.84
533000 General Operating 128,115 130,062 131,089 166,224 375,243 101,724 388,592 220,084 53,860 32.40
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534100 Rentals
534000 Fixed Charges
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 320
535000 Bad Debt Expense 320
530000 Operating Expenses 1,213,879 1,227,753 1,342,369 1,330,498 1,712,702 858,344 1,961,776 1,423,464 92,966 6.99
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 432,715 456.858 447,763 570,156 570,156 190,846 570.156 453816 116.340- 20.40-
551110 Dental Insurance 10,899 11.098 11,002 14,296 14,296 4,851 14.296 11,431 2.865- 20.04-
551115 Group Life Insura 790 822 864 928 928 429 928 1,016 88 9.48
551125 Worker Compensati 19,833 20,981 20,768 22,205 22,205 9,997 22,205 23,298 1,093 4.92
551100 Benefits - General 464,236 489,758 480,396 607,585 607,585 206,123 607,585 489,561 118,024- 19.43-

551800 Benefits - Tempora
551800 Benefits - Tempora




R551476

County of Sheboygan 8/8/2025 11:59:32
Page - 8
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551000 Employee Related Ch 464,236 489,758 480,396 607,585 607,585 206,123 607,585 489,561 118,024~ 19.43-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 6,410 6.309 6,538 6,996 6,996 3,498 6.996 6,674 322- 4.60-
551910 Boiler Insurance 5,204 5.012 5,261 5,855 5.855 2,927 5.855 6,396 541 9.24
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 818 890 890 935 935 467 935 880 55- 5.88-
551917 Auto Mutual 3,267 3,330 3,454 3,626 3,626 1,813 3,626 4,000 374 10.31
551915 Auto Insurance 4,085 4,220 4,344 4,561 4,561 2,280 4,561 4,880 319 6.99
551920 Property Insurance 8,296 8,844 9,013 9,689 9,689 4,845 9,689 9,384 305- 3.15-
551930 Deductible Escrow 1,381 1,497 1,796 1,497 1,497 749 1,497 1,571 74 494
551900 Insurance Charges 25,377 25,882 26,952 28,598 28,598 14,299 28,598 28,905 307 1.07
552000 Repair & Maint Char
552100 Repair & Maint Cha
552110 Building Main. & 563 978 713 187
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 4,430 4,759 4,962 1,874 1,854
552125 Highway Departmen 21,087 27,699 28,830 15,600 15,600 10,004 15,600 17,700 2,100 13.46
552100 Repair & Maint Cha 26,081 33,437 34,505 15,600 15,600 12,065 17,454 17,700 2,100 13.46
552000 Repair & Maint Char 26,081 33,437 34,505 15,600 15,600 12,065 17,454 17,700 2,100 13.46
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 4,575 4,157 4,669 4,372 4372 2,186 4372 4,661 289 6.61
553115 Telephone - Long 11 13 14 14 14 14- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 432 258 39 150 150 19 150 150
553150 Data Processing S 56,254 57,948 59,569 57,662 57,662 28,831 57,662 73,150 15,488 26.86
553100 System Operation C 61,272 62,376 64,277 62,198 62,198 31,036 62,198 77,961 15,763 25.34
553000 System Operation Ch 61,272 62,376 64,277 62,198 62,198 31,036 62,198 77,961 15,763 25.34



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

8/8/2025  11:59:32

Page -

Dept Budget $ Variance To
Request 2026 2025 Budget

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556100 Other Interdepartm

556000 Other Interdepartme

550000 Interdepartmental Ch

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements
564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme
565010 Mach. & Equip. - 1
565020 Mach. & Equip. - 2
565000 Machinery & Equipme

565100 Off Road Moving Equ
565100 Off Road Moving Equ

566000 Office Furniture &
566010 Office F & F - 10
566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

576,966

611,453

606,130

713,981

713,981

263,523

715,835

614,127 99,854~

13.99-

17,598

17,598

31,956

17,598

17,598

4,720
39,458

18,640
76,123

64,259

16,000

29,745

12,969

29,745

16,000-

100.00-

55,885

94,763

64,259

16,000

29,745

12,969

29,745

16,000-

100.00-

6,800

34,000

6,800

34,000




R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year
At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

11:59:32

10

% Chge To

566200 Computer Equipment

2025 Budget

2025 Bdgt

566200 Computer Equipment 5,949
567000 Vehicles
567004 Vehicles. Trucks,
567000 Vehicles

21,263 46,969

59,345

21,263 46,969

59,345

560000 Capital Outlay 121,854 175,732

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D

123,604 16,000 47,343

12,969

47,343

16,000-

100.00-

575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation

580000 Debt Service
582000 Interest
582000 Interest

580000 Debt Service

500000 Expense/Expenditure 3,509,905 3,683,908

600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631000 General Fund
631900 LFRF - General Fund
634000 Capital Projects Fu

3,112-
37,734-

3,841,664 3,951,007 4,364,554

2,500- 2,500-

177,091- 56,030-

1,998,911

69,681-

4,615,482

2,500-
245.000-

4,107,011

156,004

2.500

100.00-

634000 Capital Projects Fu

635000 Operat'g Trans from

635200 Rocky Knoll Health 4,400- 22,000-

635000 Operat'g Trans from 4,400~ 22,000-



R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual
Annual 2024

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year Dept Budget

Projection Request 2026

8/8/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

11

11:59:32

% Chge To

636000 Internal Services F
636000 Internal Services F

2025 Bdgt

630000 Opt'g Transfers from 45,246-

22,000-

600000 Other Financing Sourc

177,091- 2,500- 58,530-

69,681-

247.500-

2.500

100.00-

45,246-

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
723000 Debt Service Fund
723000 Debt Service Fund

22,000- 177,091- 2,500- 58,530~

69,681-

247.,500-

2,500

100.00-

724000 Capital Projects Fu
724000 Capital Projects Fu

725000 Enterprise Fund
725000 Enterprise Fund

726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F

720000 Transfer to Other Fu

700000 Other Financing Uses

Subtotal 202.316-
800000 Net Position

820000 Fund Balance

820125 Use of FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

79.199- 182,168~ 8,689 366,206

423.921-

61,074-

424428

423,921-

8.689-

100.00-

800000 Net Position

423,921-

423.921-

423,921-

423,921~



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report

8/8/2025
Page -

11:59:32
12

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00198 Building Services 202,316- 79,199- 182,168- 8,689 57,715- 61,074- 507 8,689- 100.00-
Current Change in Fund Balance 202,316- 79,199- 182,168- 8,689 57,715- 61,074- 507 8,689- 100.00-



| Sheboygan County Building Services Table of Organization

County Administrator Property Committee

Master Electrician Director

Office Coordinator

Assistant Electrician

Manager

Maint Lead Maint Workers || HVAC Tech(s) Maint Lead | Maint Workers Casual _ ,
1st Shift (1) 1st Shift (6) 1st Shift (2) 2nd Shift (1) 2nd Shift (2) (1) Cleaning Supervisor (1)
(Vacant)

Cleaning Lead Cleaners

(1) (13)




INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES 2026

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
|Revenue |
BUILDING SERVICES 102.476100 Services $ (49,943) ADRC (52%) 2031.552110 Bldg Mnt 55017A
BUILDING SERVICES 102.476100 Services $ (14,023) INCOME MAINTENANCE (14.6%) 2609.552110 Bldg Mnt
BUILDING SERVICES 102.476100 Services $ (2,305) CHILD CARE (2.4%) 2632.552110 Bldg Mnt
BUILDING SERVICES 105.476100 Services $ (753,437) HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (100%) 212.552110 Bldg Mnt
BUILDING SERVICES 103.472150 Services $ 100 DISTRICT ATTORNEY 134.552110 Bldg Mnt
$ (819,808) subtotal
BUILDING SERVICES Maintenance Srvc - Electric Maint. Serv - Electric
103.472200 $ (8,500) AIRPORT 116.552115
103.472200 $ (4,000) FBO 388.552115
103.472200 $ (15,000) TRANSPORTATION 469.552115
103.472200 $ (10,000) ROCKY KNOLL 330.552115
$ (37,500) subtotal electric
$ (857,308) TOTAL Interdepart. Revenue
|Expense ;
BUILDING SERVICES Maint Serv - Elec
105.552115 $ 2,500 HHS 103.472200 Maint Srvc - Elec
$ 2,500 subtotal
BUILDING SERVICES Repair+Maint - Highway Dept.
Administration Building 101.552125 $ - TRANSPORTATION 43016.472300
ADRC 102.552125 $ - TRANSPORTATION 43009.472300
Courthouse 103.552125 $ 13,100 TRANSPORTATION 43017.472300
Detention Center 104.552125 TRANSPORTATION 43051.472300
HHS 105.552125 $ 4,600 TRANSPORTATION 43018.472300
Law Enforcement Center 106.552125 $ - TRANSPORTATION 43050.472300
Taylor Park 107.552125 $ - TRANSPORTATION 43019.472300
$ 17,700 subtotal
BUILDING SERVICES 103.553135 Printing $ 150 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 426.473400 IT Dept Printing
Total Charges $ 20,350.00 TOTAL Interdepart. Expenses



Capital Outlay Request for 2026 - $5000+

Listed In Order of Priority

Department:  Building Services
ANTICIPATED
TOTAL COST OF REIMBURSEMENT ODOMETER SOURCE OF REIMBURSE REPLACED ACQUISITION
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM(S) AMOUNT JUSTIFICATION READING REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT Al ASSET # DATE
198.567004 Electrician Pick-Up Truck $88,000 (815,000) Replacement of 2019 Electricians Van . C:f‘“" 2019 Electricians 103 R 1017859 8/1/2026
. AHU 7 was replaced in 2025. Schedule
Replace Heat Wheel in Law .
198.564015 Enfrocement Center AHU 6 $15,000 rep!acement of AHU 6 as predictive R 6/1/2026
maintenance
198.565010 Utiltiy Locator $15,000 Current Utility Locator is 15 years old R 2/1/2026
Grand Total Amounts $  118,000.00 $ (15,000.00)




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

Department: Building Services

Account No: 533928

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT R REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET

HP Probook Laptop & Docking
103.533928 Station

1,405.00 $ - R Replace Surface per IT Jennie Dulmes 2021094
" $ -

@ &

HP Probook Laptop & Docking

103.533928  Station 1,405.00

Replace Surface per IT Carissa Hammons 2021092

©®» e
» e
'
X

HP Probook Laptop & Docking

104.533928 Station 1,405.00 - R Replace Surface per IT DC Mainteannce 2021095

PP PRANRP PN NP PP
'

AP ARPLPANPLPAPAAPANO NS
[

Grand Total Amounts $ 4,215.00

R4
'

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:
When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

U sodtopbioc L2 viiresis. oS~ ([

IT Division Agproval Requesting Department Head Signature




2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Building Services

Number of | Employee Employee Employee | Commercial | Seminars Requirement for
Date Request (;okc:;:::) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training :;t?e' C:esstt Accreditation or Outyoef s(/:::nty
Attending 533205* 533215 533220 533235 533245 a Certification?
2-Day Facility Manager Certification Classes Milwaukee 1 60.00 350.00 2,500.00 2,910.00 Yes Yes
2-Day Facility Masters (Fall) WI Dells 2 40.00 350.00 600.00 990.00 Yes Yes
2-Day Electrician - Code Refresher Green Bay 2 500.00 500.00 Yes Yes
2-Day HVAC Tech Continuing Ed. Varies 2 30.00 300.00 1,400.00 1,730.00 Yes Yes
Monthly Training Classes for Maintenance Techs Varies 10 215.00 3,200.00 3,415.00 No No
Weekly Supervisory Site Visits Varies 3 2,000.00 2,000.00 No No
Daily Floating Cleaner - HHS Sheboygan 1 875.00 875.00 No No
1-Day Cleaning Supervisor Training Varies 2 30.00 300.00 330.00 No Yes
Object
Account 2,875.00 375.00 1,000.00 - 8,500.00 12,750.00
Total
Grand Total 12,750.00

**2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable

$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

$.51 with proof

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule - Building Services

JDE

2025

Object Current

Date of Last| Prior | Who can Approve Taxabl
Account |Fee Charge |Proposed |% change Unit increase Fee Change Why Proposing a Change? e (Y/N) |Notes
462100 Taylor Park Rental $175 $190 8.57% per event 1/1/2023 $125.00 Liaison Committee Aligning with city fees while staying competitive Y
462100 ADRC Building Meeting Rooms (105 / 162)  $25/$40 per event 1/1/2023 $20/$35 Liaison Committee N
466125 Photocopies 0.26

per copy

Department

Y/N  Per Corp Council 2023



2026 PROJECTS (Requested 2026 Operating Budget)

Account # A/R Name Item Amount
101.532125 R  Electrical Admin Replace Lobby Camera $1,000
101.532145 Structural Admin Tremco Roof Maintenance $1,200
101.532145 Structural Admin Misc. Repairs $1,000
101.532220 R Equipment Admin Replace 2 Vacuum Cleaners
102.532145 Structural ADRC Tremco Roof Maintenance $800
102.532145 Structural ADRC Misc. Repairs $1,000
102.532130 A Plumbing ADRC Add Water Bottle Filler $1,000
103.531105 Consulting CH Architect Funds $3,000
103.531235 Software CH Security Camera License Renewal (w/LEC & HHS) $5,000
103.531235 Software CH Facility Dude PM/WO Contract $8,600
103.531235 Software CH HVAC Controls Maintenance Contract $10,100
103.532125 Electrical CH Notifier Alarm Monitoring $5,500
103.532145 Structural CH Tremco Roof Maintenance $1,750
103.531245 R Structural CH Door Replacements (Boiler Room & Law Library) $5,087
103.532145 R Structural CH Replace DA & VW Carpet Carryover
103.532145 R Structural CH Replace Carpet in Branch 1 Chambers (2 South) Carryover
103.532145 Structural CH Misc. Repairs $1,000
103.532205 HVAC (Heat) CH IT Liebert Maintenance Contract $3,750
103.533205 R HVAC (Heat) CH HVAC Updates for Print Shop & Replace Zone Valves $23,000
103.532220 R Equipment CH Replace 4 Vacuum Cleaners $2,700
103.533928 R Computers CH Replace 2 Laptops $2,809
103.552125 Highway CH and LEC Snow Removal $10,000
104.532125 Electrical DC Generator PM $1,000
104.532125 Electrical DC Cell Door PM $9,000
104.532145 Structural DC Tremco Roof Maintenance $1,750
104.532145 Structural DC Misc. Repairs $1,000
104.533928 Computers DC Replace Laptop $1,405
105.532125 Electrical HHS Camera Replacements $10,000
105.532145 Structural HHS Tremco Roof Maintenance $1,750
105.532145 Structural HHS Misc. Repairs $1,000
105.552125 Highway Dept. HHS Snow Removal by Hwy $4,600
106.532125 Electrical LEC FE-25 Testing $700
106.532125 Electrical LEC Generator PM Contract $2,725
106.532130 R  Plumbing LEC Cast Iron Replacements $24,000
106.532130 R Plumbing LEC Kitchen Sink Replacements $2,500
106.532145 Structural LEC Tremco Roof Maintenance $1,750
107.532120 Grounds Taylor Park - Replace Trees $720

1105.532145 Structural Museum Misc. Repairs $1,000

Page 1 of



Requested 2026 Capital Outlay

Account # A/R Name Item Amount
198.567004 R Vehicle 2019 Electrician Van $73,000
198.532205 R Equipment LEC Heat Wheel $15,000
198.532125 R Equipment Utility Locator $15,000

Requested Bonded Capital Projects

Project # A/R Initial Year Name Initial Amount
1023 R 2024 County Wide Door Access Control Replacement $1,000,000
1065 R 2026 Jail/ Detention Center Equipment Replacement and Remodel $2,955,500
1028 R 2026 Elevator Upgrades $1,178,000
1070 R 2025 Office LED Lights (DC, HHS, LEC, CH) $1,180,850
1069 R 2025 Health and Human Services Remodel Updates $824,000
1071 R 2026 LEC Evidence Room Remodel $427,000
1067 R 2027 Courthouse Parking Lot Replacement $488,150
1072 R 2026 LEC Squad Garage and Sally Port Floor Replacement $300,000
R 2028 LEC Exterior Renovation $250,000

Page 2 of



Q UNIVERSITY of WISCONSIN

GREEN BAY
Sheboygan Campus

Date: September 10, 2025

To: Sheboygan County Finance Committee

From: Erik Aleson, Deputy Chief Facilities Officer

Ref: Proposed 2026 Budget for UW-Green Bay Sheboygan Campus

The University of Wisconsin-Green Bay Sheboygan campus is pleased to submit the accompanying 2026
proposed budget request for the campus Maintenance Program that meets the tax levy target of $125,189.
The budget provides for maintenance, repairs, and insurance, but does not support any personnel costs.

| oversee the management of campus facilities on the campus.

The total 2026 proposed budget request has changed from the 2025 budget request.
Highlights:

There are several changes to the base budget structure from last year. We will focus on improving our preventative
maintenance and contractor relationships.
e Inthe Maintenance Service accounts, the budget for Structural will be increased from $6,000 to $13,000.
¢ In the Maintenance of Equipment accounts, the budget for Air Conditioning increased from $14,000 to
$15,000 and Elevator will be reduced from $35,147 to $28,400.

e The General Repairs account will have a reduced budget from $1,518 to $560.
e The Interdepartmental Charges account will be increased from $4,000 to $5,000.

Campus Goals:
Successfully integrate UW-Green Bay operational methods and policies with the Sheboygan campus into a

common educational model that will offer our students and community a valuable, successful experience.

Performance Measures:
e Quality — We will measure operation of equipment and buildings by completing Preventative
Maintenance work orders.
e FEnergy Use — We will measure energy units and track them on spreadsheets so we can compare
data each year. We can also identify areas of improvement and control.

Item What Measured How Measured Affect Share Outcome
Decisions Information
Appearance & Inspections & Training & Emails & Preventative
Quality Solutions Preventative Coaching Staff Photo Missed Maintenance
Maintenance Iltems Work Orders
Occupancy
Therms, Spreadsheet Tracking of Utilization Campus Compareable
Energy Use Kilowatts & Utility Bills Trends - Information - Annual Energy
Energy Monthly Temperature Spreadsheets Use Data
Settings & Emails
& Setback
Times




R551476

8/5/2025 8:49:26
County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00184 UW Green Bay- Sheboygan
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 119,125- 111,609- 115,459- 121,543- 121,543- 60,772- 121,543- 125,189- 3,646- 3.00
411000 Property Tax Levy 119,125- 111,609- 115,459- 121,543- 121,543- 60,772- 121,543- 125,189- 3,646- 3.00
410000 Taxes 119,125- 111,609- 115,459- 121,543- 121,543- 60,772- 121,543- 125,189- 3,646- 3.00
420000 Intergovernmental Re
423000 State Grants
423000 State Grants
420000 Intergovernmental Re
460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466000 Other Miscellaneous
460000 Interest and Other R
400000 Revenues 119,125- 111,609- 115,459- 121,543- 121,543- 60,772- 121,543- 125,189- 3,646- 3.00
500000 Expense/Expenditure
530000 Operating Expenses

531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531100 Professional Servi

531400 Other Outside Serv
531400 Other Outside Serv

531000 Purchased Services



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00LwTIA8JZlPLrow5uiBdluCO7Orp4VGWCQtj%2Bixwi45VSX%2ByBCQ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2k8qksRb5QVN3ECVp4EPTo%2BihGopP8By8bEqiI%2BekzfAcXhia4F%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hAsP5E%2F6z2L4dYEs024cQP59Xr4mGkwlXAd3GPl0wxKmcHZEUQhs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT104sJuYqhOIyGmqdOZ3j%2FZEiXYWDBl7jBH%2BFLL4JWb7nwyP9ab974=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ra%2BcE15T0NQoCRRjusF5PZsD%2Fvps%2FAvnwbBPdmPL3ef%2BZVR2DMuM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OB1PokJqV6TfZpF8oyhESgGRD0yRXWtd%2BTg6UZh3j2yLlOJ2SAfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lsbJM0lP1Xvwz3kJ502bUL0EraEcnJMo1qG8U7jq7XTVagrHjkgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11y1LO2wXz22RJoLoxpzkhkxV9oyAK%2Feqkgcbz2%2FbnyJMJp47LfJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qq6ZrriMqtmiUDfsjdHSIWxKasqcHIMMyW%2FpHRfnREdzn%2BSvVklY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13LNkncfVEu%2B%2BxH6UuL9F4D3F7F1WRt01jSsHj8PIaJ3gMKOGO%2FIM=

R551476 8:49:26
County of Sheboygan
2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532120 Grounds 1,852 634 47 1,000 1,000 516 1,000 1,000
532125 Electrical 7,499 12,085 6,295 7,000 7,000 3,711 7,000 7,000
532130 Plumbing 12,346 18,467 12,574 5,000 23,975 5,989 23,975 7,000 2,000 40.00
532145 Structural 12,084 7,435 39,159 6,000 6,000 1,399 6,000 13,000 7,000 116.67
532100 Maintenance Servic 33,780 38,621 58,076 19,000 37,975 11,615 37,975 28,000 9,000 47.37
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532205 Heat 30,581 13,911 50,839 16,000 16,000 11,172 16,000 16,000
532210 Air Conditioning 21,614 27,361 43,975 14,000 14,000 6,775 14,000 16,000 2,000 14.29
532215 Elevator 28,272 28,243 34,752 35,147 35,147 18,577 35,147 28,400 6,747- 19.20-
532200 Maintenance of Equ 80,468 69,515 129,566 65,147 65,147 36,524 65,147 60,400 4,747- 7.29-
532300 Repair Parts
532305 General 1,425 1,868 722 1,518 1,518 35 1,518 560 958- 63.11-
532300 Repair Parts 1,425 1,868 722 1,518 1,518 35 1,518 560 958- 63.11-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 115,673 110,005 188,364 85,665 104,640 48,173 104,640 88,960 3,295 3.85
533000 General Operating
533300 Dues
533455 Licenses and Perm 364 360 440 440 440 440 440
533300 Dues 364 360 440 440 440 440 440
533700 Office Supplies
533700 Office Supplies 18

533800 Maintenance Suppli
533800 Maintenance Suppli

533900 Other



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24Wtn1HZZvRAUaF5fUsmRSpWXzWkfLySpotsRvZv4pBChKTafmwRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JIsxyqnMi8SA4W5Yn%2F3A1TylXaar%2FgoFLg%2BlkB77IqX9jIkbgvf0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CF384qpxcyOQ8gAWF57Snn%2B55uw3YNB8sDx04UUP3qbPWAbBmVoc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Mge5UG5P5sodY%2FrMJGkR9l7SeOFGKdIfyqJH92GcPLKLOpLWZZ0o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yGZBMoPfn9yOkXOjy4oxL83DXglbgJD4pCod4eUg3gSuPslo9PSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Vah%2BeS4rYkzRnyhsUwm%2FWsQ5UhR65Vdn8rAhsapEvyrtJw0UA86M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36LLiQ9hiZA58%2Fw%2BbrIAxLqsAHCvT6KfgZmJyCSEfkxCSOneb6Z5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25XZoMsYOzJyZkF3nsiPFb9RJzCsymQtaHoRJf7G16leV3LHRETDw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cDAY1g%2FAbahjkKYncBDPRomgU%2BWM1hT4LmHWowS2DvCSIIBo6veo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01KL62unkgESmCnWAUkzL7KgKTFH2wbB%2BfXe0mfet9n46krfLMun0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lz94CpzkBZPHSH2GCp%2BbUAjbS9VzxMxd%2F1lXnhdmtFQYOhPKGwzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0duoDiauXdkdSXl%2BpWA7KUpoVVO1NHKtPO6js8SEVWntR14N3TrLI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FPsDoXX7L1Myapn2F%2BNwRsx3MbbG4gUotm3SgR9UUGLf3TFFFhjQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EJVZjzNkxDbV4JY1cKMG4JsnMcsg49kRNEFiFY8K16QdtC77iNms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25g%2FsinBcvrUggvM6HySKmSJWx7nUdsoPxHSyfTY3eElwBHUOso38=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nb3%2F%2FPStWqTtSWpF638SZQv9wHcxsXUvr%2F%2FLEGLeh7YjewhJc%2FYA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pdRrqC6ytF4%2BJB3VFPxirR%2B2Q5lJqQTjzGiHqRoIvDoZDINXmSyI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fQmVludsa%2BQd9U1IkGTTtjrDJVqV%2FbTBOICBaeZzeIU0l9uZYHNA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FTZAKHGAT9DpkbiA2I2UsjKKsLZjhkG6u7cnxxNLMedC%2F80y2SUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lciTpX%2F755nQSgZbT6er3YIYnbg%2BvfVx9n3b1hQeb7vQR9h3tRyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tf%2BLXHFX3vOlRM3lZrzMJnI0VSEdeGflz%2BJvxmsQMMjr2djIRWdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X473r28f0crki10be3zy8lJN2rsR6hZL1YnZKHSWM3%2FA9oGQItj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37fD8hvAZLtx5GoljMsioq9pXR1YA83Krx%2F5C%2FdsH74jQFX6PJIHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2F99t5G7LKrP3HYWzTyhRd2RO%2BivNWwGc8ttkiCdFJ51VZAGiwr5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W8ho%2BeI2L6PFdse0l6GsDupfBcZ7Fzk9qUqpVotdFvRjatb5eKXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gHFxYnDys2FN9I46F4eZiXqUIbT7EvlTa7M7szNWgJTIIUSGifbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1neZEc3869DljBqgdjqSDgPN0XlOzihuAfyWCYxdfPOZElWehv%2FYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jxYGL%2FA50xQgAuQYLWR%2FyiXsiNo%2FW1hPO3ncLRKZo%2BXqLa7CtQhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ShnVdKKQOJutMElATsEV0YxCkbD1aB0c44egb8H7hqYZt5LUt2es=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZrjudjGPGPbgxmFt8SHGjoW3UTwQW5I7C1EYguk31psuaQaIWHo8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mQ%2FGOU1tthN3DIK%2FNheQva7%2BR%2FGX%2BoVC861vjn%2FXhOWJM2hLqv5Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1H6c4rQzT0Qkh1S959renmxlqbLaZx15iAuJgD%2BM%2FU1q5U%2FWC82BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Z8SqwG8jz%2BTAGiPym1UB%2B%2Bo5Efx%2FH4SlVJqKE%2BvsJynwmoQ9xulE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06gRj7zObXKpwjm4yP%2Fs7N1SmEMMbxcPGxYH0yqd%2FJoLZRIFDQZrQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EKH5KkihKBc6BK2%2BFoPFinUzCfbdbEc43plCp3O3kCAyaTbDpDyg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16qcP8IdzEVPWjtYYUWtWKvasMuHgK6tnbyeZOHkPazyUaLqDJPZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kL4XjNEvv0bKiBaUICSHPldCx%2F2YSywp0Qm4SmTlqO%2FHCGKtKul8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F6JmEue1QGaLYRBKaZZvyw98m2Vb89jnYFyTGzyPobPXHp%2BJ%2FpAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zRR0L8Ju03exSq9HsfLMXGf%2BFYA96elLIgvKrnTRQ2khApV86Dv8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OUj%2B60OdwVDXzOAxwKw7zNhebUkV3Cqv1MEQS2HT2FUzgfrtRGo4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CDddzVwL%2FirYZ3EwuACUzQza0mz31YJkXOocOuHyl45%2BxhUiotMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RGlYxPkkFTuZRMRuzCPGFliGQYkhTubDPo68q%2Fad%2B7fdzRKFSYFw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gx01ElK779%2FueaL8oC8dtKy1WeJU1QnTuMmlSJGQ0Tpe1eWW5gjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT307Ibej9ulTbCu%2FjczEV4YXzGDv1ZReiY0UIJK8SDadI06LDKo748=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3igoy94Evk17TXYOG5TWqx5eSvx42wiUa2upRHiXJi1j%2FiH9UD0Gw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TY%2B6DFj1fQBitCBedF84NQR0P%2FvDll1fIantlGeF4LTiDKmDVGE8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CW6EzYR3cUxPxu2BuPpF9L%2Bkst38XIPIuQVNjFsg3J5aiWl9McWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3q0Mo4Y4katMZO6LwaCK2lwdMW1wmE9uk%2BhRweNOXGqdRtRbfIk14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BgBO%2BBq8Ow8kIHDiFU2cw46aXatvCJ%2BaPKsZIZCE1KBQJGbq3YHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F1Dm60mPFI4N4wlsxNDLzBLWWtmSFy9N%2Fgw5jlbjBY9BQG8xryM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fkdQQDDulIDAV1799z8EqFy5pg8qA9HzV8EcGOPFHzebDkWxcv%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0s%2F3BC2JW6HzethuWa1OSiLy0UKZCwFctyPdsj7Kb0h3Adm1rWBvs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ijcj1xZgG1mmxWYvb3Z09gagw%2B0pX8950GGbTNwJ8cWYKf8DUQUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21JxQsGJqy%2Fx6XaTseRYOYs6XpHHKlpqIXBgkrsYUpWiJPBFArxqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qexp%2BjGazFieZLEFrZboFFlovMTgBy5IZtCTaOrVU%2FfLYMlHqF4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15KSGBJ3U11QBbPHYjoj9CIkf61QHlmYsTOGhcI2sQqW4wJDmk1iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lw1eerNPAn44n7D5EuODPZ2Yx%2FiUd%2F%2BNR%2Fuohu67BZRx8OY3ujO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fOp83zzNBvnXN869xScBfcZNX6rG%2Bx58zotF47r3%2FJfADB5GB6UY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OYDr4x9Ytb2SB63KD7%2FuGB8Rfaplw4no2nP4DJ0uwZ6FvsJHJpfI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CZsUyxrwq8inuPdLVrQhT9AtLMiK0nHeJEiemd2j8Eqq%2B%2FbYBAVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rXUwBq3UEVPYqmShU5H%2B2hY9cVw%2FsiekdxMMEARjXRA%2BS7eUmyJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AsdwFVMCxjXKbld8yf5mEdiXFxKCKZxYZuDa8ls3LUqrETShHW3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05eAj7oOAQiU9ASwGU8tlYeAnxwA4DljYdn4671yGoT%2BfJn9%2Fyhuc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mLaWClPcvFpp8dzciu%2BzoeEfPt%2BXyJXIai0JlkvekEH6jy69l1Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1N%2FYQrPDuMBTCoszP4FiG%2Bybp91zmH6vhplJGpGxJPB087swEmStQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cXxVQuizk1PFq%2FFHP8fE%2BBlC3hFPz6BgcC%2FRcZGLC74qQJ%2FTnznw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mevhc%2BswMPfKqYUOhIsq4tz6yQgoF1XvRaM2cCxr92aUPJA8b0E8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2l941xazGP0vhEvJAhn0eb6dcoDNhh9PTYu2xkQMQnkRqpUPGozvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uxNsfmvI5cgbGeb1%2B0fLVb9v1ozZnpXUNtt%2F6cLLEfch7uYKVaKA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XhXHJHrJ8DQROLe8hHFSdc9H%2FSuEsE4IdLVhHDo0cKS1I4tZHek8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0anr3yuNnW00zkM5hfBDAZF%2FPcmuKWjVj%2B81d8E5AkXGJaG66%2Fc70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT226SIyQ8A%2Fl3RL2Gb02WkWb9OGrRX8ziZyVkzfSji23gLNDp%2B6w6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GDWLxh0RKwSvKm0R%2FM%2B2WNQ31OQa4fYjhCRY97ZsQpQBdWtcrmhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0naqzPc0SxAm5H7FSAyrF1abxOp2wpujFBVAn10vhZdT9Psq8swEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M0hjoN%2FEnBdUVMwpOOw5UdJiXKqfiWUt0KGws%2FnZ6Vneh5%2BgBZGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OlJnf3vXN35%2BpDjUYAZI8aO%2FszrOUlfC41J22CYP4%2FxOvKVqER9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FaN74cB5SwuxiFMCi58YD%2FrG9glDaWoukaAPK8T7s%2B0TJ1Qz%2BiwE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36NLYDnSoKgJ4Od2%2B6%2BjsLDv9PWsULbWkaBl4nTPkcqatZii2qCic=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YeYLIp39vDbjBRMJ%2FAeE8r%2FhhS5vu9NfiNQKo62vBqlGxW8GA15E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36yYI0y3l3TjI2oYsFViR6%2FazUXatPhGCKqWhL9cp7Flg5rN0ESRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sKVNm6k9EhUc5bIFqVP64EhVBrlkvXdfrgQt5zfPUUviBoIdD7Gw=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

8:49:26

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533900 Other
533000 General Operating 382 360 440 440 440 440 440
530000 Operating Expenses 116,055 110,365 188,804 86,105 105,080 48,173 105,080 89,400 3,295 3.83
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551000 Employee Related In
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 200 195 202 216 216 108 216 206 10- 4.63-
551910 Boiler Insurance 2,021 2,213 2,323 2,585 2,585 1,292 2,585 2,825 240 9.28
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 204 220 220 231 231 116 231 220 11- 4.76-
551917 Auto Mutual 814 830 861 904 904 452 904 880 24- 2.65-
551915 Auto Insurance 1,018 1,050 1,081 1,135 1,135 568 1,135 1,100 35- 3.08-
551920 Property Insurance 23,544 24,959 25,435 27,343 27,343 13,672 27,343 26,498 845- 3.09-
551930 Deductible Escrow 145 159 191 159 159 80 159 160 1 .63
551900 Insurance Charges 26,928 28,576 29,232 31,438 31,438 15,719 31,438 30,789 649- 2.06-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552115 Maint Serv - Elec 608 487 2,552 2,811
552125 Highway Departmen 2,570 2,768 1,968 4,000 4,000 1,698 4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00
552100 Repairs & Maintena 3,177 3,255 4,520 4,000 4,000 4,509 4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 3,177 3,255 4,520 4,000 4,000 4,509 4,000 5,000 1,000 25.00

553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553100 System Operation C



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23aKxK7gyrAhJIJW143hgkw7K%2F4hKuB82B5MLg3QQrSsnyyDJWloo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OkqhhjegT4EeyovUqNc7WfT0KrdwW2MMBIXU2slJIK2h%2FwwpC91g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YlIOJTpe4KvkdmWvk%2FUWTTNbDJSi6zN86ld38T4C7jhy4v7ODk1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J4JYqIZxEaxU1vlP0mqv590GYpdIlQBkF8iP7JDoD9bmQ1KbVaTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37oHO7k4oqW2JG919vh1UEVEN1j8Jx7JydLGlI6Rcz3HZ%2BClg5vpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hLW8YSBkm4gEkX1yhShEbsCwESIIv6AMfZ7FMOnnHqYi0YjipHuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gKNoitsMpmXsCgCk%2FvAxr2T2nTWHkdq80i3vy4DIEYnu5GhFUzms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3MUKbgUlKdLCagGU4xq29N8jA9dERtHP%2FFFoYZcH5T9yjYznztxyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Ko2K5yFXbvEcvM9puEBnman12m18I31C5gRPOrGq8RfMGPRmqpSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QVdW1monN%2FjoztB6PLvN%2BHOcoE85zeWbHYmeCzDxnXFqQKfK6XwU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ty239SFLwYsyMKI5Uz8wKhBDDlBQkNcvb0Zbd1dtD1nqRJnOsXTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FvZA6jxe0XcOQCvf%2Fd5vkd6PYgshFuyAryTT81sUJqEdR7rpz3%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fsEpBWodDabnpeH9L1xgziGwc9oFnGXpTrgGPV%2BunFwLWz1e88pY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0doroUBSvzNyVtFFeexTk4OEHPIzk6FmJGRvmHzhmdgpUzlC3QXqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3sjr87xDBBISye7hSPh1w5KzKJQ12p2hdTSBbwSmc7MHfyYAccLgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HmJQ0ND28Vvbe7ltH3CB8aHg0aHomC7%2BZfNP2ZoRb7sS8wJhGqZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KNbsnihoBJTsShoe%2BtkI%2BrlKXYAEURDbawnusDPgVwWdUmWKDuVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3am7OYI3RY7fCTN7DwEgTl5OeIt%2FnGffy1HD3wujJB3XeMBt94b0A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AABGoyvYsD0gI950C5GWnO6Ey61WoEmUI3NArwnYmJJtp%2BdEqKEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WY5xZYRnIOmY9CLDJDCqhx8neSn%2FzkNUANOp0k8SKiHTLgZUxSps=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VeB2mbGsPBi6Z8IcYaPNL5AlzgQp7z6BTHsVmCGQnT7kK6h4ABIU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A2DIAoPlRZEOX%2BY9H7l2VNUSQiSG3F4JFfiZdkIEeP6pL4xJKv8I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A%2FC7llRcppoTKpdkduK21Ezplwnjowl6z8X%2Fl0SS9r%2F3xSPSWJeU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xl1TXX8HeVQG1GNKz%2BE0fuSJ0XOwsviHU2uryu0x%2F7vxent3BCis=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bn%2BL09I%2FunrM9MNxcbGGvidd3WlLKcJ%2F2z1FAPuO6p6sl7B6ioyc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3owZJVMOxW99%2FkHEq8Z3PNWYqbDR4L6Qed%2Btyfif%2F0AGI1WBfUhPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PUbpiT%2FPcOKKmGK%2FsvimUhyxkNw9dcnxpfY4yUgQHT2HQOHWjS%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oN4%2FxwJOKOyv1F1esAZ8fGLgHjq%2B82%2Fjsc22BP0GbbS1wv1UuA9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VsdkNtV8Rw0Ae8C2OoCf4oWHb4px640JpKD1yxiSgUbfXbKCqAGE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Fp5Zl6oknpqPjmgFDfdA%2Bt8qXxOrIrTRIlZHLjyNPeD90x7UwPfc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LTOdwpPQHJ7SiUr%2BNCkK1AT%2B%2BrdbrqIi5APWOPGONBMLMSher3pc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0G9%2FVRDNe1P2KN%2FUIrMvzgL%2BpqoIan6XL6gODqw42v4geqYvdyG3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Dlz0tM%2FqQR7QK%2BqnH5oAWZEkZWVZdCKTQPq9oPdNBhLC%2BrCSKxF0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20RLiCP4yFhW4WHEoVoLbUMHeGaSryEmdeC%2FkY31SJJU0GG6cTLNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rLSbs%2FcD6cm757nTr4YZ2vyQ3jqXbmnKwmkPHQOQh8oWrT%2ByD2nA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DEkYyyQosNvb51IMatcd%2BqzJ8dpBEYINOOg3tRahMj8UlsU%2BpZ18=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03mzp0QmKDabwupybRXGlXYymdwBcCtDc1roORZ1xRSTYP%2BaK81MA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r0wQrt0DDIhj1MNaG%2BqBvdfonVx0n4WrWurNOgiWu%2FoyF%2FORVf8w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PkU7buLrbPDMBF%2BzkfeuzAaopbtY5gxuAfZEwZseDc0L8NZGqF%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07GorFbnerA6b%2FYqe%2B%2BCH38hYFHW%2FcWSzKu4gksd7qal3wfxdgjGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RCQ6l6AuhpSf3W94XxLHhgEvRbEJJC%2BCc8KAe36uyRaaVHJ346a4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mPKclV5W7a1UlMuozwi%2B9WG7ObTk%2Fx2zhhUtIFQ8vhm040SJGwB0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gChq7ORAhxYb3UsuK%2FjDNEy3jDablAO%2FJMeSyJhgN4Vy6fSsOkVA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WhNwBI9K%2BZtp2IX25WCPvhoM%2FX2kTmfiy21Bripdq%2BJFM6%2Fug5xE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YiyxDjGNLoPWNf48V8Yj5XVgx6AmYM80KB2iQtO6kPf5%2B08lRmt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jQRR51AYK%2Foa6w7spZWeJBn%2Fq3JIASWGkSzYqGQ93CvlFAyt2zM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT003xM4jIoaoIvQiXtFufGdwpfvW1FqLIvg39v2KD%2BioC0I5uFFx5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1re%2BEzQ4DNdGDpKOgYxEe8b3I9cXFm9DzpTsQQNDLs2d0PR%2F5jbGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VsQ%2B6yT4aeZ79EAqBtI%2FVfjKCWl0%2BUP8%2FvK%2BN6JQwk6FbLynQuSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26o3qqS2QqBhaLJ08%2BK%2FpNsXpjKIHdly%2BTPfte0vK7fepqVr4yJbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QIecChpnwFgl8Lnt%2B%2FKj4zRvfbdTwyNBynq8UGFZHvFSwex9hBHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nu%2Ba2Dj7Y9cmHiWqYAycqm%2BYrat378An%2BffaMb40Tu9hrMpBd50s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pXye1VR8jXCR9tPaiZTpEoIMDKqcPYV8CsHkL0lWy4dBSdjRR520=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eSyz4Hxra5MoadCTfTN5mFVEZfddoBQL%2BcCMva5q8oV6KsuftM%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Nbq3Pd3WAD7Lag1PN4JNUri0Yxn2KvCZXaxYREbpitIYMn5qqx0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vc%2FLBOFANs1Tk86J6RuYh4%2B%2FCWsV%2B8hyDHOkhT5sam%2Bpgsv2zeqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28%2BVSjyDj8seErFCMKY7b58reDEWLggJjT6DdEmKYd649siUvrknQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rqKdcghlbrhl8kfY36pC%2BOTXwzh%2FyXvvqh6i%2Budhlf5iDam%2B%2FLn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GshRYl4wZSEx2B8LMH3kI43yf2lby4HCbCCuwkzOzl%2BEyppkpwhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XG35DzY43jiBwkgcI6sVd9coyVyA48BFFX%2BeCVFIutwuTuvuaMQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0S0LLZhf1z%2FP8baiPgK5aYaOnd2Bsa%2F32ps3%2FdmN%2FclG8RxmgdBzs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1w2MHL3voG4vlGW7vqieXogTQg0ILoQuhy7BmlUKLT%2Fp0izbwM%2BrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QA%2B4epV2xa5nxRCwR30ONPQ4zYKjz5TFSEGM6A%2F0izQoG9PjIU2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EMyVabfpOWCQNh5GmJhx5Z8b%2FRCpST9T3BZ3o6zm7J7dB%2BrfoP9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jemXC2ZFeOVjz6mhE%2FIdUi7y45rLV0bkEzaLk6o9JcsmIpc%2BQWgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FRFTi1nXNgvMqyBihfD55HdQrpYkyBm87IilCOMoVhVL0cIdwUF8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uef35VSZcCiSq2sT%2FeN2ucY8zkudlFfmovrXOaiF8QaSq05qhiBo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qXBRM5LojcoMaU%2B4ccUQjRj%2BMF2jB1Fk0Fx1FCCh%2FRRjXOp5f1Rc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BTihHhJRkYjvY40RC2ygAHGj1P06RLQcY%2FPht4KwafHghtctdj14=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3w0p8GrU6mpxU6hUEYd4o28ydyNKsCmrBaNc368DtOKdWmc0yw62c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L6llwy7pvP4Q8%2Bk2SWEWqgt%2FDInC5Y2uI5jhWOb3xCgeghI0S2Cw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GKSbyDvbDMlSIYJZdKkmtO7yit2dLeeHQSWoBfp9wsdDOJ1NPSPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2igfwoZgBuBS9ga8Fps119VwzvDAeau92fogaQzKNnTfTM6a70uiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30AdVXR4fzrRKiEjqZ8vvdn5dRaASNSgNpTZt7lDUCwWSoQAmZFvM=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Actual Board
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

Adopted 2025 At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

8/5/2025  8:49:26
Page - 4

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

Dept Budget
Request 2026

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

553000 System Operation Ch

556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm

556100 Other Interdepartm

556000 Other Interdepartme

550000 Interdepartmental Ch 30,105

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building

31,831

33,752 35,438 35,438 20,228

35,438

35,789 351 .99

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen

564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements 6,498

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment

566200 Computer Equipment



R551476 8/5/2025 8:49:26
County of Sheboygan
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
567000 Vehicles
567000 Vehicles
560000 Capital Outlay 6,498
570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure 152,658 142,196 222,556 121,543 140,518 68,401 140,518 125,189 3,646 3.00
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631900 LFRF - General Fund 12,422- 62,111- 9,400- 9,400-
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 12,422- 62,111- 9,400- 9,400-
Subtotal 21,111 30,587 44,986 9,575 7,629 9,575
820000 Fund Balance
820125 Use of FB for Subse 9,575- 9,575-
820000 Fund Balance 9,575- 9,575-
600000 Other Financing Sourc 12,422- 62,111- 18,975- 18,975-
00184 UW Green Bay- Sheboygan 21,111 30,587 44,986 7,629
Current Change in Fund Balance 21,111 30,587 44,986 7,629


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2V1s0Ane6pQXS0P4A3U0RjofTbhNRgwhxYBjn4NNy%2BuIHtf7n8gz0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tDU29JaQlrghBYf6hYTH9mtWUPdWJDSEUqRyTB9bz8bAVn4EZVDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hswGJiNnclhCryVzrW9GRIBuh1XXGFu%2FTju4nB6pe6mw0a2E%2Bqnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BR8SmmfjfHGmlVynTWabiVn9BLOI8CquOaIxXmckcJRAX7QS5kR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MmXTurDwlmDAH1E%2FV6qA0x9c7ZUI4pw0Fphm0SLI%2FmlyWYb8Zd1I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22xUHC%2Fyhw52ccNLC8tNG%2FB09neKOnk%2BPPzRUf64%2FB6J3bXQS7djM=

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
UWGB Sheboygan 170.552125 Highway Dept 5,000 Highway 43014.472300 subledger
Campus 548101 w Highway

Total Charges 5,000




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department UW Extension
Liaison Committee Planning, Resources, Agriculture & Extension
Committee Chair Rebecca Clarke
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 413,111
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -462,536 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 455,508 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ 0
Transfer Out $ 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ -7,028

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance /s a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
Mf i (s ¢/n/o¢
Committee Chair Date® /

/ % // 225"

D?%rk\\éﬁ\y(ead Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Jayna Hintz
Area Extension Director, Extension-UW Division of Madison

To: Finance Committee

From: Jayna Hintz, Area Extension Director, UW- Madison Division of Extension i‘}/ ’877

Date: August 13, 2025
Re: Proposed 2026 Budget for UW- Madison -Division of Extension, Sheboygan County

The Extension Sheboygan County staff is pleased to submit this proposed budget for January-December 2026. We are
under our 2026 target of $413,111 of levy to the general fund. The Extension, Sheboygan County- University of
Wisconsin Office is the local source of information for the University of Wisconsin system. The professional staff are
University Educators jointly employed by Sheboygan County, the State of Wisconsin, and the United States
Department of Agriculture.

The 2026 Property Tax Levy and revenue generated through the programs of UW-Extension provide support for our
services and programs.

Department Goal:

UW- Madison -Division of Extension, Sheboygan County - will continue to support personal growth, professional
success and organizational effectiveness through formal and informal learning opportunities while addressing the
changing needs of Sheboygan County by conducting, applying, and conveying relevant university research.

Key Performance Measures:

Extension, Sheboygan County measures educational outcomes based on program areas. We also measure program
success through program evaluations, situational analysis, and by attendance of educational programs. We monitor
the data through a statewide database called Recording Results which includes the demographics of our program
participants and outcome statements. The data contributes to re-evaluating our program delivery and focus as well
as identifies issues, trends, or needs of the county. We share the information through annual reports, monthly impact
reports, staff meetings, Plans of Work and in performance evaluations.

Significant line-item changes from the 2026 budget include: an increase in the State 136 Educator contracts, from
201,882 to 211,365.00, the increase is based on the added cost of doing business. Currently the Community
Development Educator position is open. The County is invoiced for actual cost and is not billed for the time a position
is vacant. One of our support staff announced her retirement plans, their last day will be December 12, 2025, this
change provided the opportunity to evaluate the needs of the office. We determined that the current Educators do
not need as much support as those that retired over the last few years. The marketing specialist supported through
the 136 contract supports the educator’s needs related to flyers, newsletters, impact reports, social media and
website posts. We feel 1.6 FTE Administrative Assistants are adequate for the department’s needs. We continue to
increase efficiency by utilizing resources and technology available through the University of Wisconsin System.



UW Extension

o 2025 2026
utputs Target Projected Actual Target
Metric Reaching Sheboygan County audiences through digital media to increase program awareness
and attendance.
Marketing Specialist, Cassi Worster will work with the educators on strengthening
community connection, reaching new audiences, and boosting program attendance by One is completed for
creating a series of short videos based on Educator impacts. This objective helps the complete the first | the Dairy Educator [ Make 12 Educator
Importance |educators display their community impact and influence on video through digital outlets two videos by and the second will |videos by December
such as Facebook, Newsletters, and websites. These videos help spread the word about the December of 2025 be completed by of 2026
work that Extension does so more community members can utilize the programs offered December of 2025
through Extension Sheboygan County.
Target Make 12 videos about the Extension Sheboygan County programs by December 2026.
. Number of jointly delivered evidence-based programs in partnership with Aging and
Metric -
Disability Resource Center 4 programs (PTC,
2 (Powerful tools for "
. . . . 1 (Powerful Tools for . StrongBodies,
Reflects the strength of Sheboygan Extension and ADRC community partnership, leading to . Caregivers, .
Importance . . . L Caregivers) X Planning AHEAD,
more integrated services and higher program visibility and trust among older adults StrongBodies WeCope)
Target Deliver 3 collaborative program annually in partnership with ADRC
Metric Learn about, plan, implement, and evaluate Government Day with high school students and . L hof3ls D
Sheboygan County employees and elected officials = ‘_N' MU T @ overnment Day prej
High school students learn about local mment and practice civic endagement b representatives at up | schools and Deputy | work, event, and
Importance Ilg S 0o ds y te. .S f.a out focal government and practice civic engagement by to 3 schools and County post-event debrief
planning anc participating. - — Sheboygan Co Administrator Emily | held in 1st 6 months
Target _20—40_stu$:19nts learn m(?rt_e about local government by preparing for, visiting, and leaders to plan. Stewart of 2026
interviewing county officials.
Metric Develop more indepth Project Day for youth.
Imoortance Creating more indepth project day will take pressure off of Club Leaders. It will create a
P sense of community among the county. A successful project day will keep youth inrolled 16 20 110
Last year | increased the number of projects from 16 to 20. This year my goal is to increase
Target s
the number of participants to 110
Increasing Cloverbud interest and participation as a county-wide effort by creating more al bud tinas:
Metric involvement in day camps this summer and evening opportunities. Cloverbud participation Held 5 Cloverbud Z\fr ut_ meetmgs.
will allow for participation in grades 3rd and up. meetings and particpants -
Cloverbud Day .
Cloverbud Day 5% increase
Importance I . S . Camp 22 Cloverbuds
Cloverbud participation will allow for participation in grades 3rd and up. Camp (days in with 8 youth
Target L length). assistants
Increase Cloverbud participation by 5%
Metric Increasing inrollment numbers in 4-H for Sheboygan County. .
Reachi g h participants 1o i 2 Hyg b hy h m - reach Started in October, | Held 20 programs | Hold 20 programs
Importance e;c mgnew yi)u E_ar 'C'Ptin sho 'Tzltefs.et -H membership through community outreac the target is to during the school during the school
an crefa Ing Par NErsnips wi s.c 007 dISUICES. - icrease inrollment by | year and increased year to increase
Target Partnering Wlth th_e Boys_and Girls Club, Random Lake Middle School, and the Sheboygan 10% inrollment by 2% | inrollment by 10%
Area School District, | will enroll new members.
Metric Increasing inrollment numbers in 4-H for Sheboygan County. .
| . Reachi g h particinans o1 7 Hyg b h?/ throuah - reach Started in October, | Held 20 programs | Hold 20 programs
mportance e;c mgt;_new y(t)u r;:_ar |C|ptz;1]n sho |Tzr_e?s_et -H membership through community outreac the target is to during the school | during the school
an crefa Ing par nersnips wi S_C 00" CIStricts. - increase enrollment | year and increased | year to increase
Target Partnering W|tr] th_e Boys_and Girls Club, Random Lake Middle School, and the Sheboygan by 10% inrollment by 2% | inrollment by 10%
Area School District, | will enroll new members.
Metric Attending at least one Club meeting for all 20 Clubs in our County.
Importance Showing support of Clu_b leaders and support of Club members will retain interest in 4-H 20 18120 20
and strengthen leadership.
Target Attend every Club meeting by end of Setptember 2025
Metric Create fundraising through Culver's fundraiser for programming funding.
Importance |Monies collected will support and strenthen 4-H in Sheboyan County. 1500 1000 1500
Target Raise $1500 for programming support. .
. Enhance the availability of bilingual research-based information to better serve the dairy
Metric . A
Industry across Eastern Wisconsin.
Strengthen management skills and practical knowledge of dairy farmers and workers to
. . - . . 0.05 0.03 0.1
Importance |[support animal welfare, human well-being, while improving the overall efficiency and
performance of dairy operations.
Target Increase farm engagement by 10%
Metric Expand forage programming and research in Eastern Wisconsin.
Importance Improvmg'forage managemgnt and feed hygl.ene provides I|\./est.0<':k the nutrients necessary 3 2 4
to support improved production levels, boosting farmer profitability.
Target 4 — Regional growers engaged in Alfalfa Related Field Trials




R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00194 UW Extension
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 409,374- 403,299- 407,326- 412,725- 412,725- 206,364- 412,725- 413,111- 386- .09
411000 Property Tax Levy 409,374- 403,299- 407,326- 412,725- 412,725- 206,364- 412,725- 413,111~ 386- .09
410000 Taxes 409,374- 403,299- 407,326- 412,725- 412,725- 206,364- 412,725- 413,111- 386- .09
420000 Intergovernmental Re
423000 State Grants
423675 Other State Paymen
423675 Other State Paymen 423-
423000 State Grants 423-
426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426100 General Government
426000 Chges - Other Local
420000 Intergovernmental Re 423-
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451400 Other General Gove
451410 Printing & Duplic 2,830- 4,200- 1,600- 3,640- 3,640- 30 3,640- 3,640-
451425 Educational Certi 5,276- 580- 2,669- 4,000- 4,000- 28,731- 30,000- 30,000- 26,000- 650.00
451400 Other General Gove 8,107- 4,780- 4,269- 7,640- 7,640- 28,700- 33,640- 33,640- 26,000- 340.31
451000 General Government 8,107- 4,780- 4,269- 7,640- 7,640- 28,700- 33,640- 33,640- 26,000- 340.31


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24lXGt3qTx239VV4IfNrxxfSGdQKJmZFRw%2BT%2Bwi24kSjcyYGAKQOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wrmyydNVbf1QrFs1q3tjM92vYmTlYmwC2Hv%2BX8PbFrWUl5skDTuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ws2fk1m7veuN0YLeSrzwZ7N%2FVrbtaSsqRKyIdc6cIb8JiiDpQ4qM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0miAlAzsMI8qFImdqrUO3%2FM9Ut%2B1ZYJ%2BW6KRb0teRTMlv88FnWY1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TIQWVI4rTR8P8JbOWwjvnJ8iBvSEQjjJPQho6KKUTwZjBEMvhzK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l76Jd6c%2B%2B4ClXRXrERHu3b%2BZ63CLQfHFbHFbxpXICAg5O9q%2BvSbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ech60V%2BXSqAdpHShi6dH9Ato0lcZnTg7h4csKEjvu6FTZvfpEHAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tCV2Mj8Rk5i9SjraH4NUheA4J8EWuP%2BGw4N8KYDYIsZzmwMqNvsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mC1Be%2F7WaHZTg5Nu9FqT9n2mCYeQarTnn7GMHA626XotdTRuAp%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zyMjPS6nQt%2F0orwsx2heqDf2%2FB7vXeNWT%2BFg4Bdc0Ku6XNQocNvg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bet3hmVDNMEWJUNnPKtJtLU%2Fvz4irYAyq0YVvqmBtBgd2Y8epGZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H%2BSOav0dQqKJeTFnh0z45GpNiV%2FXHvWRCwnNaPT%2BIWOC6Y%2FcOT%2BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cy4YQ4KQNqQMeINwsRIMz03jY7UzEJz3apFCOd7Ho1qsP1cCUB8M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28wSZfNb%2FW6dJS6MqQFDZUe%2BxjYXHEkpgMnUp%2Fv8%2B%2FWLe%2BLGEuaTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27fhChyOnNpvSBQ6Mfoh3JLDwB47YYDYd5DyeX6BDbAtDLjNjUHZs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZjECM6WpX4QpyRQvfjQmszlZq%2BjoG%2FuPf94kp%2BSpBWRWtfr1bS4A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT258EDKHHJALxy6Q1QZV37WLiyjvAFLR2bqmNdJHFz9Qxo%2BhJ7TiWM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nfmenq7IX06BaE44dkvN3ET5HMfRCV8qLed99PhdTZPpSLPBtcS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25dSPhVbbz1Hk0HDYxP1zw8ZE3vRr%2FKfJC32Ybu8CJ3zXGJTt7scA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3p4wlskgNg1mY%2FT6MEHcETWeSVsfFzv7BZjETVUTvrr%2FPh2y8n8k8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xMO%2BeJBs5A0tZaGQMyNABDQYHeIpYxDG3eJLHcYiWcfYs2uiEM1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32U5GMydQ8nzP8ASAUyE4nGte7wM3ZXoPwHOsMRy6APN6%2BNCpaA20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tlVZcQxavXpFpPu%2FjLntSCZP74aMNDqf%2F3RnCaMZotnn4arPKfmQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aBnUxuf%2FjSW4jlxPg5Pv%2Bt04dDyK80tlkjWziZhpaAnxqJ02zP%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dl2KRG2qASPieskIV1a88ywW8yCmBV2k%2FxQuCRkmk8i%2FJzCSDNB4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A4OiXb5DqtpjtzFmEDdSorylHaEpk3hFd8KW1AjHbDMeH1vTWe5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v9MjdAXbG8Uu37osx%2BCjXZz%2FTg3RxjmJikkvsAw14d0CEUK%2FmhK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oGwD4gRf9i1tb0%2FNV2%2Bs4HBL704ekgOyeHL0PQBGSakKHxrpoAho=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24

County of Sheboygan
Page - 2
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

457000 Conservation and De

457150 Soil Sample Fee 229- 380- 125- 500- 500- 45- 300- 500-

457160 Water Testing Fee 4,523- 8,530-

457000 Conservation and De 4,751- 8,910- 125- 500- 500- 45- 300- 500-

450000 Public Charges for S 12,858- 13,690- 4,394- 8,140- 8,140- 28,745- 33,940- 34,140- 26,000- 319.41
460000 Interest and Other R

461000 Interest Income 879- 1,848- 1,823- 1,500- 1,500- 892- 1,500- 1,500-

465000 Donations

465000 Donations 7-

466000 Other Miscellaneous

466121 Postage Reimbursem 5,267- 6,012- 5,982- 7,285- 7,285- 222- 7,285- 7,285-

466125 Miscellaneous Reim 4,440- 6,708- 929- 6,500- 6,500- 154- 1,500- 6,500-

466200 Employee Reimburse

466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous 9,720- 12,721- 6,910- 13,785- 13,785- 376- 8,785- 13,785-

460000 Interest and Other R 10,606- 14,569- 8,734- 15,285- 15,285- 1,267- 10,285- 15,285-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re

473000 System Operation Re

476000 Other Interdepartme

476000 Other Interdepartme

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues 433,261- 431,558- 420,453- 436,150- 436,150- 236,377- 456,950- 462,536- 26,386- 6.05


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT171RxeSOdUej2aaRIN8Kzl8PNMUn6tPHfoSH1kHvLxYDGBloH1S3g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16oxYd5NBJMOsaKfJ5zFEYI8QMz7rHC4i6U3Cp724P%2BYpbjwyr9Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vAhQ7d85zapIdJkriqJYe7JvnErly5Xosm8ikOMXrH0muTj96HF4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18U%2FKXOPLgea14Yd1KlIY%2FixgjKtQhpP%2BDhHzOJRD28f%2B7n0KXHvQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19gai3NnXMMHaVaC%2BjZ6WKsK2Zna9yUizuVeKSDHGqrCwdGvCt9BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yAWA6IzkhPMWUwm0PE2M%2FaC0w0SUhWGCScZRQXAClYgqp1CwAW20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16%2FDtCD5W50XhDLTANq0f8HJGYFpRRPJ4qSzHuxSZnWvUXKvUmv4I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xnWFKvMHHfpMstfyeCDME5H%2FSvai978uovts6JmqqXA38Rj2B6HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tAHCR76LyTF2MVBQ8clDd9JOuirtwfn95Sc73vSA8hLJ1hTwjj%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NwhMy2Tm%2BrUcRlF29wQ3flad8GeubxdEPkJkEVQv5SHJx0RTQi4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LWJVYnnBgFJFEsASOOCsKxr4ObpTwKUtyoi1rCDrJHMIMgz5iTVM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UjsjQtXIrnhLldvIyaBxAYmpoxXhzXbHTdu1t9UoGtUKVYwFvK2c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0n0SsissXJGmJqGsazpJQQD8w47R3ZldiDKLmk3qDJYjnHHTchKew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BWcS%2BQeKler1hU2WhvUmOpTrEkVh0udDjq9Wrc56CJeTUmZe9WEA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Io4wss13COG6I7OthRLgJG43iuwOkgbuamUwePjkUtlivqoXKd1k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K6VoHf5N0%2FHwpluQyxL%2FIkGOPJ0oirpdlz%2BceEsEA%2Fv2o1yupzEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fFvuJqdVWZa2b1UwHkC6WOynopK5XIFstLB%2B8DW5y%2B8Q5feGRfxk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jmL000DOAZqPKG10mgS0OIxqv5lAG%2Fe7zrMZ4N8m%2FXJJAG%2F2n1KQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CYIFXcEyltIeOFLn8wespnOSdTmp2gy8RCRBxpkZBfOKKfmaBJU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aGjz%2FsBrF25BXTI3%2BCTqHereCIRArOYe76rnWlw14Asx9bRbzdKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WdbifrFDyEk8J6zyrlargTdSke5O1sU7sRv77EDi0fsnyik9ZKl4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05B5Z7dzGYM3OpRksyEmLF9Xqn%2BA%2FbS5TXcl2SlHFWMFE%2FvvAotns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2sUn9gasLyeszB%2FtJ51QFri2PL9hcikhxte4%2FkojXCB60bJXLiv6g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZNL8DG%2FN83CN%2F6XssvDMqaBReZS3at2IwJjq%2FlnZdJHWWkdjY3hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35Wl2YNGmkb2vwWrLF7nm%2FU3Xu14PpkZeNl%2BacyHpVWQEzwF%2FIUeg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nxFrfrs4l2iZKJLZXMCJp4O4jYed9Rr%2FdLlnxEwBgZ7Hu3Ufwd8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14D2ezk6d1WyKNnzNhNCv0aB6zBToOv0p76YYrQnmZ%2BZR%2FYqE7kPc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gGHm3ts4NYYAl7KVV7xtrh7R74sHbK%2BFLiVVigtU1d9opt0kpP9k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oB3JZ%2BZR6aq6TBjCdrCPEFnu7CMnw6J2SBkFUu7iOotBEdO93Tpk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QjgYaZ56TTXD4WcHMRSI5fQQQOBBx%2BQKw5T6KaimdJNVsSI9Uxf8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2B%2FEXK03t2denvIGtmUyeZ3ldDLRwEEcB5UJtM%2B3LwefDiEebghaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xwRk%2BoifRrqXgLVWvdFL1KVjG%2Fy3syPigrL570Z3JhfflMww0j68=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tuZbdhDAm8tUywSBmcHHQk2SgfDg1QN2H%2BeqYvQYM%2F36%2B3ek9soY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J4qn9b5SfEX0K9NQFsRKFe4ZF1Zf%2BKQh0CqVtnX3%2FKi7hsGKXMD8=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025

9:59:24

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
511000 Wages
511100 General
511105 Regular 83,657 93,347 90,386 100,972 100,972 45,297 100,973 82,811 18,161- 17.99-
511100 General 83,657 93,347 90,386 100,972 100,972 45,297 100,973 82,811 18,161- 17.99-
511800 Temporary Help
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 83,657 93,347 90,386 100,972 100,972 45,297 100,973 82,811 18,161- 17.99-
512000 Benefits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 5,398 5,822 5,772 7,472 7,472 3,056 7,472 6,128 1,344- 17.99-
512110 Retirement (Emplo 5,436 6,058 6,294 6,670 6,670 3,071 6,670 5,603 1,067- 16.00-
512100 General 10,834 11,880 12,066 14,142 14,142 6,128 14,142 11,731 2,411- 17.05-
512000 Benefits 10,834 11,880 12,066 14,142 14,142 6,128 14,142 11,731 2,411- 17.05-
510000 Personnel Related Ex 94,491 105,227 102,452 115,114 115,114 51,425 115,115 94,542 20,572- 17.87-
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531178 Temporary / Agenc 5,000 5,000
531215 Teacher 172,725 158,642 151,213 201,882 201,882 100,941 190,000 211,365 9,483 4.70
531235 DP - Software Mai 120 306
531246 Systems Support C 530 650 500 500 500 500 500 500
531100 Professional Servi 174,940 159,598 151,713 202,382 202,382 101,441 190,500 216,865 14,483 7.16
531400 Other Outside Serv
531430 Lab Analysis 6,418 13,797 105 200 200 68 200 200


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FN3qZ1GdmNGTjI%2FtTsZOEy81LH3cfP2CzZSu7QClGgj05SmsMMU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V4woI66tFmjEhhM8ep%2FciR8K3anuDXsEyMoG5LolhlIXYE15yibY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LFZozt%2BpqEMX%2FyyhBVdOkw%2B0IwUSWzqvUkeZnW1l4Q07nsxp%2BTEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hhNG52lk0Sz0RSOQXY5TLFNq9TWxYbGooCdzn1BtgzxZ7QRYAGlc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OQOL9pC5MCYB7%2FOhXeq4fcXPtPsqKtexDhnoMiBwGUqepaWLTKgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2UZWSZdW%2Br1hx4f7LoiYYfv60fhLCGTAucY%2FMRG3BAq7u8p0A4v8E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vPPvmNmv2gPK3ivARqmQLm2jYFEV1Zo5lTZBx98b0Q3X8Y%2FDhkeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36DCUIlDgcpgTQKIYwwcYBDU7ngAYnkfMp3lJ1qfkb%2FQksQgtOWDk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C4UUIANJaW4jB8%2B1l%2FVTvyHGY8Il0yrZRTZNE4uw6stCt0ZKzgUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KqAuh%2FFgw%2BR89rLKrJHWv2JTm3AF%2BCH60%2BSSFR7dA0En%2BgVVnBbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ce6yn99Tc4W0N7s3515%2BQ7WtICUGNeGiEKKRC8yVeRVwccIpoD3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zkAOmLgF8U5cEkb3sCJOgFQ%2FJEf1Jg%2FdXXEOPX1%2FCWx4muXq05tM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CyqzygGBZFnE00CUKPy3feMgRRv%2Bt3CKLME53KUfacpDfTEgcWg0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26BqAgphXeGd7qL4VpEGmwaYPRUVzPq2%2FVaE720zou9JMNlHbSB7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ncap6VKCXKmGsujxr0tbIOVETOD5%2F4m%2FuplzRFZJMn3Dt4YWbghk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PgpFjCJ1f%2BiH%2FhoZRx2r9MzaEszxoOTiPLJ%2BKyrMLLNs7KzyNs1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R4tsozMFXn0R9RY8NPJ6wu69Zr2j10zg%2FeS%2FCvxAheP2ElWi7wGs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C%2FgnqQnbi8V0SzyJ6uSEeF7j1NKUgzDy9N4lWWOPzHp%2Bb5FYh3wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AeXWimJKsBeT1yGOnChDBkrbMcnhEFP3aNFgmt1zqy8LZssZEfTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E2B%2B1WzhW3UruLIJgG7Pk2cG7EWtG5LGANXnNdjuTMCQ5%2FUauWK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38lbktaG3h5Tdqozms4wDZqvNWJ9D74AGfO%2BkEzKZ4E%2FxC%2BuFUKUg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HJP3LH11wVx9H68y4zLVxsR5v9HB4XyatBmD6qNuhKSkCRq47CKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aP6uYXPVq5q2aZeUwP6NToVzgA4Jld7v6edUqEbLfNrjM6ROl6q8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tCqU1wQ%2B80%2BK%2BHLNvH3YG0qG6g6dUjgW4TOEbCR8JLhngyIuQaJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MGEuESYILankp3pVTh3tQQ9wHwomx%2FRuPn5cA%2Bfyz2WlIPkIxsb4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2akMsf6AD2puO3rr%2Bj5dDjUWG45VwESr1Zyb8zP39LKuLHzBHQE%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I3XXHjuHAhM46DPum8nUcadz4anXY9z24SRhHb1HregLZBmYwD9U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LSAqr9ZaUvBYAWOpbzbmaFH%2FSfnHorsqDEdpU2g4mb6XuaDkdCm4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i1SEJ%2FsPbETOsJOZJiDIdocISLh9MynILpUfYSqSu%2Fo9VvNDrMSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vA0GjAdtM7TlWyaUyIIny9Z0prVo1YUlRLbuP7AwZ8PfWY%2FMwD%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gU%2FI7K%2F5fXQ8IQsvPTIq0TD8yCR5x3w7WzTbpCWCY75w2t4joqeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N1uytX2zRVRAD10UDZYnA5bKO6F87f1P3F0iTt3PJ76etphljPHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IjrObvc%2FABWQcA5CGMhZvqfnFgGnDNWgtXYUuZlxSG86N7iSim94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3t4d%2FB3fn1myHB2E4ZTRKg9Qurq1%2B9TWoAs3Ix1y4yvS8oWEJEbAw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hgj%2BALpteBLC3EQLd7Lv4z6zcLwB6Hv4nbjIR5DdPWDKAOra%2Bel8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0INsRAtu%2BFPAffYFpd0FpvSo%2FscjYMNtyq0qye0zJary3Ptyjvc80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0raeCGCkacwK4Uim0AjmHoRc%2Bginoh1UuaBwnbsXDQ8gM%2BP7W%2FbdU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iK5WN4dwkW%2FkLeEiXtrPg6HgJheVIUeHc4mB8yb0W7PE8heR6wZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F4JkGOcz2q8J6vW98c%2B3XJCZuvmP3dnLm3EZ1okiw2qAXqsDaIjU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ELV8gjrZxMuaZWiK5EYM8rsj7Nrh5peH%2F0LMQUkARfZHZI%2FZQGqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XJOY%2FtNEwetKnFcBiaImhRWC2h%2FK5xB2KOjm2UcY6mJitbzDRQ%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT198Xf98V6IYDi3KLmZkV4ghhHbaSaNG8XTESebRJ5ujFL9Q7SXeJU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0B%2B4%2F3w%2F%2BwT1b8mVyKS%2B7B05EKtlnFDxMpAZ2Bp6FF%2B0aY%2FtWVaO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oCaufkJ8M7JEgYlnHRpR%2FBY7PWmpez%2FN7NhsHj65W2IrAh8Kw5Ls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BDXY5D3844OMJnhhSlaw175abrQh%2BlnqF%2FWUN%2BnLld7SBr70bbXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bfm%2FXU0VtPcIvM%2FZ01ACYMXuP%2BDseLrmsMGSjBN2NeRvlneDVnFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bKx2sXAGs4EJNZCzzygLn62IhXdPx1rO3%2Fa%2F2vRPfNaFkMFEzNTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BloLjFLpWucegCpKYTH4kJOGYPNPWk4Gqe0i0kYigtRubwNS9LQc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT363LIFFRMkwQ%2B8ytSR7N3WV3dUmK%2FdZ4gF5m9b0NZtl7tzFyOwKbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nk8ymNSKSi38lha2vRxV9GWeklVPNgPtke8LsKOm2h%2BSBwyNTV3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EfREtEbjT28f2H29EzsEWOY4Zzzh94Lz5OVMBtoUKuDKp%2F2%2F6B84=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E33PM4DD%2BDT8MuDsQkFP%2FAahvRD2YUaYiDedgt7fJjDGPys45ULo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19aJYYreYHXIYCWn6Y9VYM927s4MiVdYlFlN0pUKTNcIHJHzufMa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31j3B%2BfvOTAAacfURUEJz6KyX9SednujT%2BVPzmcLvwMnYmBY9MNws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Gr7TFZ69eDFOyD4PUvxUSSWwLf3eUPIn%2F3ojnAmA1p36dSK%2FIKjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YgnQiUDVWUEoMsnL9%2FT0T3CmOWbQlRQhYfUgGNTB3Q%2Bylji33RlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FP0Jl%2BOCiovpmts8IJj7qjZKRz14cT7rCcCBrySdQO73Y22tG%2Fe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tzB7GlKcmtH9YEMeUjXcGVKSuw6D25j2hqUREsgd9iJX6VZNc6ZY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07rQcqAZzurNoaII%2BPY0ygtkeuZDnK91EkoKm3vZRWjLQeQYU9Flg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34k%2BIjBECVaTHRs8883cv3A1f0VCrPaUoCNzPx00Nw3Paw0kw5k6k=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
531400 Other Outside Serv 6,418 13,797 105 200 200 68 200 200
531500 Client Services
531500 Client Services
531800 Utilities
531840 Telephone - Cellu 1,835 1,219 671 1,050 1,050 255 213- 1,050
531800 Utilities 3,515 1,219 671 1,050 1,050 255 213- 1,050
531000 Purchased Services 184,873 174,614 152,489 203,632 203,632 101,764 190,487 218,115 14,483 7.11
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532100 Maintenance Servic
532100 Maintenance Servic
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 4,577 5,449 5,022 5,000 5,000 2,046 5,000 5,000
532200 Maintenance of Equ 4,747 5,449 5,022 5,000 5,000 2,046 5,000 5,000
532300 Repair Parts
532300 Repair Parts
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 4,747 5,449 5,022 5,000 5,000 2,046 5,000 5,000
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533100 Advertising and Pr 325
533200 Travel and Meals
533205 Mileage - Employe 3,492 3,619 2,731 3,806 3,806 1,046 3,806 4,600 794 20.86
533220 Lodging - Employe 230 180 159 1,000 1,000 196 1,000 1,000
533245 Seminars and Trai 490 620 410 750 750 220 750 750
533200 Travel and Meals 4,264 4,419 3,300 5,556 5,556 1,462 5,556 6,350 794 14.29


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uM3NsYkYVNvc7t6zZZTFiGTC%2F81C9SiAOTdaFkvG9oyOFoproqP0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0E9OqvB5AxPtxxWdna7SPNMAV%2BMPRJRt29ebD8uyU8%2FizMKHka3zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uZ1vTRk6Sb2qvUfbQun06KUuGKP0dFUkf%2BqwKaTO31yzvWDPOxvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JVFypu6XJap4%2FJh5sJ4wW8IX0SaGckY9ONL1jEkyAWAHL72mAxWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05h58U3SdWTEUb1xxthCIhCH8M6gBRtzlyi8XAprS2VNv%2FY2GTfXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JBuNOClWIImUPmmJKjuP2J%2B2NFXK%2FWiPiFUtuQIMJWPMRaTZxmCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20JnE4Z86KTgmu0C5g1p38fheCrsUL4EMIY%2FtdgYvqXx%2Bw%2BFoB5D0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02HQOTmIdyUzIRyt%2BkNUvKKUA6yMti9J5mzGYydsRhcMq6y3A%2FITs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zsm650vKWW6lYZjClBUB00omY%2BySwATYqAgqiTVKUnw6ePWei%2Fdg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WT79W8taCA%2B%2B6xsiM%2FZDc0XdSiKQcdBbMEjyfkAfHz4xGUCdHVeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0boBUgGKwEwXzsPB8DPw%2BK6PYzQo4e2v%2Fu0eO9bvDbg1kqXMGAPRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c4u%2Fjp7wb3tdzKnGnl5d4bDO5Up4192Y0OX88CjN4Zie3RP5MXPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gREnX1N0GT2q%2FyjrNQR4g2egphsh9jeDq0xMhVdqC%2Bhll4H5MAUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lz8%2FNdkj%2BlUCs3t4WxkfRpUlnMl72rVwJXjVyY8nRh4L2Hz6U2Ak=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NdadKhr5VugXCnZRKpX6%2FmgL64kWGHG5lHNisvbranuvDU2jaDfo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2GYsmryArCPgsoa5fE2heyx6xmubunpYaaO8yP9XDQpeJyLNIYE0I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2N86LSS2UrhxISawyurjDqsIvL2Fk5%2BL5N5Lg6ji3v2UpkC4TNAjE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2Bg%2FlRObpgDxcRE8YcKE%2FSIpXjUfwPPkoBJ9TzMFsZSBnrIMj7%2B80=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bo2XaenKfkNwRGtr5%2Fi6MPIaajqtBvg51C72eD91xTCHdzN8dUMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TKYc5YHRLi8%2FBNcfYFiOJ4EId%2FDHVjfSF9ENofYm9tVIjcLE5PiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BeQEcd767v74zIFnvM3F69nh970YRAlzhmjplZ9gaVuzwZGYQfUk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VkmSxyv3JonKtRJT%2FFDVUEqeCqrhNo61TQZCFBqcjzKf4sDK4RPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dYtC3Q%2BOpzw2ElcUfs69QUXAB0igsMv7Pk3%2FEar6c5RxULjzt3qY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FZTp1HndIMYLFCx5KF9mvvIt1sdDnJQhmwqOg4D%2BZ3kz8b%2BE70jw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hStJOeIgmKxbdC7WFNNiJyYOXDom7QGEKXouAsGluk3iZFQTsUgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FypahmiSfmOxa4QKf3zojxTHvIlTifhVqONoIzntw%2BCHy0SCzR1o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zSNNlSUSNpwzN%2FgwhKgng9UpMGJG7avjZTD4F%2F4I4wRNjmRS5MzE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34Ipg7hFPyPOuHeXYOJ8rMTCho7S62YG6EUkr9vRjm%2BK2loWOo9VE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BI%2F6gBq3%2FAjw4I6AjG9GhiYT1sHYCIexTmZ%2F2ciATpyapn5pSz9Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2clYadPJJr3DIlU%2FvDaPpckDR%2BhY4sfeMdUIZmBCjXzrpjjFUB%2Bk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ladj3dNvkmcxevdGaFjkoMgGs8vhcOvFSQUNJ9KZCTOhszXI1wGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zC05JsY%2FMjRPjiwYCqs8dDA%2F4nqfbhjPsR4NNNvpE0TWBbAS3UVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DA3s9jWgFhRcClAwES1QQywNHpVhoq2RD34UaNqQyuIn5szn6XJo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BFcmn%2B07ALwjBf7xAAHbaHo8pVFJadaX8ZpZHEuE588ypDNWkkSU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cMQ3PWLLWKbqol22FyqozdiWD8v9AJbuF1YFxI36ZSFmSXLSYkOk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33H9efYR47cqJAbVFDKbdXJVMaJTqqic5PqDaXg81wGI9UPqGG9ro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qTr13i8ygVtcPDx%2BWLTFf4hp9r2Vs97bCvy6yDp%2Buk6ZUhlXl8VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OcR3RETcZP7YVa2EH1UHN%2BEzoqYGvE4GW5dGcaT%2FhQGNNCr3mRO4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OUCDk%2F5iM4VnIj0ahn3dc7ZA0NmlZwVrl1D0X4AqgXmsAX2RtPi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PBqrXeG7by%2BPKWC6Ge8Id8bAqx38J42J1OaCgQmR12B9gdEb0jNw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f0x%2BWZtuMNCOvbRPwtUX1kIkW3vmTBjJLJB1GcnBB6NY%2BFFNBtmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34n%2BSe34pF8k4PkC2Tod6AYuMStgCRuaUbT5PxQRI3oyvMFTSjQLo=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24
County of Sheboygan
Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 635 660 275 750 750 125 750 750
533300 Dues 635 660 275 750 750 125 750 750
533450 Fees & Permits
533450 Fees & Permits
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 116 240 22,005 23,000 24,000 24,000
533540 Food 1,358 78 731 2,000 2,000 542 2,000 1,500 500- 25.00-
533500 General Supplies 1,474 317 731 2,000 2,000 22,547 25,000 25,500 23,500 1,175.00
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 4,263 6,134 3,739 4,300 4,300 850 4,300 4,300
533720 Shipping 146 167 247 200 200 13 200 200
533725 Postage 4,492 5,597 2,431 5,000 5,000 421 5,000 5,000
533700 Office Supplies 8,901 11,898 6,417 9,500 9,500 1,285 9,500 9,500
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 310 281 263 300 300 195 300 300
533890 Books 46 100 100 100 100
533870 Books & Periodical 452 281 263 400 400 195 400 400
533900 Other
533928 Computer Sys $500 2,990 3,007 1,378 2,352 2,352 1,417 2,352 3,072 720 30.61
533900 Other 4,043 3,007 1,378 2,352 2,352 1,417 2,352 3,072 720 30.61
533000 General Operating 20,094 20,583 12,364 20,558 20,558 27,031 43,558 45,572 25,014 121.68

534000 Fixed Charges


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EuNZlz72ANtpVU2cA7nKPmjqo9Uh%2F1Y6cGntCJxMNCABMw8Xo1T0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lLoUZ6n4SQpPzIcRxBaEUuOXlf1hvag5X8FbP6ixzu2gQG5S8qLA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zVtreUZVynexTtk5fhHIdZuCtMCLpWywbLLTVIgWA7GVpdBXko58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NhwzllG6uQW6El0OrrsCk8OOs4OtIRDQGa0%2BDdl%2Bc8a2ZEBOGJjI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3r1t83ztmrxbhr1dyknviD07hKYgNFsR3Jq9BwaRNLoaFy0P1G6kI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17qYQuc650ER%2BhJbvsSw3yJENPkBvmRL7b5xK3a3qfT9R9s3slrAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16yYRTIF8i1FDELJAaq31lE09iYQJ5BPhcUVGNGaoxCKbWlNK2TU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EGSnZI%2FBgJctgnc04KA246CYWJ8R2R1%2BFswEK3WLtBX7LJIagbEs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ocki8m9dVubg7dhsDECGJFmjqxIXvTEXmry%2B%2FcYNBkybYfWTNVFM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT066eCYUfvZ1%2FRZ%2BTsCcr0Dla%2BDIMiIksXNvPr5O1x2%2BR1LxcvU44E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KuBK5sh0nloYWy2X2tlhhg6hERl%2B58t106mkkZPAtBHe1c%2FzAX9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kbQ%2FeRyRZMEnjmrjZbO%2FLw2OB6S61JCDM%2FjiiiRxGKFkXh20BMig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JSqi9Me6cJgaC9pZQ9exWtxrFIKbDC0cYKdW1ci%2F8CYQPPyughZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fht6s3xvvw%2Bg9XqTwuMZnIjclUeSKKB8Ye7I%2F1d2KzaT55gxxbpE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35byUgJkXJUTDQW6%2BB%2FwGf11p6FygqKfKMrgmcbpy8FVkoaHk88TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GH3a47HbOzi3fvkrzZmmPtUmDQvCYbhMKPecn%2BATutoYMG73bsQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DRZUgetmU9dHgzwdzsg84oCl5L791A7LQiNiNWtSddbJHjE3675o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jxIptwvdV5YocW%2F%2FC%2B3TVB3kqDuEi3pGXyjnoOEL4FyKnNApCb4U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pBAyctr%2F8BFGRt%2FV9tekcQWxIsNoGkx1kuVJGjPgVI5DyfXbsm%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zgjE2oePGaV6a%2F3ePetCrBIqTcfyvYwv3NYgYPrFWsSPlk2XJQus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03o95VhvMJl%2BCjIH2WJiLX6t%2F5p1bzmXsRhzraZeGQQlSVTyGOU78=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1h9XW%2F7YgRgDrqQjDjGCIB1dqXPcY0fjJz2hitwb%2FR%2FRH1Dm6sp4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tJbtvWIs01fN9%2FYChtWkk8QETnfXuxNiwPeBM%2F9GqTlAdx%2Frn3h4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GoS5yAldiDKXtJlLRxrWlcRl8j3zo0XiEaduknrNSOAfVyEVsIE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02LgkSKCY7VGUgCwnW6zpbM%2B7x48ccVylEFEsDgSR0RCDRazw3rlw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ELgMYQ3jggC4XOyjrfPQsA6jgKQVIS3u%2FUuGXKRPz3s3Ds1l%2Bo%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FXwd9RtwCkos%2B4qoo6TiSTPQluoBfOp1Vl4cJM%2FtbbSE3Ynd8lHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03sX3l6CmPyFqGd1%2BSntnZK3yCJhLJMFrXPCWWZuO681uM5TeofaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HZSlv%2FNBLt0H%2FXm4R4mcUfc3sApEgGhw0VSQ6KpEem1S9zeokp08=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tFomf1eCnyfZuX5ZchhKfNDpfofb9zntdUTVVdD58nHC2OfUxr6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TZZlQHkb3K10Xhq6izz9HrdJOc9y31AZl2%2BOsKxcSUccgjQ%2B%2FiQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29kNgODDjuXfY7bDOZcKv9IRBnx5jIWk5rSaO8nz4KDLtWHFspDHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LK5SxpBpHkXH8P0C97m%2BoxFAlR18k6vGKaG2ZQ2zHFjGuJN9Ab4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YIchkxHUoiaYcYYNfCfdIRQJYEe736NUzppdg8u6HT0G8WA8dKD4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2utp3d%2B8CPNtj5Nog5IRHjjID1tjTeFjWziERGoaebXRiLsN0px7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yD8w%2BNrjWPfl%2BBqvhiL4%2FynwI98aKzgyFCPwnU8IQqR%2BpmYmp3rY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03QGAHDaPi8L3wmyfoboj4Q%2FwFHYtL1ASG3NjNIwOFsQ0hTN0y8Jc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oeE2Bm%2B6o0eP99eVbO8keIv0sAZxU5FUx5j1hAgAU%2Fx6nWr0b2MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nJbdh1ZU58x8MbCP1438n9TP62fZa48isZccg5sKIn50bpWi1TnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cmSRDCcwu5uUvMfZp%2BJujs%2BjqQd%2FuFJZw9t%2Bq401u1irqsU7jjoA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HM6kpr%2BSG6Nb8Yo4UG1nk%2B8fylE2Nq6jiDNv%2Fqf8%2B%2BIbf5OyWiWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2g%2FjOJHHabvv0ggdM%2B0TBn4FFpG7QFNA2p2%2BtRKHgEkZNfPwuV6EQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0rBuR7TdnJKKWda5st%2FSgrgcH%2BU2SQXO7lPnljx81Q9JJMf04DdWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U7bDaCxDCrLXg0GtOrZkayMlbhXRTi9X954QjBGQchgFn70IFn2Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CCzZTlHEeTsATsuABPpyuHQ88RJ2%2BREYdwOoYw5%2Bv%2FzvcHmOL2Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QlRRrnWVmO4YAiURHkXqfFsWerbIRBmW2WLOdbl2Dq%2F4CFfHRtGY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l04cU%2BV0ymZqrD5b7AZFYs4jx8fxegGxL5%2FmElpCs8Fb3roW4GLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT05HqGuMHU%2BGZSZU2vnHgiEwORfeO1ivUlBRdfedgH3W6MsFNGXoI8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LAfLcJt5M84VkLcVET5z0U83Bd2yNXWww5CfUy28SmZN8fnmcmpg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3iZg1%2B%2BvZ4ow7k%2FS%2FaGFffNgyUNHrnVow08ekdEON0qNqAqLSNNc0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1icrtZIVWfubNW%2Fv8UELtSEGLrYD%2FOk6xSYwbGtWnVZupKGFdcp4s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2aje2kcFyHxEdgahEMAtiD%2BX2VjYiOmXeDg7qN%2B%2F6MhSmvDaNAXg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39loB4UmueyVa0ANShU%2FZck6G9Be1jykHoeMQwRkE4ysv3%2FZVT%2BhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Q5gM0GsH4%2BcfV1ACKYHsw8od0rjzQrSo3I1cJbK3HFTGG5OYXXgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kYdDNs5Z3q%2BPqwe64t3HNYFkzVgFlQNpNJhOXSbtvzQ2ckSsHCEc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2B9Q3LSnyCi251LJj518QRPiv08rs3TGRR5wOsmKqhE7MX9dx7Dto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03LinPOofz85yE%2Bx%2FWc8MBg9gVCOMCYzP7KzoqbyONXGgNN0iM6Is=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RgLPaoDMTvbEshqPfIwRoOVRra8oNZXSD1Nv%2BL5Z1yhrVVb%2BhP5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT289xWx3c2tNt%2FR5pe9LoLT%2FwUREbXGceUx4mQwVQO%2BgQQO9QH1Ur8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GcZwBeiG9%2BV1NBlk6Dxcymy9xqJRuIy6oBwJht5jJigCNzxO6KeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JIYr%2FPsVbINuMFUntaNIqX%2F%2FX0yX94%2Bhp1IkrO8ZQCyNm2JYF3pY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VVJf5YpWbcv9v6NJtHh7ypKzCk4JxF5tLVXZpt%2Bnn6jZnFg41%2BH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Dirs3lmwIj%2BOxP3sGnf6grA1pa109i2iU4BifcZgqMxCUHxgjlog=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AbmIuaz74OFxi2GspyTbJVUfcf7CJYbpKIDJqJSSAOmWR16UHWzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28C39Ipy1ql6KliNVmZHShu3Te9zCtPRrMuiLUzT%2FCQ8PUL2tmlqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r6n6Uv9OObqauMZ20d5Nxer4IgiKPoDQwZPtF132C393Q6ER4a2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14PHE9XdrL0im3KBnOuETtLVNXmy%2FVEzX34mbla8l8fF5F36JeNew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OjFC5WnibL9xn0CTKSA71ZhqMVoZ7GgRoEuRl9zheDK3I60%2BTZXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YYHyQStpKDkv6H%2Bjca4nfytpegkMugjQ2vuQpd5wTYxyq2XeAl%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yQAU7bIfTYqVnkP8PlsysJh00rNpC%2Ba1fG7J2h21OFpScNIjGik0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qup5JE2G0zpENRYuOAVS40Me7W9etZPtUOFYDQMEnTK%2FkuVziX78=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24
County of Sheboygan
Page - 6
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 11,250 11,172 10,642 11,089 11,089 5,544 11,089 11,089
534100 Rentals 11,250 11,172 10,642 11,089 11,089 5,544 11,089 11,089
534000 Fixed Charges 11,250 11,172 10,642 11,089 11,089 5,544 11,089 11,089
530000 Operating Expenses 220,964 211,818 180,517 240,279 240,279 136,385 250,134 279,776 39,497 16.44
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related Ch
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 46,169 51,486 53,748 55,034 55,034 26,461 55,034 54,096 938- 1.70-
551110 Dental Insurance 1,084 1,274 650 650 650 325 650 1,300 650 100.00
551115 Group Life Insura 47 53 51 57 57 26 57 46 11- 19.30-
551125 Worker Compensati 159 143 63 136 136 32 136 123 13- 9.56-
551100 Benefits - General 47,459 52,957 54,511 55,877 55,877 26,843 55,877 55,565 312- .56-
551000 Employee Related Ch 47,459 52,957 54,511 55,877 55,877 26,843 55,877 55,565 312- .56-
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 811 776 804 860 860 430 860 738 122- 14.19-
551920 Property Insurance 1,014 1,088 1,109 1,192 1,192 596 1,192 1,151 41- 3.44-
551930 Deductible Escrow 115 121 145 121 121 61 121 109 12- 9.92-
551900 Insurance Charges 1,940 1,985 2,058 2,173 2,173 1,087 2,173 1,998 175- 8.05-

552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552100 Repairs & Maintena

552000 Repairs & Maintenan

553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0l9k5dqCOoen4DEZ9KKTUEPj0UrBXFmnjdjOnBYIkb4lKfPbB1dII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cE7FkmNhgJuoCxqwV5mW9I5zrcKopKUgWNelM49SpVkZuONayFgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IysTfsrtMAFAeNCEZIrsKol8rU1VvB48TriLLvG1bANSsDf1zyek=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1f99Cty4JpJnShXds06bASmhf0h2tYyX3TWaeJHkSnkV9%2FjHGJAlU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qr7GYJyymzdk3Hz1VxSsY101B2u0rFcTxgVrzU9Uio4IeHPxGGSA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z8UgJYkqg1CS9j2F1BwSLHhW5UBXO0u5RHr0ayZfxjnbQrM6L8kU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1daL63F%2BcDGAUQoGOJqkmhiIgmzL%2B2BggYbP86oWmrjKLzrvMAREk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SW%2FfPW1Il5J5pmcDLVrA9Fp74ss6UaQd%2BqTjD8oloLP5MMQBbS6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2OE8xB0euSYSFJVVhqucFg8EsiD0j6pSeNMlWJzHp19X7RyXljyRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cM8ID%2B33b1zQbiSO1InligK8v9i5tbb9Y6gNf42lSuU4AoGy4Djc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VRtdpqyMdRHVbW5%2BjTdZ0Pk%2FWL7ey4fLvXd6gJNw%2B%2FzsPh9pFdjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yvS25N7sgtSD4M%2Bpwiqo%2FRq%2FXJTwvvDbLybd%2Bco7PFp62Vs3xCPs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o3F5Zz0ipJZ5bQZa31sQdKmKldUGxS3OP2vnY2wDimO1ZW7gBrUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V%2FdlSETvJziEsEwXMwGSvoz7pKIUPFD1OuN2tqpYQuK37MzauuPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p1Vd2ajhuChf7jG6wb%2FojwkesRegdOwwCQ8aW6H9wItQ7pi1pgP8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27N8EJagrUXnUp8jzScfLcoAtpypbe6x%2FdJLbs07KeSgx%2BG8gzS8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hkfB5%2F5b%2F5FjiX4KrcftOWplcjqUFukdSFZUTV5mtiVjmeevADk0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nf2zV6ZEx0ocmhv0FdbdDPnon7fv8unDf8Dbzx4YtUwZfeoyWIa8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ararBZghyjIs9wN6YwWXBYvJ7u5Q7QX8dQOci2zB1f4EgGEtxJW8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ynAzwrx04w%2BX7tMuUIUCmwnbCz4qVo%2B%2BnE0L%2BkuoOLtuOfkWh%2FFU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16%2FFV2bGl731atXAvkNLe5ObRgbLUmQMC4Jt60cuZHLEAEAh9pF4w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ICuYifoAZVN421IN%2Fnf6KOKdq48MJnXY4cpABtShuFSfT2qxTVgw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0jmoddeO4nOTJepEagYE515prBWezRLSlHBfEWN37mSXzX%2FU2Pcig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FvpxfU9y8uJslkyTe%2BEaP6eFdkkxn%2FNIbHJOdK2T%2BZYE9YFMkyOY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mYH%2BEsJHbbUT%2F6PFR6YA%2FRIfVJPzQq8PfLnmF2IdRn0uYhZPoCbs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gz7SlazIUVySQa3mEv42Y7MmzuTSyHur2jiNv8PUdjkTgrSc1txE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13JkZAJm5tf9BELMLsrhxJmzOKayzyqY2JT1vZ2GTqvAOj0Qa0vcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FTJSB9ZuHrb%2BwYZ%2FdOlxZspGH0GqKQEaUjqQyaRILdOGxcswseE4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MFRgEqFnqamzKK%2Ft06LUbUJApseiowrQwXw8EBOJUabdDWEC%2BVK4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QOxTad64cCCv%2F46ww6tYGyQSyX2lOFYp34X%2BWtFaE1PJ5DukdPMg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0VYDtvm35zr65yz%2FoqgpZclncXJl7IDpQNQg2EGneiYbDCVjwCvQA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fhJy%2Fohctw3xDNHC2I42D%2BpR7Nv3KZJ72%2Fnnt2DVPAk1uQwWHH2Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cTndhnx%2Fwk2ftM9Ktp33gGUZB6C84BN5vXIaPA%2FTl0B0n%2FYeVC7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wnc5WsHnkqTI9yClV9Epo62NlcuEA2BXx1FNsk1XdJI9%2BuosQHwo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3y4kFwYKOxmNo626DWx2lzb4dF3eenT8Yt%2F9dHiE%2FiN3aIvCAnLWU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3x60q6IzTIYgQ25PV8KX3hYirS3%2BB1wjyiyzYIYiFGWEF67UeLeds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3b8NUMpBLQRViOoMocwcaNsBnFJr7xdiXNx461Xo7%2BHevo8vyzjAg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pqJgVt%2BnjRQWub7D8NRYEGMb1i831zpQgJ2S1oJF%2BE%2Bct3%2Bit1W0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D2NgqtXvaMyrGGX110DKVTdjtD9TUEacZsImXVwUttJUkxD1h0yg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KCNwqfFjZLA1ZmbIIXvQYlR4%2FHkRVAUg%2BrmHB187TMgdWeDQ4Djc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ffem0Y32SmGgsWWjlBjLgHzjOXTahEa7hUcKL1tpBHP3eiYPeCPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19Us3cyQQbz6JJQQ7wrBh0JbcUqAzP1iWnucPCbHjUyap98IjTUXM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RpSv3PJJMr3%2Bk3UpR6sYd97Vm49kQ5i2eZuwt0IDQc%2FglXjpmu%2BU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23xc%2F8IyZ5x3sM7Fi%2Fui8PrgQYICJ%2BnuD9WIIUMGsVFp1HTkOT6hk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1r9V17Amoirlhe0JSqJ2XOQEgvpHkDlZyN36QXaIkQyIGdhB%2FLy9M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rya%2BSmeHRx9tv3WCL8F8bXSHYs8GxQLBdeqQBuwiyPpkt5VREr1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KnnCE2OvV9q78ODCKOhYHUHB%2FydojH1CfeULGdOtgyBuu52t96MU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gfbVVhmqAMpZs75OMu4ypyBelomDo4bpIU1oZisZtBRszNJTRQDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aYpylOMGvfkcE3hulg6peqj3v%2Frs%2BC6%2Be8LeuKT45TYbEzOANork=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ALMxqor5uukm1o0Jw5Ifk87nWZmCxdjD1kbyRl%2BAeWDJTn0%2FjV6I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jmMamTfyExSGWIOFZ0E27CaDxrOjvbi2i9oGo8mSnI3JX%2BHP%2Fwts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1MMGrtaZbKWIDRgf9Y%2BFSPPkUbgF1uWRA62bkud7%2F%2Bq2ZKy3KZRn0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WXwXtP2p28J8E%2Fg0T4HSJUQgII8l9GBwVgyvQoS0Xe7pQ9JXvP88=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dsoKmg7zIGyk8dhnfady89ugfkMu73NPbx4F%2FoDnhVla2biFk%2BlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YVFj4d2bnj2wRj18K1oalqfLigThnkrKr5GKA6efG1R5Az6frx4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y%2FKQpG1xjLPTwbn1mMQcfdf%2BHOy98UFw5OAoGH2Xg%2Bs9CdpNc8WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hO3UeUljurfmOl767K8A8y2wGHfT305KaWjFrvUT5apkcGVMYCsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IiNjACtijZSM0H6D8X2F5WcZw5W1EwxGTltINj%2FcGHmCjM5PF2S8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OV7S6oasDdm6zQI3vAGDMUV%2Bdou4bbxwwhu6OjiR0dA%2FEYSN6Huk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tio4RMV6QPOv8%2Bz1%2BE76hiyW3I%2BRMI04wXzF8%2BcbTQhamZvPjx5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ghFsF5fIoN561zMCdkl8fJevwXOULbNeDzX4PtIdd8212Es8M4R8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1dUcFnNN20q1sXuhjFdloIMV%2BY0g84JHUB8sfWF%2FWZscfP8YzcQLo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a1puDxDVgTJIIXFu7VJmLjV2I1x9F%2F3psPs4pvIQq19jdNpjcYTg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1orMF9FunhF6Hy1hu2QVPF8p4OlXUE%2BodqN%2BARpQCKYcOEu0arflM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HdICjvIe0zUo0wIwS%2FLqCVkKraP%2BImzFcXDYy2FcjylHNS%2Bf2etA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TKlXOAjzbgcPwt7EYz%2BR9HdZX%2BJkLJcNQfQ%2FI8pjrBqOnrjG%2BtM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ABUVdOHm5H29Rp6Sy4zks67NMWngBoK89ksSADVZ8ciWV1EfG1a0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JMHp1WyHVzH%2FApbGJENTfZoadAXXBlNX34WA59PyDY1lpq2AjkC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT154iSZ%2FxH3ttAnDlAP77z%2BNix5f5kvIWPAzDn1SPGuxyUL4Ou07%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FtYgJxJSyUot3l61J5ZPC4123dvHrhTntRvpTBnPDDaboFPGRNns=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2AmOdoSs%2F3pcQ8Y2GZhdlvbZ9163CiLusM%2BLHLObw05Evf85vpxpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YhRa7qIsHPGEoYjFEPhJsmAy5RwMm2pTQBpUdXMkAg9ZetnLrqIo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Xc17TVeK2JYBVXCTCJEmupvSJ7ZpdaMr4Jh9BFsYU%2FfXQj6%2BzaQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rQbIt3WTuzwv3sQD2GiVJXox71OtkEt%2FF7dtehWHvYUWtneBehx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VHLMQ%2FQ1VUJhkbRCkOCOa2NMnRXiYsfdzZAAdQWLPTkazs1COdpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ylJGTlL7CZN17Qf6RcJpwqT2QR3xezfw5nPusfPzEXiZtlYMPlC0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2v2FgEcbnZm1rsoyGJA0FfpAJEKVS3GdrpGcmbwUPWhyrGx%2FQ%2FqDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TcyF5fVCEbluxCPgBwKr%2FMZ7s3S2ivAhtGowUKE6eBh0e8WmCp1Q=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:59:24
County of Sheboygan
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
553105 Telephone 746 1,138 1,298 1,300 1,300 650 1,300 950 350- 26.92-
553135 Printing & Duplic 348 253 344 500 500 103 500 500
553150 Data Processing S 21,188 21,444 20,216 20,907 20,907 10,454 20,907 22,177 1,270 6.07
553100 System Operation C 22,282 22,835 21,858 22,707 22,707 11,206 22,707 23,627 920 4.05
553000 System Operation Ch 22,282 22,835 21,858 22,707 22,707 11,206 22,707 23,627 920 4.05
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556100 Other Interdepartm
556000 Other Interdepartme
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 71,681 77,776 78,428 80,757 80,757 39,136 80,757 81,190 433 .54

560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building

563000 Building

564000 Building Improvemen

564000 Building Improvemen

564500 Other Improvements

564500 Other Improvements

565000 Machinery & Equipme

565000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Office Furniture &

566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3H5nEkJi1T1ACDKWcVgCspDlDa%2BsBP8sDQtsDLd0dZidv6pQ31wqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c0XhfzfVW35pzFsp0LSUfvajAyFY1X1a03E1laW222sxjJHuouj4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1U%2BgyHEo6EHruNz3tAwLB5pkJ2Kr0ZbQngWbwTVUK58ciqozPkHTs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o16082Td%2F%2BD4XZXgaSo%2B20eI4A6zhcgmxqwH4qC08mMP5t5yvC%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R%2FgZ5pQqG2FjAZnAZnO4ne3vb8Z2Dk5XRKdUT4EPRh9bTujpU%2BWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2e1M0lJpyO1cXmZ1I%2FinaacgHZD0UEb8YJoHYAPGcp0i86PDWPNZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PTO%2Bu4JpcUou7XJ5Ss97bj5rLIzZ2fRCcdqviF1zYHiQqic1pkFc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zioB1%2Fgcjrrs4T3mVWm3yINcHhcH6zS03gc5ybyfVy6sZOShhmsE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0kRHdzF70zpBitP1yC2I1R5La2aaD3%2FSFNMTMsu4lzDFSivH4SfDQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UBbQwKQQcr%2FROsPHMR2jV2fNMdjSVSsbKi5eNsRiTgl0ZFdUSHqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21pj7zCGIrE4HJUlHWLgK%2Bthdq7iTsl5sW9SpXHsdafN8WWmGMH%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yfXc5s3%2BXJvkbDoIphBHXxtHpVICQo525P1QglaCcWnOtXZopFRM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kaT3hSdVnj1kmWg%2FvJReSXbPyV%2BHl6efnoOVNrf2A%2BtZWEXIMnIQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lymfmttKEALKk82Ldg9cTAtRpjujJhCddaTbKv8VLVFhcCc3%2FoxE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kZ1O34CT40lAvsU6uClg99yHRFllqMNGCWCAOZ83ofxPN88Km7pg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QJ2kDFarrVzTFHxDN2XPc0Ps2a4IqF8et2twU40IMNBkBAV0nQcA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0W2A3dseqX0m2dkKy8zsg8rGa%2Ba3Hsqtfg9xsusJGqowMJ9fx70LE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cYp6%2BJHXDgvZpntpb5eM%2FYtHl5eh%2ByiPN9axJ5L6SSObziADcsPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PrqX95bB2nVEDRc3eGc3bmgihPPSIMc7UzxmEXkopxxRrpKRxyUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LaOfbDy2q6%2B70PZbcm4veFcPy7eS91QCE6KL4Kncd7LyGbQCtYFY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SazK5VidAuiXrrlnEYACJic%2FFzJIZoR4ZxO1zpPRyFeS6m7wFyO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FmG27%2BGgKWMNmpsZYDPJNCzCDh%2BoDrhmVqmfFFulPvvfPthiuZFk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1egVD6h5lFAL9zKRiVHmWXNiuxvFHFStnhghmB9o6AZZzC8BUBhZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FUaIGJ24rLi6oH97nuhXJ%2BEIjLQmZi0TitfGi7uGllJmjv1gZNus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PYuKSKWlNCOQRhv4IHzUTO0Tij7e%2FSR1BopcoPXhfbbwKHm8uZzI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BIq%2F0FIY8%2Fkwe%2BuQ6%2B5OTfai7yIJ3v6jWI0sT2IIDuZZ9d5gxr1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a7QE8hZUllVFAaiHv3yHd7TckI%2BDV%2FiVNOj%2FRb%2BWcq4WZJz5Ng0Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03BzCSXeoOSXm00qoKN2RbctUwU0aMPKkIB%2FZ%2Bli1pLHzTC%2BOILLI=

R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Current Year

At June 30th

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Actual
Annual 2023

Current Year

Projection

7/28/2025

Page - 8

Dept Budget
Request 2026

$ Variance To
2025 Budget

9:59:24

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

566200 Computer Equipment
566200 Computer Equipment

567000 Vehicles
567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

575000 Machinery & Equip D

575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure 387,136

600000 Other Financing Sourc

394,822 361,397 436,150 436,150

226,946

446,006

455,508

19,358

4.44

630000 Opt'g Transfers from
630000 Opt'g Transfers from

600000 Other Financing Sourc 70-

Subtotal 46,195-

800000 Net Position

36,736- 59,056-

9,431-

10,944-

7,028-

7,028-

820000 Fund Balance
820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

46,195-
46,195-

00194 UW Extension

Current Change in Fund Balance

59,056-
59,056-

36,736-
36,736-

9,431-
9,431-

10,944-
10,944-

7,028-
7,028-

7,028-
7,028-



Sheboygan County Extension Organizational Chart

UNIVERSITY OF WISCONSIN-MADISON
o SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

oy
Xtension
W)

<UW Madison, Division of Extension, Assistant Dean, Southern Area ) ( County Administrator Planning, Resources, Agriculture & Extension Committee >

- Jayna Hintz \
Area Extension Dirccy

[y Agriculture ) -ﬁ. Communitv\ l.-"/ ii HumanDev:eIopr!'Ien?‘-.l Youth \
' ' : Developmeny '\\ and Relationships /-

Development |

Liz Gartman Manuel Pena Open Position Truong Tran Sarah Feider Diana Hammer
Regional Crops Regional Dairy Community Development Human Development & 4-H Program .5 Positive Youth
Educator Educator Educator Relationship Educator Educator Development Educator

/ Openasof 12.12.25 \ / Emily Lamb \

\6 Administrative Assistany \Administrativc Assistant/
Cassi Worster \

/- Marketing Specialist
\ J




INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name
Extension - Sheb County 169.553135 500 | |Information Systems (for Printing) 426-473400 Printing & Duplicating
Total Charges 500




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY
Listed in Order of Priority

Department:

Account No: 533928

ACCOUNT NO.

169.533928
169.533928
169.533928
169..533928
169..533928

Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT
ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/ R

HP Probook Laptop $ 1,176.93 $ - R
HP Probook Laptop $ 1,176.93 $ R
HP USB-C Docking Station $ 227.55 $ - R
HP 24" Monitor $ 245.36 $ - R
HP 24" Monitor $ 24536 $ R

$ - $ -

$ $ -

$ - $ -

$ - 3 -

$ $

$ - $ -

3 = $ -

$ - 3 -

$ - $ -

3 - $ -

$ - $ B

$ $ -

Grand Total Amounts $ 3,072.13 $ -

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:

When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

Crestiphird Prcwerent:

IT Division Approval

a
SN

_ REPLACE
JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET

HDR - Truong Tran 2021018

Intern 2021019

HDR - Truong Tran

Requesting DTr{ment He)s.%gnature



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: | UW-Extension

Location Number of Employee Employee Emplqyee Commercial Semlnlar's Total Cost Reqwrgmgnt for Out of County
Date Request (if known) Employees Mileage Meals Lodging Transport |and Training or request Accreditation or Yes/No
Attending | 533205~ | 533215 533220 533235 533245 | Perred Certification?

Apr-26 National Extensmn Conference on Porltland, 1 No Yes

Volunteering Maine -

WI Joint Council of Extension . .
May-26 Professionals Conference Wisconsin 4 50.00 400.00 300.00 750.00 No Yes
Sept. Weste‘rn-AgrlculturaI Processors Madison 1 No Yes

Association Annual Conference -

. . Sheboygan

Monthly Various 4-H Club Meetings Co. 1 75.00 75.00 No No

Fairgrounds - Blue Ribbon Small
sep-26 Animal Auction Meeting Plymouth ! 10.00 10.00 No No
Monthly Walmart - for supplies Sheboygan |1 30.00 30.00 | No No
Mar-26 Fine Arts Festival and Support Plymouth 1 30.00 30.00 | No No
Mar-26 4-H Camp Staff Training WI Dells 1 200.00 200.00 | No Yes
Jul-26 4-H Base Camp WI Dells 1 200.00 200.00 | No Yes
Jul-26 4-H Outpost Camp Devils Lake |1 200.00 200.00 | No Yes
Monthly Camp Riversite Hingham 1 50.00 50.00 | No No
Nov-26 4-H Fall Forum Wausau 1 200.00 200.00 | No Yes
Quarterly 4-H Regional Meeting Varies 1 300.00 300.00 | No Yes
Nov-26 Acuity- Awards Program Sheboygan |1 30.00 30.00 | No No

National Association of Extension

Atlanta
Oct-26 4-H Youth Development ; 1 Yes
. Georgia

Professionals -

Various Training for new
2026 employees 3 600.00 1,050.00 1,650.00

General Employee mileage 3,225.00 3,225.00

State Covered ltems (600.00) (600.00)

Object
Account 4,600.00 - 1,000.00 - 750.00 6,350.00
Total
Grand Total 6,350.00

**2024 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51

with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

JDE Date of Who can

Object Current Last Approve Why Proposing a Taxable

Account |Fee Charge Proposed | % change Unit increase | Prior Fee Change Change? (Y/N) |Notes

457000 Bug Analysis 10.00 each 2025 5.00 UW Extension N UW-Madison Diagnostic Lab
457150 Soil Samples - Home 25.00 each 2023 20.00 UW Extension N UW-Soil & Plant Analysis Lab
457150 Soil Samples - field 15.00 each 2023 13.00 UW Extension N UW-Soil & Plant Analysis Lab
457150 Soil Samples - wildlife food plot 25.00 each 2023 20.00 UW Extension N UW-Soil & Plant Analysis Lab
457150 Turf Samples - Home 35.00 each 2025 30.00 UW Extension N UW-Soil & Plant Analysis Lab
457000 Plant Disease Diagnostics 35.00 each 2025 30.00 UW Extension N UW-Soil & Plant Analysis Lab
451410 Publications varies each UW Extension Y/N Extension Publications




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Planning & Conservation
Liaison Committee Planning, Resources, Agriculture & Extension
Committee Chair Rebecca Clarke
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ 1,259,987
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 60,363
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -2,444 177 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense $ 2,504,540 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ -60,363
Transfer Out $ 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance is a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
%é/ﬂ W 5 //z /z»z(
Committee Chair Date /' /
> _dfj{f ;;T 7 ~
e 8/12/2025
Department Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




Sheboygan County
Planning & Conservation Department

Administration Building 508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126
P: (920) 459-3060 P: (920) 459-1370 E: plancon@sheboygancounty.com
Director, Aaron C. Brault

Memo

T0: Finance Committee Members

FROM:  Aaron Brault ?»7"
DATE:  September 10,2025
RE: Proposed 2026 Budget for the Planning & Conservation Department

Attached, please find the Planning & Conservation Department’s (Department) required budget materials.

Department Goals
e  Properly train incoming staff for those potentially retiring
e Finalize implementing the 2023 awarded brownfield assessment grant
e Continue implementing portions of the 9-Key Element Watershed Plan for the Pigeon River Sub-watersheds
e Complete the new Marsh storage building

Proposed Budget Summary

The Department’s proposed budget meets the target set by the County Administrator. After reviewing the proposed budget, you
will find few changes compared to our 2025 submission. The proposed 2026 tax levy for our Department is $1,259,987 a
decrease of $75,626 (5.66%) compared to 2025 not factoring in Capital Outlay.

Highlights
e Plans for a prairie burn at the north fields of Gerber Lake
e Implements a number of conservation efforts
e Increase of boat landing fees

Capital Outlay

We are not proposing any capital outlay projects for 2026 though we were able to work a new $16,000 zero-turn mower into our
operating budget. This will replace an aging zero-turn mower that will have 1,500 hours on it by the time it is replaced. The
current unit is starting to nickel and dime with maintenance costs due to the high use. We are anticipating to continue to use the
current unit as a back-up when maintenance is being performed on the new unit.

Overall, we provided reductions/increases where appropriate based on past 5-year averages, continued to strive for fiscal
responsibility while trying to innovate and maintain our valued services. And, most importantly, we have provided a balanced

budget for 2026.



mailto:plancon@sheboygancounty.com

Sheboygan County
Planning & Conservation Department

Administration Building 508 New York Avenue Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126
P: (920) 459-3060 P: (920) 459-1370 E: plancon@sheboygancounty.com
Director, Aaron C. Brault

Memo

T0: Finance Committee Members

FROM:  Aaron Brault ”/’Ef{(’
DATE  9/10/2025

RE: Performance Measures

| have attached the requested information regarding performance measures in our Department.

One thing | have always tried to instill is that one can work for a bureaucracy, but you do not have to be a
bureaucrat. |think that our tracking measures listed on the attached reflect that sentiment in that | expect timely
turnaround times, courteousness, and honesty. Some of that is hard to measure, but you could probably gauge it on
how many complaints our Department gets from the public in regards to those items. | do not keep a list, but in the
over fourteen years | have been Director, | think | could easily count on one hand how many complaints | have
received. The praises we get from the public far outweigh any complaints.

In summary, our performance measures we track are: Permit Issuances, Sanitary Permit Inspections, Airport
Mitigation Wetland Site, Conservation Best Management Practices (BMPs), Nonmetallic Mining Activity, and our Tree
Sale figures.

And, though not technically a performance measure we also track: Boat Landing Permits, County Trail System Use,
Household Hazardous Waste Events, and Waste Pharmaceutical Disposal.


mailto:plancon@sheboygancounty.com

Planning & Conservation

2025 2026
Outputs Projected

Target Actual Target
Metric Length of time for permit issuance.
Importance |Maintain good public service. 2 weeks 100% 100%
Target Provided all relevant data is submitted, 2 weeks or less.
Metric Sanitary Inspection Response Time
Importance |Maintain good public service and abide by State requirements. 24 hrs 100% 100%
Target 24 hour or less turnaround.
Metric Outside rentals at the Kohler Center for Marsh Education.
Importance |Provides revenue and helps offset costs of running/maintaining building. 13 18 13
Target 13 Rentals for 2026
Metric Offset expenses with revenue for annual tree sale.
Importance Provides a vlvell—llke(_:i public ser_wce and_p_otentlal_ly helps offset nsmg costs of the 48,502 67,000 70,043

Department's operating costs with no ability to raise other revenue (i.e. levy).

Target Break even minimum.




R551476

7/28/2025  9:37:59

County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00195 County Planning & Resou
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 1,218,256- 1,266,292- 1,277,935- 1,335,613- 1,335,613- 667,806- 1,335,613- 1,259,987- 75,626 5.66-
411000 Property Tax Levy 1,218,256- 1,266,292- 1,277,935- 1,335,613- 1,335,613- 667,806- 1,335,613- 1,259,987- 75,626 5.66-
410000 Taxes 1,218,256~ 1,266,292- 1,277,935- 1,335,613- 1,335,613- 667,806- 1,335,613- 1,259,987- 75,626 5.66-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421225 Other Federal Paym 281,473- 99,989- 368,466- 150,000- 150,000- 49,106- 100,000- 50,000- 100,000 66.67-
421000 Federal Grants 282,978- 99,989- 368,466- 150,000- 150,000- 49,106- 100,000- 50,000- 100,000 66.67-
423000 State Grants
423075 State Revenue - Ge 281,051- 277,156- 347,545- 215,000- 215,000- 26,962- 215,000- 275,000- 60,000- 2791
423200 Snowmobile Grant R 107,715- 140,918- 69,548- 72,870- 72,870- 72,870- 75,870- 3,000- 4.12
423675 Other State Paymen
423810 Other State Payme 77,458- 79,254- 59,637- 131,000- 131,000- 10,000- 200,000- 131,000-
423675 Other State Paymen 77,458- 79,254- 59,637- 131,000- 131,000- 10,000- 200,000- 131,000-
423000 State Grants 466,224- 497,327- 476,730- 418,870- 418,870- 36,962- 487,870- 481,870- 63,000- 15.04
425000 Grants from Local G
425200 Other Local Gov't 308- 1,539- 2,500- 2,500- 2,500- 2,500-
425000 Grants from Local G 308- 1,539- 2,500- 2,500- 2,500- 2,500-
426000 Chges - Other Local
426100 General Government
426107 Municipal Chgs - 10,923- 2,117- 44,581- 40,000- 40,000- 66,325- 68,325- 47,500- 7,500- 18.75
426100 General Government 15,358- 2,117- 44,581- 40,000- 40,000- 66,325- 68,325- 47,500- 7,500- 18.75
426000 Chges - Other Local 15,358- 2,117- 44,581- 40,000- 40,000- 66,325- 68,325- 47,500- 7,500- 18.75


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BKCoCdr0q0xqJdzwnRw1LKz9p8Ei36YyA2LoqG0mS6cZZ5rYUlGQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YL%2FrArw1FWkXZLScUeQyY182UJJQuqhnh23vIEAPwBzCYjKigkvA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34x5SKsN1QwjJbqVTho3CE2cW3UYfz0uakJNyxUZ00UyoyUhQ1BSY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MAOlrXDhWGOxhytC%2BVqgpNwi1Zi08aiwq1IbW21MxQG64sGBPkeQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eoHQqe8tF6iOFZp7219Km%2FDyOjYlyQXgdknEn2t0NXB6It493TGk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33eJtCUuFFe46iPqBgUxaFTeyHovBm02Sx918ia6Ohp2PL7Tm1u%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lqS1EL1qfM%2FWsT4yN6vujHezfcie4KcFFjUiZXzEmavUjXtmuf5E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GqdTUW6c%2BEPm3IecMp2fr316lkMilUlI4SlQxkzoBZ32e4Xpyqio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1P%2BkElTEfSIl1Q3utwOelnH6yRS1PraSDMmvKYu0%2FS6e%2BCfDfzNiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1A1E6x6QXFgevb43d3b1KCb%2BqlmrJ0PyEsfEuKLm0c%2FJFdNpFMLtk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2RroS8Gs6c7VVigyyROeROG5zSo7BSTl%2FlB2jSTrXdOLSW9dvtU%2BY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qGwj6DaJOKFFgpUwCtcFouhyYqoo%2FZcjW6q8jQsMSqU61uAFUVS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xuaK3fYdkR0VCdUFFxOcEJQXZQ%2FJOa2g%2FOkhBgLRkIH20RQSdGo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SJj2%2Fv74o0kjTH%2FhJ4zjKldJFE0JgJ3jTr3q5528j8AIWQ00ltVo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WCE3ZPn3nUeno89oXGztNRh2qWvvdiiYagxEXDUYZmq2Y1FBKMOw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2niKqKLDrEQU8X7Z625R9ijYD1Br5I3baR8eEZDwnXaASqO2oHqW0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CGRX08bMYV%2FYS39uDz4B5ktusixraohuIuF1NMczjswMA0uqFiSg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ULMSDRJlvoirHkIDB2pLRN%2FaSGMoTyXa9sZziWZTHUQDAjhTok3s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I9s2WvWgGktY3aX%2FuagPFNclZYXWgQE1WeMxfOi8iiFVsQz8pemY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DPrRHHB72W7xUKyQtlH7RFcDhqXPzs%2BdwAFlB8USQN5ZDKkP5k0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VSIvPWthYn6Z6f5g4xbRDZnw1hm%2B%2BP%2FiUa79lxVpubXal3c80LVY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uCoPuc9GvMWDWyckEldlu11cpkzoyZnRupLS27ehTpyvRWzoDi8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HEi%2B43VHmJOuEtp0Mho5Y%2Fb%2BMLB8YoYgc7z9ogfNRK3G2ASSbxYs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BGJ2KnJTM7o4vSggVhyYo0jZ8HRhCd0sQv8iO8M%2F5SnbeAEE38Gg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YYFfDWLCRLpA8QOKrxr1ER%2BK%2BiyxF6kRXsGJSbcd982zKMc89k3A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qXhSQbY5Vf3QPvJf2HuLKz3octkb%2B1wZh1l8B%2FBJ5fMwuVxaOsRs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27R0t2D8RZSrYzz1U2EMXchcrb%2BNFutz3Q6ZQ8rvKM8rD0bFBIOmY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3svJ4QJIjvgxzRFr1MLxZuUD2wVBop1TJXlf5xtmmJdYiyt5Oy%2FCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2K%2BvtTyAqZ%2Boepjn6Uot4rIdOYKqs9UBtKJdYgVTH0zyHHQ1j5pl8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fNyVdwnhQ59TXyg0sDTHQvc5P6ayrON18GDsiP91BxmEHm1nnk00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BltylpSghBN2JrGJXY0eYIgczxa0yoG%2BfJQRq98iL2jstngEIc%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Dew%2BFYBT%2BY9NhV2cXWzX8A%2BscRn0Znfb0fjiw4KZCj%2ByVty65SMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V5kRg9Vp%2B86aDv3%2BrI8kiJalbJ5ipsfUo6lLGUu%2B4fpTb%2BLGi%2BWA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3WtO32iSjeu9bi7mrHtpFrK4xOu7eXcpQjCOrxTnYdQyKha4tbYgI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tpmqAQFiZMS4k90ctw4laJT2KE0ROrCrz3jsgU%2F8Y2u4mEwGfcMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NeSZ5vKZAlWKplOYf%2FHD%2F0EAMufKtMv7BYASCjsWX5D2aCNKluqk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D%2BUhX6yLOYYNxxmvaI1UK%2FyKCFV%2FiSzW8n4%2Br6cXsC8iRxQ6IqaE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Y6rqwxfLiSrlvnbPZsXRFE18rhfmgXo%2B1XKThQoqrtbNOIbdLgfY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1NR6xE3zkcYBzvwkL74hhpHMD8U3%2FzNJwe0ke9eqQ7k0JBpInB30M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1looJAukrRQOBZVCmd9o9lUW5xmkdqxwD6O5X8BdasvmC4r9DelIk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1bmQuetP5nF23mjvz1EQqdy6MBzTxpS0f7TS%2B4Ly28ydDe3ZRthdQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3CnwxELhrhHbuJUZmSRKhmxsZqG5dpkjLAMzlYKqDs8aGDg%2Fy22o4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rifmmKiI7u822pBQo056SbM4B0olawccOgOOy58NDMwcpFHNFY1s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DxAUw0ZEFeQ6OP7bcQh3ASGrwhlo71hVlusdkKP7queeM0J84YYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wCNJZIL0GAjeaT622UsKPLvvSah7SjE4NqqbKW1ePiiT1F%2FJCC%2F0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Vc%2Bs4mJ8NBwXs0PYtrBbmmooDzjFBvfOds8xwZTl1yGWSMQejsh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YX9vAGoFVyc8XAPn8FqqcE1Ct%2B3PaAExCFNnLCGjGccYjWTEQpzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GduERokh3zMEFw2k7jDQ9ltWheNbComUaS3rQ8FfUVz8jV%2FbW6mA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cGSVByczrT6taS9%2BLllonmll5%2FBbKxcOpEbGn0kCHH3UAVxRBKzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT111SOQ6FUG8hcxcgkJO%2FcA2TMNhIsvOfYsCYItvbG3HrEfOyyZ4%2BI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1miQ3y3Gr%2BGpbwfIqRY69WXsBQslRkUZtRg%2FI20AmSnJ2BdL%2FaWEE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hi1jjcnyHye7QPEjlWy5Bb7ue0zv4ex12AEzYm%2FbR4WId%2BbeB3ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13KQF%2BBuRQnXpFJPyeeimCBb9J2KsDvH21ahSCbxOzVA6A%2Bp8jg2U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XLFcEn4zYAHpFLkX%2BQzGa5EPGDogcESgVjJTl8m%2Bl4vMSYPdEG%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1RiEAVVf0p7MT14o%2Ft107%2FZz0TFM1Q%2FT%2BErSjAFHcJt8K5xXCGdzo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0y02qgJXeb0PCl5lMaePq3qXGMGmpAOfxmtDNGE4JHW3ITZrS0nfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36ES43j91JrUMflivbkExA%2F9WXCKADStPszsDOxyo%2BC9FWlQzT7zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1S6rL5pM6IC7pEEbPWgjcf23x%2Ben1ELY7X53Y010ZwbQYIRQFlRkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT088UEMfDQPNfKq7P5n1aRPSkJO1EvRJE9qPwteU87fNY2H0JNFTcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38DwnXZNkQhm1u5xgjjClM8uPCxljNDhBzGzajuSX986Rn5%2F4DY%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aK%2B0X1Ip8NDexCgGoDnn1su2TDTcyKdG0LAiHAJ4cNpFgf%2BXf7dM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HSWrV2rsqVPh1uqsPuQ8NJmMuujHiKc1w%2BxcHCzAbSDACWq9R6xU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3L5o8QyxYTPGasHk2NFRztguiA6vGpJfmYkLzuFKG2KFVOjnUpVK0=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:37:59
County of Sheboygan
Page -

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report

County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

420000 Intergovernmental Re 764,868- 600,973- 889,778- 611,370- 611,370- 152,394- 658,695- 581,870- 29,500 4.83-
430000 Licenses and Permits

432000 Nonbusiness License

432000 Nonbusiness License 20-

434000 Zoning Permits and

434000 Zoning Permits and

435000 Other Reg. Permit &

435100 Recreational Fees 53,044- 53,375- 54,360- 48,000- 48,000- 26,348- 48,000- 62,500- 14,500- 30.21

435150 Zoning & Subdivisi

435155 Zoning & Subdivis 111,927- 93,240- 98,840- 94,000- 94,000- 52,010- 94,000- 96,000- 2,000- 2.13

435150 Zoning & Subdivisi 111,927- 93,240- 98,840- 94,000- 94,000- 52,010- 94,000- 96,000- 2,000- 2.13

435200 Disposal Fees

435205 Household Hazardo 23,606- 19,265- 20,218- 21,000- 21,000- 15,011- 18,011- 20,000- 1,000 4.76-

435200 Disposal Fees 23,606- 19,265- 20,218- 21,000- 21,000- 15,011- 18,011- 20,000- 1,000 4.76-

435250 POWTS Fee 136,429- 151,432- 152,257- 152,000- 152,000- 76,522- 152,000- 153,500- 1,500- .99

435950 Other Reg. Permit 12,707- 10,700- 14,947- 10,600- 10,600- 11,619- 12,000- 10,600-

435000 Other Reg. Permit & 337,712- 328,012- 340,623- 325,600- 325,600- 181,511- 324,011- 342,600- 17,000- 5.22
430000 Licenses and Permits 337,733- 328,012- 340,623- 325,600- 325,600- 181,511- 324,011- 342,600- 17,000- 5.22
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio

441300 Ordinance Violatio 3,651- 3,618- 2,904- 3,000- 3,000- 750- 3,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67
441000 Law & Ordinance Vio 3,651- 3,618- 2,904- 3,000- 3,000- 750- 3,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67
440000 Fines, Forfeits & Pe 3,651- 3,618- 2,904- 3,000- 3,000- 750- 3,000- 3,200- 200- 6.67


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C%2FIvFClYO%2FKcRFglytmEjMOMmY%2FZEEk5VJoqx919PVeNb8dFdzUw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30lktmUlCNTuMmVhokhRhuLVk%2FvtGlQC3VwSt6uX7p%2BJxD7venU7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rQy%2BSKz1XZZMo%2BiUzCCi93%2B0uaEItx5f6S6G2OPGp5f9AJcmAJ2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ljz%2BvdBaVUYOB4sHYm5FE6vDeQcWNczFTt%2BZmHeJvQl4YgYcH00c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wWM6bwoGBFE9VmdOOFIQUOCgPiEX6oxz0qOVYcpdsot8NHE97hmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18swWE92dY3ZDhrfXfrT54LxRtX%2BxrPKfIpyntTmHWIXeYST5Uyzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pZj2tmhcjrRbqcXkeI2boUGNxWZI0iamtjx1Ib0%2BgKelo9sw9r%2FU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0b2JKE%2BheBIXFwGwmeSyKYiuvGuZ%2F9UzmaLP2RrvAK8KqVTH2KRHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tki%2By%2FdH3OIwnG9RP5w2DAab5AYJrdEmViVlTBx7lbFr4XHG3N7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VmMvUcBEKyk2Hj4pp28AVRQ60kemtrncCFVHCct%2BkhYCkAzDK%2BHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h1aLSTVkh4mKYGNY3xXp9ehYXXApA3Q1l6Mw25n5L0sV%2Ftb459zs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pYyUByRSXs108MIHSsrdIurFvEzeRHBsP%2FQVxIcDxuiZmZOKRdnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JJHYaETIsmlNBfFKfpzmLJkgX4L7EJYAYbfv5P2AKBcxyFX0OTDo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CUqt0wKZvsuJvU7DA1jBVgDFML72NWloVM3f7lLhiA4uMrFRjKbI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31KCaSqs609RQtjD0HZgjsWV74OqJMoDlztLFENzVD0Ct61OtX5vs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VDEk9ot4t2VYmIfD%2BV0pYO4cS%2F4uJWV8y90mHnvKYCRzX5jyVl1c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wY5HaE%2BXn1Ewt4xATb8dVCBxzzODvg19AMaCDpY9%2BaAdNDio72Tc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1QbgFIn%2FfpqEC6kd1VK1Y7mca6ZETvsFL4UOX7NVYh8B0kCbxNPpY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01C4O9l4s6SsAgauKcX%2BQsG1Kx%2FBsXgTz1%2BRfvUHEIvZ6nUBW8ySc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hvFYg15RuF3SwnQQZNAlhOEU9n%2FlcF7mXieFhDcDd95OHjTIh%2BzY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IYsqRB93KnNqqSevP18v5TD%2FZ4jLs3rJSz4hztBYJYkh3r24fUNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dvJ4bWzTQrSxUy99dvive9XP%2FqZncPcrMochfMa%2Fp7kYQF%2Bpiagg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JWB5%2BmYk7722eQ9bE0IPio%2FsTbw5GflWTD2YSxQ07x5U3RV9ol4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3144Ifvm1HyhkcDHcGdaFwhViAaSM7L9qkvUdR40JECtmXEjxOny0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pLnFCGsvmsv%2FQ6Xk8u3IhcHnQy8XnTlX3xV3YZtM3WWr57saHgRw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03sfm%2BgOrltgjiGAsdhoJJjJswqJ5pfgFc%2FcOpkJ%2FNYimqJBrs1Ok=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fRjbUG%2BF5EtZ9Di2jJ86LlUaoJJ6paFc%2FCkvZ0FeYim7sP2pIrlg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RTNAVWkA3EYo9Y2zh1k3bQKrCPv0diF4HqbWwf8LbYEHNLlCDylQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p%2BsZJGo%2B%2FOkO9it2LbDZDI84%2BlagQmlVOyEOHXp%2BtNRkveQUipqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04McEtNGuipwIYe1kmKILeAwwgEhrFQKq45AWR%2FatAeo8c5vYWFJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zVgHwFQYOziatoIGvsUw72RojARYo8tR7FAx%2BcNgQLGWi4ttXR7Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EWDo5iwOljVKPvWwHlbb7T1kBrX9AYIoMOpawZMn5NiQwbmRcdCU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xa7UhcLTTgBrCy%2B2BnapQL3qqHuJwQxHqKW%2FdCgt6biLVkG2oJDA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36O8j4oWrNXz3qayCqfHMNDiMvVUf0ylE4oLGxigKehCp1QDrSlL0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pKdR2aZw%2F0rVghpslZ2Z%2F3B5acmcCkCEb3VFjelArc5wucYuIaw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qv3bh9F7619FdslJpD0fegysjgq8fCuNPoKBQ2dghcmNHRzoOW3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Df2cGGZhyi9aiARAAbr3PISsQ9QXgYCYcjdcuKmfSDdtGLSIIfPg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RRqw2WzB1Gzz3JZjfaGrN1sVtknp8iIiS9dqELjHyTA77wWMOXZU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hoKKpyjXuBEZkqz3QfCJgkNt7hWDMNjTg8eJEkiPNzALAoLU322U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lbrE9iATFFX5DoqFIpJTwQcMImcgC2cb1d%2BVtETb2A0fDz%2BS85oQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FOebX0NZlZXJTdi3hwZeW9Gpvb9OeXLmql7Hr13CeGw8TlU4%2BKlI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dKDbGlzdBlq0iZspTBhX3KwKmrcTpz4onggX25z3TkyC9OGFdy0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W5HZwuOvALvyavYy7n1gDHl7eq5Tx4Ilb8PVkIJ4rWI4%2FmlMV0Zo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KhXkfVXn3uez3tuFbHdGSsvwdhWZYv%2BcUSY0AdmrPXfyeaz4%2FCbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VzcVKBTGDjzk2YAMxkD75i8JfzdEl1QYdImZKl%2BEKjCqS6FbyQWQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cn9NOjBMZa6K9WGzsTTcrAl3l%2FlgopWauHriU13xnNJqr2O6em9g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0mTipFIZp5t62q6OVva0Jhepif%2FOIHh0noNmvEAzVbV00xCy%2FNqf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1K9W6bbonub7%2Btbi98Z%2Br8Mlk1ly4H4ETxFIksPCVdZfXNzkKOXpM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27RKT0ZlIKtgxbtypJcxBl%2BHUYrOUCMCUr%2B7WEuODhIfmpSxDsuKY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BPELd6bexG5fAI57VY3YbvOkls%2BDrbbIURcISB%2BoVadIyQTUDsMY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2uynIOf7HRMHWHcgr7plE8e7TnGWIZPO5bmoDMbgsszY4f3P5%2FXtA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xY9EA0TA3ZMfx9x0HdoafJ%2BgPxyKzllCXyg5dvw%2FGitNmITiViVE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yjzsEyrqKgxn2K2q8gRgUsiaUrfQUMRpFTZCnwF4H6Ewna1kSf5w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0SmZyJ8ui9ORZTBnXls9WVNrksbqbMO75kneKIoES1AKcdYMBHQUA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Gh6DBu6wRcHD9jcjwmzBKn2wAIkptVXgO5CAmkFzMMcd%2BdtV1umQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zCkThs894xendhEuT2xPNcGfVyKKfVj4O%2BSc%2Fg%2ByCN4vpLbC%2F3eA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YhYPmvi8VHY4PY6cAR7IOFrbiUKWA%2FvQrA3MevWakUVYGWKe9tRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1W9sZGuNcdBmtwEqrHiflFyeQEWgFJKfEGD97eK4Sdpv6g%2Bu6N9bA=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description 5-Yr Average

2020-2024

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025  9:37:59
Page - 3

Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds

451100 Register of Deeds

451400 Other General Gove

6,104-

363-

6,467-

451405 Miscellaneous Fee 5,390-

451410 Printing & Duplic

451420 Copies 463-
451400 Other General Gove 5,853-
451000 General Government 5,853-

452000 Public Safety
452100 Law Enforcement

6,467-

83-

83-

452127 Witness & Jury Fe 17-
452100 Law Enforcement 17-
452000 Public Safety 17-

453000 Public Works
453300 Airports

83-

453300 Airports

453000 Public Works

457000 Conservation and De

457100 Tree Sales 178,679-
457200 Other Conservation

457225 Program Fees 3,183-
457200 Other Conservation 3,183-

173,993-

15,914-

Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
6,200- 700- 12.73
25-

325- 25- 8.33

6,550- 725- 12.45

6,550- 725- 12.45

185,000- 10,000- 5.71

3,000- 7,000 70.00-

15,914-

3,000- 7,000 70.00-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Le%2BrcFUfW5HeeLErCeCyA7nc8cuXf6xqmbbdDPnh47TO7je3RxXE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OBwE6z1EYLToeFid1b0pl49sEEn4leLLPC3eMXVfDOG5xRYCLYi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HO4ucztKJgUyloFPTa1h13Ej%2F0SVL6k0R9j4%2FNvqJvfL3PzqfEG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I%2BuK0BHLtmPFMHJF0HF%2BvdlEY1FXRY3%2BMjWIYCydtDHqMwjq1Gsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2n8STXTT3MEPh3hbBWihHBo39zlvPQdk7nAQb2ycO2v8QS%2BNsfCPo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1j79uQ%2BUv9rd%2BBojJO2hptm7mRjSLZ1lIHIMlkR%2FcFV3ZxyBoNLdk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36DHNiztV3eMqilXlpSTnFmcUFLea4ZXhGzk2xOWQIe7zgr13Nlmw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT295ecgqWZG810OcVwawfqFSDtOkZf33%2FTziPV%2FuAlMHCHeUVx%2FpzA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xBnm%2BU%2FHx1xcuuUaoGVsDqYTDNphgCzTnCy%2B8kOOdNJirp%2FwZtRk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PW6AWLah3RNEphjAVpA61wSfvMS0%2F2HnwAZ%2B5%2FlNKMdBhPnFamFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T7M1OQxLjKriBKt%2FizSkYhpd0PdPtNxbOlS%2BL%2FF5%2BPuawukYVZ%2FY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a6bHitKxf7Rpm6mCK97K5Ot6%2B6CKRy1Dk1KSw4wZGuF7Eo1c25ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VoNY6obP7KDlCfg0uP9asAIeyoA0RTGE%2FdPbEQHnKIgtE02ruO9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NSWQetelMLjU%2B%2BHJqBRLA94ic5jw5ipDEkcx%2B6ovukQyvqLp6KHk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18Kll1AJDtVm0N0lMu8jcyJs4rqKzvunLV41Dp%2FrFNxo0fJDwRa%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OZmZnTUN3AtWY%2B8vy0WHXLHjDB9S4pQ%2FKTnrDhzUiUfgwKbNyaW4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1b5Lpn5wQVvL4M11BjWy1YwEYJlf45lAsqr3OtHfQ%2FsyVgGcBOG00=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1945l34c22cYkIx8iGgOEVTwuysm%2BYyOz4imcZQZtz4iJxmS8Roi4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lu0uwkGmp57Hk2iQgh%2FcRoYw4PxD2hPoLX0BoQ8TuIS2arcGlxco=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MR0ULZHpqwvSMV87U7MhdKEesdnM8X6Rts4mjiKCWgqKParC7Qkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HaZwnCo03eqoTvtIXoHlR6BT41tv3VVTNd7MHzMas8e%2FzM4uHL30=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00nMpl%2FqgYnuJUjzulziDEgXuZ3t7slYIoBKBoPkh06szmZ8v6NYc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0415kOWSXVb2Ml7qeI2s%2FrCYcbzl9NWdIB5FX8Gnk2kqmgWUo0C5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0MbKXf0Q0CNiHE9CQ5%2Fza%2BJieiqlJltTxsUhmHAOatL%2B81ag%2FoGSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gkyLbH5iJ00dbfaWx%2F2hf56gMNmKDZ0u1WvC%2BLwpfsx0tGzTH0KQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32fWe1qa1SZMlj1vYhEKC824zdNTYdIRZnySrXMYbdUkUsUO529ds=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35k43GRTIxtmfTaqFF%2FdEVfl%2Fv%2FxjFDE5nXWDL13%2FN7VWw%2FNGvIeI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2q8afQLu9oUYiI%2ByuJlKyxIQOzFM0m32RMKACX9y6UbDXUSho%2Fh2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2zDszTYxBcM3QR9jeJHbjJHwsYph8jJKJGPpHDHfDJp3OL9zW7PqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hSl8daLbJvOl4ayocgDcfa3nlb%2F%2F9HbttiNorJwzKgRUVnG%2BWdkc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZkI7paJKlEiumObPWPQQeVpAt97CEUuVgvQ2psBgma5PJ697hYAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FzvwqOMRd%2BRvfzNBUefCkqqg%2Ff1ANfV7cjDjsydOB%2BOanRM5dkCA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pAua3wrT%2Fd7GhzoZk%2BY8UVyPuIm3HOPmz85xe4gEMk7BYOTlzVJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GjfHzdDy%2Fylr3hUim4%2BdiiYb2JVP244EGuQGK9dIa36CIAOhu8Zg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ib9DlP%2BpFS9whedWUK3CTEQ7f%2BYRIjRItbsTImM3nMV2MdoGqaGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FaO9jACksd51Z9ZOhHjKQDmg4z4MIvvgYfm3%2BuqAIueR%2BaKXEQfs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1tMyH%2Fv68Q8PHpJV0vXfiMq99u7WHigdodTijhTHUogJwSk7Mcwbc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39OJ7vT9OcN2Cvl3VHHdgGlKZylHiy18PGRX%2B5q%2FVy83sgwKDinCI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rHryMAePZZ3ubcguevhYDMkEKCfyr8io%2BchkLQOwQq%2F8JdOtsAcg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PCI8gc6q%2Bq5GBOdi3d7OsWJXNoSf7HJf%2BTWbDU8thajRlPkC0nAc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23PG0OC7Vyw8hGTzlqjUifChuHLaEQ8i5AAATnstDbKdAbiFB5A4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15qQOfXVnansurKHFcmPjG1jNHQKL1Lmf1790JRHyX48wxzYAsyYY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0QMcadnbpN%2F4mbjqtfUSTK6mtCwf2f%2BuupIBctdEyHQXwmbe4ptCw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31fMnHeahNH%2FdJCfxGK%2BoVRKfApWNgYTYItNlgt8Qz19omuiRvxnE=

R551476

7/28/2025  9:37:59
County of Sheboygan
Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

457300 Private Grant Reve 29,098- 59,658- 75,800- 500- 500- 5,036 5,036- 500-

457000 Conservation and De 210,961- 231,181- 265,707- 185,500- 185,500- 90,311- 190,621- 188,500- 3,000- 1.62
450000 Public Charges for S 216,831- 237,012- 272,257- 191,325- 191,325- 92,925- 196,246- 195,050- 3,725- 1.95
460000 Interest and Other R
462000 Rent Revenue

462100 Rent Revenue 31,981- 36,020- 39,342- 37,400- 37,400- 18,765- 37,400- 38,000- 600- 1.60
462000 Rent Revenue 31,981- 36,020- 39,342- 37,400- 37,400- 18,765- 37,400- 38,000- 600- 1.60
464000 Insurance Recoverie
464000 Insurance Recoverie
465000 Donations

465300 Contributions & Do 555- 931- 571- 200- 200- 58- 100- 200-

465000 Donations 555- 931- 571- 200- 200- 58- 100- 200-

466000 Other Miscellaneous

466125 Miscellaneous Reim 13,687- 17,378- 2,486- 1,000- 1,000- 30,600- 30,600- 1,000 100.00-

466125.008 Miscellaneous 15,676~ 56,779-

466130 Sale of General Fi 301- 1,280- 135-

466135 Gain/Loss-Disposal 3,040- 8,975-

466200 Employee Reimburse

466200 Employee Reimburse
466000 Other Miscellaneous 32,704- 75,437- 11,596- 1,000- 1,000- 30,600- 30,600- 1,000 100.00-
460000 Interest and Other R 65,239- 112,388- 51,509- 38,600- 38,600- 49,423- 68,100- 38,200- 400 1.04-

470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re



https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QxHUHN6WDoPCWMpGZHvft1VI%2BciT8BxWDXsJfWtxw3YHwlPTKPXg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2F%2BnDkvFo9bL%2B64KzpXd8qk8Egf43Y4xB%2FMbstZkqOEEQcLhURZ0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hbIu7x%2BQGvGxJrt0zDI8vpIwkZzmzGuNcr9r2bXlBhBphT6s10Do=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1c%2FdzWKZcpVZEvD9kBApXbwB%2BfAf1%2BYnd8XWCu4XPei4uKM9WIA7E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZlrIj3XBSLSk8dih0nAs7IUfm9eX0pNrsdPA2aCjSi6xgZPIynSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aY1LZMa4TaE5QkePv8gJR79qL2Q0yp1Pw0hmrjqpkUzOxMZ79XIw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Ubr93BsXdAQnuDsPl65i4DIq6T5Oxn6CTO2eKWx819iu1YGEWLkA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EAVt4%2BOzzFGk1e5RERhEOoFsyazDSoNKajisdpsXCTNGyI1G2SYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT225LpUAtYPSnhHwtcHdjHoweeh1uYivJS9ZVVc4MMsjCkb0KNbzbA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pB9JExJGU1%2BTny%2Fie7LD9I36MERi%2BVQxTN0CJuF4nkdb45BLW2Lk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hVeCfy6kM8h6PY8w93M3gHbiOrhR0%2FSHEhB3z7YauinTrmyZi2Y8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kjiWexB7US5hLloJdocRVSQYRwpcOQOU2bZcCLzOesCrIyBZn0fY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rsgKdVYZ6om8mrIgL0Go3djZP%2FaXhzWUviQKA%2BijPDPskIdCbrv0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Rt0htnmqNEojE2hz2Z4RKDyTF4tTLAqsXm1rhp2Ytk1I%2B0sD94cg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT281So0stRdI10riojeJGxrgxqtAT4MLcBmnXqKhYQ6jrpXfzX2v1E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12togMkrF7TrpPTAM6msBzw3jDtVIi%2FhgK3%2FqtIq4lyrroLnnD6rw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21u8pNjI%2BGI3vTwQXVkOHIEB2X99y1jYv1P4pXw8WN5AYslJS15pE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KlrKGu9pCv1%2BfbeMcD7q%2FcCME0C3cqCRNrViuGDS5gburw63eT5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11skDkq1lGCKY1pY6Hz2lkzImY1KNkZ6kTJdnilEQd0F7JQHZ014A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34HFrCNS05RyWHVVT9Dtsf3hRJWLCXhJNQVNFuuCX7HMjhmGITxNI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1v1sfwfmF7FJtUYW5yuBPZOggbiYYUZ51PDkzL4p8onmpDI247cNk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VO87go0mwmcCVdXybTfh4c3aHALPX6rxgF9sYwZQwngROzpqR1x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02tLvbufk5EatbMlQ0gVwwfdUPgmJ83o8T8p%2FReqLL5SZhKd%2FQUwI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27CDhmADkof%2FaeQypioCqAIVYai%2FYAZ6%2FFE2CBSXhjYz8Vq0qkyks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22YIkRf1zdwr8Ogy%2FC9Dh31mWuTuUHR3EJpfs2zMtZgWSMXF5u2Ho=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mU8x3xu3I%2Bv99FHKK%2BJxUT1u2SQBOapihPwuh7LuE%2B%2Boa3d65UBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2E%2Bq8Y85QD7IzoWl3qL%2FYd9%2FwIRE4ogiI8Y3nd%2B53tIhceF3rKSu4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yL90P1TFIYFc8NIbILwCwoADN7Dkhc7OZJ5vAnDw5FBsOc54EKpA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TzUb2sbLblXjbknG%2B85qJ0Ek4fmHuu7%2B%2FV52mPrMBwPUufvkpd9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2D2dFzJoZAwVxbestxJzzbbrajMZfAJUmJv%2FJz5n7tL96nIc0NMcY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1WCt9JIyt19BjyChDDBTOB5gReF03uJXf9K%2FE5eKfDr1tcVtcREUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20xHafeqLaHtoAYZhGvl9CPKSs43YVKkBEPRL3BBsj5lQ3DRtJeEw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nC6xSY5%2FddXO2Z08es7ydVFS3amBKTG%2B5Vqe24H77ZBXufzTr2Co=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eO6aznMHo99tzQpD5ney9Ioa7PO5p8IVcSia9BSncvG0r6O6FeRE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16I3uhA%2FwxB4GBWsrM3o%2FfTSeIICYbNyKaNj1TDsPFKzEwK0MjAJ0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2h0mV79rGobSMtUcA4iTVDEGen2g9dIpMifdeCfMtut6sK9T6v55Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lSqoxgdodvdkgd7SYfkXUQVsXKStoaL65GKl7npUVBQ6fwZch0Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M5XBE%2BvZUEhgV03WA9Rpv8axRr883zw5mS5jU4H2Ry5MtGAuVGjo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT245vux3fRfXQ9hbd2gccTK86k5ssuSQ5pcluyt0lkUsDRhIi8g19w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lo83UB2kvEKK8qQUIxrF2kLg8c7dEDUoQgpT1aOnDzGP6gg%2FIskg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LO9d4j8BJpPKYuSKsA4dh4CBnyDo5wxFdPO7OeNArrwRR35sfluc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2wzR1O4ecQxSbnGBldmYRH6veKls3d3SYNCcllNEtwetnIFwsUwQ8=

R551476
SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

For 2026
5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board
2020-2024 Annual 2023

Annual 2024
476000 Other Interdepartme

Adopted 2025
476310 Permit Fee

2,750-
476000 Other Interdepartme

2,295- 2,295- 2,295-
2,877- 2,295- 2,295-
470000 Interdepartmental Re

Budget 2025

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Amended

Current Year

Current Year
At June 30th

Projection

Request 2026

2,295-

Dept Budget

7/28/2025

Page -

2025 Budget

9:37:59
5

$ Variance To

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

2,295-
2,8717-

2,295- 2,295-
400000 Revenues

2,295-
2,609,454

2,295-

2,295-
2,295-

2,295-

2,295-
2,295-

2,550,590- 2,837,300-
500000 Expense/Expenditure

2,507,803-
510000 Personnel Related Ex

2,295-

2,507,803-

2,295-

511000 Wages

511100 General

1,144,810- 2,587,960-

2,423,202

511105 Regular 873,682 949,395
511110 Overtime

166
511100 General

873,849

984,686 1,004,893
70 326
949,465 985,012

1,004,893
511800 Temporary Help

1,004,893
511800 Temporary Help

1,004,893
511000 Wages

873,849

493,734 1,004,893

1,074,721

493,734 1,004,893

1,074,721

84,601

69,828

3.37-

6.95

949,465
512000 Benefits

985,012
512100 General

1,004,893 1,004,893

493,734

69,828

6.95

512105 Social Security

61,820

1,004,893 1,074,721

512110 Retirement (Emplo

67,172
62,906
512100 General

130,078

70,432
57,276

74,364
65,849
119,095

136,282

74,364
68,363
142,727

68,363
512800 Temporary Help

142,727
512800 Temporary Help

512000 Benefits

35,238

74,364
34,033

69,271

79,530
68,363

74,193
142,727

153,723

69,828

5,166
5,830

6.95

6.95

119,095 130,078 136,282
510000 Personnel Related Ex

142,727
992,944

10,996

8.53
7.70

142,727
1,079,543

1,121,294 1,147,620

69,271 142,727

1,147,620

153,723
563,005 1,147,620 1,228,444

10,996

7.70

80,824

7.04


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19LwqW9OZ6QSiXY3Yld5T8hBwlFQ7rxReVtNS2RdAAdpB4XsYtDFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ZzokE2g3FgCBfAM1b4H5l2BHVYS6I3YltHXbzTQIdTgIxTJ9nolg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LMJd4yfPQunIWeUUJhTtNWRR8sn6MibS2UbI2IYw4ZLRPJvo75Io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36oY8MQxzunP2Zck9a7US5k9PvE8ZMU24T3fTsT6QRW6oq186HWY8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GpVvbl2iZm1S3RZKqmCq8cfgBvutObhfI%2FOIP%2F04nJTsRzTXvVhE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3omxIpPZYaQEEjFKdWqZx3RzW4jedZKB20sikkGCjjG3Bk%2BnvCyv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZY9AqnUzG9as8SW5Un1EEICiU7NX4%2BlrWtsX9X%2B1PEiCwEFqqp1g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2M5xTexepzZ57irRDGYbnRA1HCQ%2Bm34DaXY1QREvik4lCNQzuejBI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LqKNWkZ7erNjvsS1huQJtcvRPCTwWpfk866hJvPZsrpakeTzeHp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1yuJYLltkIEtDkYXLfWWlwvUmp90KWg8IxJMMFrVyJoELc9prdpeo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gtvBUwUwlzPBLcgcPa0X8SE0V1AezeyIkNYBwpSEUbPQqdOulRw4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OGjUzsDcL4BGnt3AZHRwkOK%2BLlmhEcX%2Bo%2FYD1mfGL5KYB5kM%2Bce4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XH9y4hbHlTavmAi31clZ0Y2CIJQnwuWcVtBFiPASfaZZte7DKnKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KnjhDOawGCLBIBrB5XhCuIXyEm6BavshsBUvmw6q9Bg3XNXQHgK8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36eggPYwZAOm3vncXoBpOpIXn%2B%2FqIWzZJnkwbTp%2FOm6CeqGSU80%2Fk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33IFtL4P9jbhazOiymoEWAzvrHR2A%2BRAQKKDe3B6uEcM4mfQoYrqc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hOsPHdftylFxtXnUOEhB1yoP2Lf8oABmq4%2BRSwG6z8IGWvHkJUFo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BY5kplzR2NterP1bN0Dl5BFHpxXCzRumvGHTrxgq874tbwCIEhN8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tD08MdjMXk3s9aFMIWKhEgEm91%2FhLMN%2Fvo3LjIR%2FNBvKGoI8TE4M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1aABroPI3tuXPjKUUb2ziDfmS4dgJdlKsXbKwS9UAPQBL3aayYlvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2Fhg5RNEgw8VvSZu3BW2mi4mx2HEY%2FL7qVxgxiAKmzkqnWvI2ycKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0m9dFPvXNWTvC3kUwbakJsZEkGHEhEcZWMFTQbHPsp07FFAW%2F522g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yPyWK0OEAJEHL%2FIKVDLcgAey6GATyuR%2FGlQdH9N8uuOrFsTTDYyQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1mkHOtmmWffknqBmdj%2FZ1AQ4vJK0Jxt%2BhClEjP101gz3s%2FBrQv0Kc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28YqvCjMgiNUoE5YbkjKfSYamZPNYzY2UavyYDKvhlVGu25iXWmRg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uKkW2wFu90d16CLRxW2THQBZsTz7D5l2951ECN6em77leIUnpzqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2By2yPQ0j8DL0TsDX3HvYE%2FaDf76BrADMc1%2Bm2y6%2Bv%2F7QIa%2B6WEjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1POiuhJ56lGAgCns0kiaVv30BtA1rax0lDaQrpRC2OXERUWijbWOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT297BZVwbvQRonU0Z4bPH8tXTzQJYrCU2BtuHUN9nSFlEV0uzmNfn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Lc15Yx%2BCjTEMPTWsk3YddGj6XTFLwLScHujW3%2F5%2FCuH8FtnHMVGI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ffPDg1c41rou85XBTuq1ivKg3vyfdBRQhbtPnPSHsmAAyM2TxG5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2I2xYkTO%2B0gt5Y2LdHTXrdqZER3JOEyAbNiVXpLGg4o4VxzONpwtw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FiQyZ6GD03iWLVQq4azYb0yRnEZTI%2B5JLP5UvV7PKzMEUqkjyecM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20uKvAh6naPrFseFgLYgXxh%2FIhSEbQuniRlAX1%2BOKYLNppA85lJQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2BTwufSoGeSdl2meoVeKnzVwQ8BL9k%2BHSNyIyAieDoAqhutypSWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0EfV6hE4nP2vLujw4tu5zMogq0AnXAeUK86i06Xn4YJAyFMRaEb2g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02GEHauTQ98KLIp2SUdJ7O6%2FDX5sVlfmUfuqHXW4Gj1R9ShaoWKmA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0iWYVJk3JHFVy4ktG7m%2BoIRQVJEV0ep%2BUDHUfQBQ5n5s3W35BgyAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3j%2FviBex5oxOcdt9A8%2FzxCc8J9x%2F9iPNUehz%2FNwsZEvqGGR%2BLY%2Brw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36E%2F1MF4NhlCYhRBPBUKh3PD3KCFbxY1KWQV9JwEqOWvRc43hNQ1Y=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025

9:37:59

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
531100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 351,679 218,263 434,672 173,000 173,000 204,264 240,000 78,000 95,000- 54.91-
531225 Court Reporter 479 479
531235 DP - Software Mai 570 28 2,325 80 80
531245 DP - Telecommunic 498 2,492 1,296 1,296 2,592 2,592
531100 Professional Servi 352,895 218,291 439,489 173,000 173,000 206,119 241,855 80,592 92,408- 53.42-
531400 Other Outside Serv
531410 Banking 4,080 5,983 1,836
531430 Lab Analysis 5,428 321 12,394 7,000 7,000 115 6,885 13,000 6,000 85.71
531478 Non-Metallic Mini 2,047 2,165 1,975 2,000 2,000 1,995 1,995 2,000
531400 Other Outside Serv 11,555 8,469 16,205 9,000 9,000 2,110 8,880 15,000 6,000 66.67
531500 Client Services
531505 Client Service 120,220 146,851 89,051 100,000 110,000 57,010 110,000 100,000
531500 Client Services 120,220 146,851 89,051 100,000 110,000 57,010 110,000 100,000
531800 Utilities
531805 Water 112 100 100 120 120 120 120
531810 Sewer 11,782 14,703 17,327 15,000 15,000 7,294 15,000 16,000 1,000 6.67
531815 Electric 5,821 6,300 7,883 7,000 7,000 4,696 7,000 7,400 400 5.71
531830 Telephone 7 34
531840 Telephone - Cellu 4,499 4,784 4,120 4,800 4,800 2,341 4,800 6,800 2,000 41.67
531800 Utilities 22,221 25,920 29,430 26,920 26,920 14,331 26,920 30,320 3,400 12.63
531900 Contracted Service
531905 Contracted Servic 37,268 24,272 96,000 96,000 60,564 96,000 15,000 81,000- 84.38-
531900 Contracted Service 37,268 24,272 96,000 96,000 60,564 96,000 15,000 81,000- 84.38-
531000 Purchased Services 544,160 423,804 574,174 404,920 414,920 340,134 483,655 240,912 164,008- 40.50-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1VfDsc9Fe3TXCza%2B21YPFv%2Bpv6l%2Fz4iyu1DmD0uoxUySV%2Fym9FMhI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WtD4VWFYFaObyvOaBscxgeTMebdaUmhkgmVQYi0e%2F%2FwEa6GUZ5f0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Hrf0SsI3baaP5izxjaAWEfWTz9Vd7N4a1W%2FfoN5rzYXJSb6Fw9JQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20aMuEG2PjvWFBfC6C69ltThbz2rmWY3AATgGZ3BLEdOycRyr6ytA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vpo2h%2BMgzBiCX7PERXIo7TA7Q2VFoWQc40aefTQXKEtePb7%2F17lE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32w8VbHsQCj2EvfMCEHpamwmo73Q01FrImqrsYTHMhL9y%2BuvAwjfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Pc9Q0tPF5iq3OYaYsqVszMhmRXdiok35VCcwq23M8Na8c2PDXmCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29FevlMgZWLWWjknIDtcExDy4pwXBWJGJJNp6kRDnGQyYKow25SIs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AIHBSjZUHB17fJo7O858f%2BqmC5tnH7OVtQYCjBAr5khbPwnBjpH8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1G9b1Iu0jrWaAE4xIiXrdfbyVWTMPUZJPqlGR2VEBJ0R2FHiBT0M8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16OfkljxaDGEC4MVWRzYWD4r8Mj6kF18eSgdmevg4L2mivjhtY9qI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ivzg4d08S%2FVRzEN2NaWcHjOlKwJ6DvCe5U%2BwU46cwovCwtj3NfEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TU3LjqRFH2k1JDyd5MSHMBcj0n%2BgSOm64UuMTqsOmZNei9IcVwMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0uM9rvg9xoIzdLgQHlzH7SIYRuvdWvCX1aMmydf6xdkA8JFIXsPqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1TueuTQONnWB8zOB9hpmvd0tKA3DOACMAINK1ieQkQs5QibqvOJ5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21u96h6d1VzUoWvkV9VpPpGko9JWV8p5HjHXdusNyD0SuFGLIn3zE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kb5xeHiQuadjhP%2Bl9e2Ij65hZA6IrvDh9FJGmICj0x4xmtrKBpo0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YKSFrYcrkEyq0dESVu%2Bt41h0JavDf2%2BaGDRUC7GzwOZKPjmRmaAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33pZqNuTF1sHPj1gpLxqIXKYmFd3JswsNBTeA90FwHnoQdkvTNpbk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Whqv4znLdQ6lCCrT689Xph9psyRD4flUX7GjR7CkEwG%2FlEpByvx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2QlE6LUhyP8NMLFrrJb2FC754iTynb1QC9ICYR6iDZefBHIa%2B1WcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33fnV%2FtSexJsHBqnyW9dN9kwE37RyoCJmUMcQEqLygMhTgepDSY0U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bs1ibczIBdUbEqfB3izOMsnqRmZTk%2BqHa%2B6olr5hw6ueFGUo9WS4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GSpdpuno%2BH5PEajLFVpSKVwKvYRO8mnpbc8pgni%2BrkXmNy6DXtn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yL%2FAx1YRojsZQ7uC36YdkE1jbLs0lOaUGyzdQsbLdEc0Ed%2FzzDbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3aABFpOYlKt%2FhahbnyUJd9Y4s8I6kkUgdHysvkkGpuFR75vWFypi0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2pvpb3qm0cls2jQLYpcQMgLL0MtE%2BmNJUrSRXSeHEjaU3whJm6oM4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15OC04gif0LgV4kJlvcLlw5sa69as4pOiTjHvDkEOAvELOn5rcj90=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3M71TP%2FsOya7ZdkvAiwrUIi9KhMTXiLMQnGbDv9CwQvyCoMNA8NEo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3etIuqxq0pS2Nlh2hvgpFg5Dr2rjvns4uDJS%2F6y6a2DO6tw0U2svM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IP5DJMV6%2FvyN665m4UZQErkAR%2BnoEGmsG2Yq0Ql%2FbrT5FRr4w49I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JvzoCXZIDxerweHZ6139UdAD5LSrJgfRiQz6lN1SzpFfBlEWRrQg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zSYexAHEV4lv7kfd3lfX5Une80KBG9K%2FP%2F1m5vWp%2BhFDLJvkmfGU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p1uMF0u797BvmSFWPxZG3PXiGFjsOUPypMDVLtgezB2iOoCKvod0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2f%2B4T3yrINwVszeVyQw8q%2BjBoN6o8fS2Fsd3M6swcH8sE%2BvCG%2BYJM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0R3oiQDnOVk0kw44V8gDO2oOQECW%2B3%2BA%2FbVwXD5Sj5XScLW8Bq2OI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16mQCpQH%2F7XceFXqur%2BwrVQR0M8QQs7HdGSnOoLkw9RT0xsV%2Fa2Ew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WD84ooqE30rUy19YNjDkinawZ%2BYbub7Lc1KwkYg8jd%2Ft0ZaSAiUI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3kcymIkorjtqHTGb3vFVJc11OD%2Fy6LhEIRzLAy0sRSVwG33zU4XsM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cAW4DwDxekT7lBQTkfVM%2FptXF3gY5%2By0BfQ1gpr9sMTJBNtJLebM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ll1enqubcAsy5sfMyAlFEEmIJaKzxQvFZc4I91WmUrbwweVVDjdI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PlItiYhsEd0xHVI5Pfa%2B8RNlwwElL9lUMnrqCFbQFRSdoO1GfwKk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RcepNJ7kxLYcJ3mLqEN1aIs5qFHA1FHCPMn8Ky8YsGXAGsVDd7LQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3R9H9hU0Trglwv5vzPECBEJKuzmyf%2FkFg%2B%2BT7DS%2BVfe%2BCRAtILPKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xQKVhHCxxai5YEPcHF72RYmK2aBnXlfh1XWm56T8aV703VTehejw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ou69U7YwN%2BnUV1B7G5QAnraBWmL5Av7AdQi%2FYg7r3%2B1n43UtoJU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cDKR1P9%2Fd7%2FzMrO7dLSgXHJSNjZx2wwILUeHH%2FB%2Bo69ngOVLdhGo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3u6M4OJGqkUlDkfP6sHfd0SRgB%2BhxOdmug027GgEYafCR%2FbnX2cJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pZMbz9V0NrRgKitRlEIOqq%2FW1scmEhO%2BuB4KAux1UI%2BCpPI2PE%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FyiDsv8mgRjqExd%2B1vS0BSi8DucLU3EIZomVJkzsSeSSr38rjft0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33UXRORwyY4JbH6kOdSqIJs2yxk9ht14Vwo%2FVML8aE2oYqm%2F19YA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03ZLnIkk1i%2FOVPEpyCDBT%2BUzGQcq8PoQQMg6RMeLO4FEPkaSc%2Fp%2BQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2B22IRn2B%2B50NCZ%2FVtZWj3sPkE37X13tnJiV1MgDl%2B09lFPQ1jmTk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fYj7yldVxBpkFO%2FaB7j6WN5fhkykxqqQmordq7maf18e7gEKDBwk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZuVo1ABI%2BDezFk503gUMbzJL4Zu0Ff99EyXOTcaGk%2BUNtmfUCtdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GkYrcF17NL0hMNlEnRusW%2FHdWUh2sW%2BlvlnFtLK1MvRn3d%2BSRjig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1z7GWbIvl%2FJc7whWPfmbqlsdzy2UJVIswP%2FI0x8f6VZzBYWfMKhsU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nbwkssyj8vqXYeUhuvV34gd3CPQAfTqEBlqONqNzuoNDXbknYXBE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3fRm7ISXxmrN5O5%2BhA82b93T%2BDFmxrrmjg7V1KjfY5bef14l3Y9HU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wyuJQIv%2BMia%2BOI4lFmxJiAmQPlPNyxNADr15BF9VjvS8lQqPYqV0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2bqTUhKdHi2BZLMvLvZJX4CtixoTSnU5xiNtoeRLARW4NeJ5X3Zh8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tlvo%2Fy1OQBLk78WsPd4HvexFXCL%2BhNo6saG5F93j0Srd0MnAuogY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0KfT1cGUJrooHKNIt8wQ%2BCC6VhCgxkEMLjgfF6EDiyX4U7NLJrYkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2c%2FotRHMshqn656HklMJxs5jAQTQAFoIC%2Be8SrJZK81UJQ0rdN%2Bko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ed8I938tWOLPeLL7Cmi4ROdGtg45JGD9I7Mke3pM9C60HdqH6O3Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bf0zLMJotzD5ShabIkFmiJq%2BXt65wo5d7gRCX1RK7T7vKK7VJh6E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0oFZRDvpWzS9z0NtDJhYv%2F%2Bb8RBoNIeMGimvlk6I4gLdukdKAfKfw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38hPPLE7rr4qc6sulmau%2FZtKjkjMp%2FjUEyXATZMiPXAbLlbJOqMaY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0aCgc9cGQN3fO8qchfkl2hHNPkaM0mkIHYFwzpzMpdMPxYugpIKh4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BFANzxNUanL0xFgS7Xf15dNlakbhIgcc3o3ajDDUGfeddK%2BWG3BA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1B4Eav%2B8VGhNb15SOT621Yevje2Iwu0B90Z83mOs3VmMAHwJnYcE0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FNfgsoyc9K3t%2B1lR38IojO3N6uNK4%2BuyruDlReadU3iJNVG3HeYE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dExTk5HzIl6qcIUH0lS%2BfRegmyZ4gLvphH%2FM7SVvQazqCJ6G3m9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0djRKKku8FC%2BmfBaO6n0ZGK17ErUD44sDN%2Fy%2BIYuHYujx6suVPmvo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BkZGpen7PvMdS0imyvPKa8cT2F%2B1XRX6qXyMwJasszR3v29TNJg4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25WjMnwL8CF03%2Fj4cwISBFa2Sj5VZjBC9EtPlm%2BoujE9CCCa%2B7%2Bts=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rwWUCWGFx8BM0CScPQ6tZDrtkiaK5C2V37ZFlWZMHXP4CjC%2B2km4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eEuCf0RuTLXMY%2B%2FVRqpbJ3nUeFOWoDaW3Nq7Pq48CwsjpSU%2BbXOI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3edYpxy9GcaYYdJ2repttPU61WV3mirKdQ6intdQ7f%2BbkBMs%2BSqU0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FWxyl79g97sBOXIDphFL%2FbbGALveEVF1nbmQaHRx31y0to7ALbiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JL582Ydj1UGJDEAtsKGqUs1dX98IwHqv%2B%2FdAnF%2BtAIbMoJBbQLBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0IG8yUSpMlgfaYetSDRIdvVY7KLB1vtw9IF%2Bls2Qc96V3v107iGzM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2Bm36uln1Ydaa8oNxdPoE0Xbncm6psPBl1C%2Bm%2BIv0xYAhwrgPZ2WU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06t%2FR5ezOjMs5ivFmo%2Br4VTxIfuEX2wHmVwUYU2%2FGfeUEwE9lSEag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BX3C6cXw8KgxykjORSo7tgjY%2By1Ow2WsvIxzavlow5zFvgpmpxJs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dg8Jd%2FIxPo%2B9JrVy33OHE%2F6ID%2BfxbDk4lYy%2FXKxQRi%2FO2V84qLq4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT09%2FheidSaYqWmSEVVSTBusJPFZe4Z0YyDzPSZnAt3WBhmScWmgHcQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BymA1MTClHLolbGrr%2Bsq36EIoV6EqByH0R3yWHrKpIQA%2F3VMvpPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3jg9ucE7vIRD9LQwe3B6w3NyPapVTDbBDHzKvWRW%2BsWBRcmYVlfqs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LM6voWtbkoq7grmdmSiOF%2Fb3TVRkXWy%2BF3Gou1CfHS1HBRhHsvlY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gO5NYmWL2g1UcrCujNBW9KdoZxIujVaAfO4Fw791%2FtOltz1mRGYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2kFsSyf92FG093jfMORA8G5oSN%2BmrMoRN2QFtuWlUyQ2gR0fxUTZ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0i2C4hfX1UyOPIxaa9DU7V9x4KmhbRUUOaRmqOxQMRrd6B3l875wY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WRuxPkuTezcILHA4%2BKS%2BWLoYAwHtntcePr0ltjjZiPCPAw6dh9lI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YlRrNQToIkvzjVeb%2F%2FcCmml9SFDHwWhvF9JB3HY0rLzRIzsCK8t0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ksHk1W4GFF23xD5b0u8d%2F6SzS9AZY%2BWWUVSBeTL8NWJMtDOTq1A0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lZ8N82tjjDAPKCFQDYTADPbkwOmgFXrKc8Gx2etILM7k6SuDgwp8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0JNvFI9o24DssUAk7hDE%2Br3b%2BuvLHAUKtmxosyvT%2BZsHaFNNZpMx0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT36ghI6F0P7RpBqfDVhm7CPLIaxABAtbxoSsZgLlYPU9nFOJgf2phE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ki4QkfRmaacabpCeRIyXWhBhXC4O3x7vqISd410VJmoDM3B3kZ4=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025

9:37:59

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

532000 Repair & Maintenanc

532100 Maintenance Servic

532105 Disposal 123,579 103,444 128,088 125,000 125,000 27,780 100,000 125,000

532120 Grounds 117,443 151,717 72,707 92,300 92,300 86,422 92,300 92,390 90 .10

532125 Electrical 4,475 13,156 1,661 5,000 5,000 7,935 8,000 5,000

532130 Plumbing 3,497 6,053 2,305 2,950 2,950 415 2,950 2,950

532145 Structural 12,585 21,258 1,476 1,000 22,289 21,289 22,289 22,289 21,289 2,128.90
532100 Maintenance Servic 261,579 295,629 206,237 226,250 247,539 143,841 225,539 247,629 21,379 9.45
532200 Maintenance of Equ

532205 Heat 211 1,033 23 539 539

532220 Equipment 1,784 254 7,350 268 236

532225 Office Equipment 670 42 2,000 2,000 1,000 2,000

532230 Vehicle 8,970 8,689 19,150 8,000 8,000 7,040 10,000 10,000 2,000 25.00
532200 Maintenance of Equ 11,634 10,017 26,523 10,000 10,000 7,846 11,775 12,000 2,000 20.00
532300 Repair Parts

532305 General 1 582 582

532300 Repair Parts 158 582 582
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 273,370 305,645 232,759 236,250 257,539 152,270 237,896 259,629 23,379 9.90
533000 General Operating

533100 Advertising and Pr

533105 Advertising 6,625 5,294 3,345 9,200 9,200 3,246 5,000 7,000 2,200- 23.91-

533110 Printing 4,866 9,136 2,933 6,000 6,000 573 3,000 4,000 2,000- 33.33-
533100 Advertising and Pr 11,491 14,430 6,278 15,200 15,200 3,819 8,000 11,000 4,200- 27.63-
533200 Travel and Meals

533205 Mileage - Employe 741 1,029 261 1,000 1,000 245 500 500 500- 50.00-
533215 Meals - Employee 289 723 289 538 538 279 538 538

533220 Lodging - Employe 1,705 5,459 835 5,000 5,000 1,449 3,337 5,000


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1O%2F%2FuLCn4NypRi3kK9i6MeQegc4TZmsBvhNvR8l0nSdXTtrJX7KTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nubtvg6uEdLbWhEgHxA%2BgzxhiAmumW62F25sYY5FBKIgpEykQA6c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13DwnU6mIV4Nyhvlq5rSCWg0ApFmr4Lx94mk8uJfl4LPr5OlFLHzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jKBrK0OguusIY%2BNEyrhvt8rImSQbC%2Fg0wWS%2B0jn8CT3pFulkPMSw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AGaeyuN0nRR74prm2lTG34qigxeMJtUpqvHQt1fpxj%2BOWMlJoY8A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mMSucezgLeHsc1Rqei5IFu6QRy8y%2FMq3mE%2FKV2Rla5Hq9dUN4Hgs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT068%2Bq%2B5R%2BXPFTiINW%2F%2B5%2FTkSNvRvgd9XA6btU3vaJBxEKp45xOHPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PPfTtGVsgCxzbB%2BGafJza651VYSKlkCqAiTNYMI%2BfmcDk0RE4wUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AXUE3semBFuM9540rqTDD1UzOS8DXaBrh0bTWZNZRuiKKpZD21rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Cw3qcZC0DJa%2FbzMhiYujZok%2FQryyqHVP07nc0IGWnOyfmgYVqc2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PNAbzaTNl%2B75dVusj5G4ejyWt83cwGhe3y%2BoJpuOmbPb9Um5s5Dc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2BjKXTV5R9CUCcQWHdXFofuaPbqOapTrimxBLSK4MB%2BqC0SqzMqAQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B19g48x%2BQ7ynlr9w7D09mGRqjVBxHoU7myPtLVhv8OjOnG3ah2HY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT319vIND6qR%2Fm%2FdQ7xrK9wJZaFFJlNQrfckBrwWw2TZHhwnZpknMrc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JjeWBSme7%2B6RsA%2B85ald1NNb%2F68yJVHw7l6U8zC5jHjedIBkqZ9c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2cBfGeR5aX%2FH5xterPG%2BGbwTRgZyVK%2FuVvcdYn8bFl1ABQtMrbqDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lKo5j0oiMF0NCjGFuG4ag3vwt8voqg9eJAxUdXJEaqT9fnTuuEko=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT286FJ3Fa29zj1DvknbrIlopADaGLY38d9qryuPDYjqGv0etdq43mY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HZUkNlTaMYI40Pt%2BjqeVyMzFeMFMI4o9H14z38FD%2BfHNMqH0p50g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EypQzTm4HOLi24QWlLNLWCnp%2BQybaz7%2FgFRDdDrQg%2FjmHgJDE7oA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1smc64%2BTCxZMmm9ijmyfQKenBtyPGdfCU1Ed1E24np0PTQCtoTwDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G4Fk5jw3mDb%2FvRBaSTx%2BvC8wMZbHYD65vNbeK4lgGLrCxBh8FWzc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2TW78AhzHRTFt8EXgPOGtlvZGfLujztFykrMGfhdspouHhKNvpoG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PdYKj2VYdQoQfHxosrs%2FMNtmA1mxU7%2FZjb3RBiX4IzK%2FY3PHCIXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kEQrFkFGH6xrFskpyyei7SAgF8c6ZzC4vyjrXNLfh7gLh2mt6bSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SMEXaO1nvWzOGspoz%2B98rsRv9FSb1OL10ZbwLlmeiygQ0OrrkwVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YKWjRlHaZhvGbrgtsyG4Y9jjpbOHKP6tRPcVyoY6tbzFhBDUEjO8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3a7DcaFYxl455LTSfGwyu%2BO7Ahtwfdc0c9xXFd4dg1qBh8I%2Fc3b10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oG5TgREmuWUSdEv7I%2F2J3EfFQzr1mp9sWWyLRu4I2CiKrA0Gp%2F9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21q8MezONhV2i2owiCV%2F%2FpgJggILBK2NZvsb9igbN2bBtJkG8rXdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10wx2Rx9%2F%2FLCyWOTqWXowmmW6ZUlammMNfr2Gzcz1tRD7BaYxhqRQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eNoypr7lO1MYL5QsPNW7UcKcq9UCA1VGHnXfDeUd34zJYl5hIXks=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3v4%2FEGg3ydif7Z6ZTQSvV0HO5U9b8%2BhTt0efU3PLqqqlnMllrS6fQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BY1EvjFvLKIGcoMfhNj1JR8gi6uBsk50Nce0xBQVYb1KMHBJ541A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hLnt5zhto5X60cXtW6y9ozBp2OkfyQvV3XLYMgB%2FHGV9q%2Bu38ZJw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0M1Y9gJDEGe8rfYTsQSItofwjHw8rzFwW6PHiXYk1TRTl4Qj0ARSE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e49vJLXi%2BgxLQrcRiDL8s2zvJzhDH5n7UtQ4MPRXqiSo5BgQvFZQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01hlcM7Pkpg1mZ95ks79geWOYkRGSjyEqM0HgC5Ks%2FwLc7Y8xqlzk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3phnsAmwx%2FCLnDz4h3gxGmKepjiGPeZrKSiyuUcg407vpc2L%2B08hc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m9qy0xg%2BmdU6AZS0tWHtDiY7BdGmCNrUU8DmtomnhlHaPxZE8xVw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QdReBRVpuSWAKHUQSYV1G6uZIlkb52aJIrfRkoa03em00cKfIVKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1lYhnFkG9TZ304%2BTCGDewnAZFTrJ9XmmrKVquFSplA7bR7lQ%2Bto7M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Wy0KfnpCg5Ua1%2BkipQuOsjRHfA3LoPuEhxZMO6XW1n%2F5e%2B%2BVc0iI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cFMua2A8e6UZs9TIs2ngVzGRhptYrfTHBWfGX%2BbG1dnKVgg9TcO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2F%2B1p%2BD5wqaaTQzzCkw4nv3S1abmqq%2BO7kfdOjjlqni34X2hdwLbU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2XgDdYKYMwn%2FDeRO1qSCkhfEYiwJJgmY%2BhhQPsiQemWyzg4fWoEkM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CyUxtaI9YWn8h%2FR3v6haR%2FU1PNavpcclrSrE4qn1vQwXVfJKnGvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27Kiu7MByCRVqIzpMbUvF6%2FYtFzdeDClTBYhk66Vo%2FMv0A4X4f2PA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00BdyeGa7vBE0UrIcQ9jwRAUDlto6WNS0zKvPZQN7ScFvOwIJJl34=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hlZJj9Gkqe3mpGnm984Y0Zjr9eay%2B2zNRmfzxSKggfxsspvObm7k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3KB1XaeQxStNiV7w5R4YDWOzocbuwse9jjGJWzCQLB7ECrCpV5BmE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Bbe9EAkznioBgTXIRfEVh9Uxwg30P4fXNNus7hqJxynR4F0rQ8vE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TcUJMCr6uzZovBHGB8N36kWbhRLmtAkko01xHli4Zyg%2FaHAuisKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3zlH276awwfj0lBX65E%2B6SGGVBTJ8TVfL7P7bgVpzBvYZmK2Nlsq8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3npNS0A3vnpkvlJQ91LedH4dF%2BT%2FYyHiUwDWNyf3PAEZNYVarOtm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0o9ZcQU12nWqiZ86H4r%2FOZWVmVHLmONZhJHK8QKQTrg%2BnOLYmRHVs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J5VHPooroIUrXHIm8NKuA%2Fz0S4ppn%2F43ax9b99c48v9pSkI1IFV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3lGEGBuuYOmz7VgnNYgpYINW12NjUS3LAWaCPOG%2Frbj9DGx5Oyolc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Y8f5YQyJKUtR7DT9UHSYEex0mKAnNvBrL%2BVIyN37VzL2Rcj3zNk4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Gcm%2BvH3BMP23K2Z23%2Bo4Eo5fnh3gchUDHC%2Blz7ExtzTAE%2F1slfHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17Tw4UNIBe7hijJU2IOyTCYitONxTW%2BtENHOqjNTJnJzolBwHwZiw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2oUV79uVXheBd1%2BMTqfhGgHZpOTP7NIyqPdvZA0u5F5F%2FurMTQQbY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07sr5iCLEXZ%2BDYrCNhnokqxVCZaforZDBsMRICl18tq1YHmUshqxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1X5KISCh0qc2KyuEeDhrPuMqOj7kS%2Bvo34lv9OrhTXviv9iRuJaVk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MGALWMDJxz9tIlEqw9jDtT6croVSLPK6ZEfipN%2Fcrv4IkcS9kHkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26Lg6%2BAbgFcuBlmKXUoNgtiiV7LSfmknwGVMP73J2l%2BkNCH4RfkvU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ei8BjSxC%2BpmoQFWVJkHtqVTJtvHFRBo5xnxm4NzktjJ41GacBggs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T%2Bid9rSkhY9lEms7kVVhbcJMmt6HZaTjz9QAEC21YHqSscdTlvn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TzdmiY64KfQdd1HDZ3qbLsdNHmgajtQLLuC1SAy3x5A3vft7d%2BS8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3T9LPgdJzgn7HTDBD2uGjpLaCn3lbR2pAgy1prSr5KzxSKgSkJamI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OhmtAW%2BTWgONBRHnFZC7KVtimvVDn6elK%2FIBzfaWTF4CPsCUD5GE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1nDzKbDbwwwT2Ku5g3gkMhA2AauIFz3TaBaX7lyBMB7ZtVVVfFcrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24lQ38BLawGx0XPDMwkZ8s77240ww%2Fu5EL2walCgPAf7s9EyiEpcc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13mmU%2FTPQeioKgAfhkj7Jyvyd09diatHrE6YbXIaz%2B%2BeGqWlVeQxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lwAcPRU7vTtChrwGiv%2FyUhS3nSbNBJd8cdl1Uh0A7pF5l60aqku8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24CX6t971bSeuJZuR5KVzaGoC%2B0ck8ZVEQHHV1dMWdjgtoFQqBV2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GsWGfaYpwZavlfuVt4rXRsdVy8HNR8W1xLtJ%2FB7u5g0%2Fp%2Fy%2BczqU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3DQUuDWyJMCIcKscwF1wwguCDY7W7Hw%2FIhRS2MDnK4jC0EFz6w9r4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT315oLH%2BaOHVQJ8l%2FETk5Yzt2LLjcr5i4VJrk3fSg8bHt974DBsG3w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0szueZGZVN1w1x673TU5U%2BxdQKcED%2FvbGsQhonH9ma0IGpAebJE28=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LFSgVmUnVJ5yMIdI4KDBY5T3ETUnQ8Fssp7BmOm9YkvdSLDaKg6M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uyen5urTJ9zgfln6ddrfE%2Bg1gPeLz%2FFXN11U7ZdwEvBQoiXFi5kQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2YttSUw6cm%2FTclGUqP10rz6UEieAOj%2ByxgLZ%2FnONMXfAF4kbY0V%2Bw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1LRMcZAZGcA0WcFvHoQkulX390cm%2B%2F%2BbSfOovYMp7eqc7pXL%2FgUAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HXI929mmYiaeFutH0eZSJ0OVJ%2FjAWK6B4Rxxa4UptL%2BErjGLqqnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wCdGpny5ThMkFFVWxiIaNitmEbjc75myozfSrVCAZiXlvHxo0daQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1FLjJkj08iMGyO1rTybtPXVP5EAVpbbr%2BHxNd%2Bzl8Zteyl3FSCnpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pAtkZBECaECsYL5uimX%2B1N%2Bz%2FF3OpM68IiCRJwzqzqQ1jyNz1ltU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0BWAdFOKt1Rzmjpdwd2UGCqYEPb6V%2FCcooRwuvpc45hPaWzqNMlgg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qDj2hT%2F%2BA80erHa%2FlNoJaLzVdOEhx6mhlaet2zwxMY85fejQhLf4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DojcaD8kO4pWPtLIv%2BSttTl%2FRiNzeYvf2NJfO53wuKxm4mlYZFp4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1PlfdJs1dxmj6NpLNckGYhT%2Bx7KAS6m0GlEk%2BajbAtU0PXn5WQiHY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YG2E57lNmT%2FJuTRQ48Q%2F%2FTnhteHpHGJ7OUXEW%2BEbzySNkl%2F%2BshV4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3NsC0vIUOGjXWEEnZ%2FmileU3PmrJCWDxcEE%2BBvFK4VDLikQu2VlC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O2AKssF3S2MbihgsmymLJM3AZA0uENhlFIj9d6xcjfZUAKAOSNkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0nELqERJvxnTRh57GJNIPS%2BLxvzKaCZjSa%2FXP3kxRrou0u49Xv%2BA0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT29xY1HH4GcYXPHtwxhS%2B9EgnXtwJ642ZXWlZxMis3TeyYMdXg6p1M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uU5YA5TGQWsgUR%2BSlw4uwGyC23c2pT5iWRWCHJF6HXXuBSMi5fJY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lIVt6YXko0sUh27Omc3hRfqw1%2BvggsSQJcsoEdUt7jWYEJi2LzPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38FmDGBPN3gEZ3AAapl0%2BjGYi9c%2FG7KjAZIjpy8OG%2F4OYiYKqBk3U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sh1f4TQ77syDQLh5JyHeGBnU4JYlQRdpF8uY758%2Bz24AXU4AwOus=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3an68USZTFsmVjnk1MR2QMjwl1kQtYSvmy6D6Abk1Rzo0dwGoIbZI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O2tjNolfkBcXIHbk%2BEc0paHtoXcB%2BDdm8YvfRqjsxc9toNoqw6Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YFTFFDWm2EZTp1ePEo4GDNwfeW%2FXp3NX%2FGWO%2BSafr7wJcKMJ4ksE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2BrWzdEFvhW%2FN7HcLnhRpbojfWQcpgpLNEP4w7R6HJJHi%2F%2BGXzj%2F8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1GAQe2rtXMOC5tDinvH%2F9z3iTBdfmwBc%2BnrPhTFSEZgek9h5Ia5Zw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3O5OQeToPPe4cJCG7WOlG%2FUemhvyxbhpF7mG8E7w5BV9%2FO9YbzrIM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00BnlrCZUJhqgswo3%2FhchvM4NL0Of5NSr%2F1IDbgACRvYBoezltpUU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT265Clwgg%2FHrrS87rpu%2FsPogUHmey5njCaRfb5rBPGFjNRSJveGyn8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lOSvPBfMhSCcH1nWpL8JJ77GLFq9LN%2FYFgOmwiFmiaRRQTASWsnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Uvo5snQ9f1ke8qS6nmTeVXcyfxpCYjSLHqqgmgZNo5cjysNvLNyA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01GsB%2FA1MouymroRw10CCq1bKZDFGHrLynxJN6JCQn4w9PD0RNnLk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0T8xr67vmvwyLFKguTy6zt1wJBNpc%2BhXp2w7n%2FbV%2FW9Iqycczlx%2Fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT03uyeGlxYqV9JzKEy8oGvWffcXwiYMuDYrL8ectZda%2BKhOzymi%2BLs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35OIWxfrtNbycvjO1iUcX%2Br0O1D3cWAqX98%2FXQX%2FXbIhrdRh6g%2Fnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Qa8Pzzp4BjYoQT2wkK8gmHC87lTjGPdoVv%2FJ0VVS1HuTdPwmPyLY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hNddQSO8wNAS7%2Bxs8loJarx0AdkqO6EHIMridEUM7YN%2BhHsXruiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hhHJDl9brEUAXJLM0eKN190tJXHqucvh%2FvOOmIcvutKIG9yQhRNg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gcF2Hl8eM%2F8zesZPO6v7%2F3IpwccxpQahC%2B3bKodzjq2B2hy3Q5pc=

R551476 County of Sheboygan 7/28/2025  9:37:59
Page -
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533235 Commercial Trans. 183 2,000 2,000 12 12 2,000
533245 Seminars and Trai 3,017 5,179 4,071 4,000 4,000 3,061 3,500 4,000
533200 Travel and Meals 5,936 12,390 5,456 12,538 12,538 5,046 7,887 12,038 500- 3.99-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues 2,926 2,573 4,475 2,600 2,600 180 2,600 2,600
533300 Dues 2,926 2,573 4,475 2,600 2,600 180 2,600 2,600
533450 Fees & Permits
533455 Licenses and Perm 1,923 2,044 1,416 2,000 2,000 1,000 2,000
533470 Filing Fees 214 759 90 500 500 100 500
533450 Fees & Permits 2,136 2,803 1,506 2,500 2,500 1,100 2,500
533500 General Supplies
533505 General 8,174 9,161 4,591 10,000 10,000 1,556 5,000 9,000 1,000- 10.00-
533532 Rural Numbering 4,961 5,828 4,955 5,500 5,500 1,366 5,500 5,500
533535 Recreational 5,683 6,677 1,179 7,000 7,000 3,104 7,000 7,000
533541 Food Prepared 28 300 300 300
533500 General Supplies 18,846 21,666 10,724 22,800 22,800 6,026 17,500 21,800 1,000- 4.39-
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 2,064 5,048 1,025 3,000 3,000 1,782 3,000 3,000
533710 Drafting 157 400 400 400
533725 Postage 5,319 5,729 7,689 4,150 4,150 3,096 4,150 6,000 1,850 44.58
533700 Office Supplies 7,540 10,777 8,715 7,550 7,550 4,878 7,150 9,400 1,850 24.50
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533820 Maintenance 7,731 5,344 9,760 6,000 6,000 1,144 4,000 8,000 2,000 33.33
533825 Fuel - Gasoline 12,552 12,877 12,356 14,000 14,000 5,540 9,000 13,000 1,000- 7.14-
533830 Fuel - Diesel 474 417 357 600 600 31 400 600
533832 Fuel - Propane 2,563 5,538 2,135 5,000 5,000 2,407 4,000 5,000
533835 Trees 132,240 122,885 121,678 126,498 126,498 114,957 114,957 114,830 11,668- 9.22-
533800 Maintenance Suppli 155,561 147,062 146,286 152,098 152,098 124,079 132,357 141,430 10,668- 7.01-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08sYFRuvK6%2FIKejBjqvb57crFnTNlR3nT%2FJ0zP3UlqTbnT8grshuk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BzGK%2Ff%2FmvzzLjl43pUu%2F3q7OEgDYDlPzaDVdWs82xQkaa79rLN%2FQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0TmHV2grrPcp5rC1rqnSEBhJGNQe6zvM3qukAlb9wxvbXNrE2AmXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1d2kZfjn7XwsyDzWF%2FE3mkxyvu9UzvjWLsXJJ5P7XBzeILFTfWqyM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32N5NJiDQg0TySeTzprKb8l3L3dfW9RXfArChNuCqLaj8W0pgD0I0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I%2FI7HJBGKcc4SGlq%2BQO9MYYceI8tJ6XWGOZKSRwaGevB83RjRhXY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QsU2rW6TIMiRsWeHWV5Ds1Y7PXjYdFGJADvW2imimU3J%2BvLA8tDs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2eL3H1Z8soswxqMVtB93Dk1cWn6gtxuRoSUBqOC09X9bUtKVc302Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yTF17fEyZq%2BK4VinKLhXGHsQLANHDwHuEjZmarW3ErvNU7BpHB54=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UWbMb1%2BNhZK5eiqQEGQdXpb3HQUNgSH7JqfJDIdOvmKfk2hnWGfg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0tQye3kKvsI%2FLQ7maLe1VhJjcRasR2iEQ%2BdlL80ywguuYt%2FCX3hHQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lFTy38SpsK1xo3qTMQJZJ9tjFL%2BsfbB38uNaA1HGn4FP%2BLonPcXQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1zKkTJbHiumbA8a66i%2FXLUEBaW%2B3Odujm7i7P6HPnefsPhnCfC0MM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GprsLegOC26dZvy326NUZ8XfpDW4PbHBt21OoRNbA%2FzekrAnjyQE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24H9BB9%2Bn49Df0co4WzE03GNbQYvWScHz0WYvwUK1zBZ%2FTW%2B6tQR0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT24zuFaApc%2Bq%2BNZXu2T46VCOTQrsu9pc4hMJOFaEYwPhHorDOy9KYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3oYKwBPMznRgqROkYJDexBjwLXp2sYU2UvA4Ga4qrFmzzVARWYTOM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07KhEgWp47QIK2ZX%2Bp3N%2F4QtfgAQ4pKdV8ajlMcaAA4hb0P5aOtPM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zShZG8v3ddrEq5YIz73yX51xXER6rdN6I9AUezHhjZ1hF%2Br7BrU4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3qFTnq2P6frwlSGfKvTO%2FDzG3COGS4iNuRqMgPvCud2NhmnWbbRmg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2IrDwDt9dE%2BDKbx0Dr4kQgMJsQ5pns4tExpgaTAOFZT0pMzOvFsm0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Ti8oLyFgipewS94f7zPYalAOk9x2LulXi%2FDQ1LUTBzB9lRdBHy7s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z8%2FSe8fQxZA4N6VI6WkNJGIVuGRPAHM4HjlLitFJljMaxrjmZiRU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3J3YVwP31H2H%2FRvvdz0SrOOfFIVScOPkGSXITSiKtWag0XRy1F1zk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oB5vAzXX6U9jPjcok9%2BQK37rKqrVqIAxxUjCdGEtzl8sJNkhWDtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AKIMJ2pwRlmENb9JxitUKeBDGlh6e%2B%2BEXuYpTktXD9V1iDKXdEZk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GK6Jz8g%2Bule4NBIVnKW8TjsixvzTsd3P5s4dbsXSMf%2FRxnroN8rQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Spv1nKMhRMLTC9fRPrXDC1WEThikIKAC5sy%2BmTFUH8x0RIpRw8fU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VG7UFVe6h0ckuc5Pr%2B4CYawM5W0qBVEaGlFE9enq6x4RrremIXMM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hGW605DAUCXy8iCNQTimF8ppsXHPANW4GeLqG9kO6bPDmeemYw9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ZIJakM6ZH1UfKjwVIEK0q4wcaFbk8s7SNuxG4U0TIuaWS7FRUaig=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s1VUiyDA%2BaHfd40OMgKzsErYL%2FF4QkW9PdiZ39%2BJuF1k7%2BBT4z8o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22OuaNLa8OMeVwjbQIxAlz%2BeC%2B46aZvfUzQZbDKTya4h2fJDMAtxA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2SgtwD3J8fQSA1uWa8OZSJlaN2MGuFwU%2B%2FENJsz1qNqUycQW3tTe8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T1SbQq4sVYKiPexjdH%2FgShi6UV1T17tv3vTbhJKxQamfv811SMXw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rBMEZHz26AJFNOWT7cnfQta795FrCWEmKECbIPXr7uPjZa%2F5qT24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT30nxDldeAyGxhQOwg2jKQSqsTYjgYtlJccEaossN9y1ApbcVyxJWw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lJ42XpXwcDP0L%2FNh7rR8Fd8EypyC7I%2F3oDr3KQNZRmythfINsL1U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3dw7pNbcvWQuJxLoDN8gnehtJhwJibTxN8v3yrMCMZtQc%2BrX9U0WE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yZGkcjCzVyj8OxZDh66bbE0Eo0iUuqgPg2KiNDRwIjozwO4H2apk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bL4ULIK%2F8wDBN9%2FYy7ct%2F%2B50mN90rskDn2ghdGH4wiaoNp3I0L7Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jMEyvzPvwHQY8du8fzKDEBKAaoVT0D6P23ISw8M0N517%2FDm9r0fg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT18qfKMr%2Bh4x7NosPnSg9ESmRHwbdgHxpWKfxjsgKgCVpT1rrQoq58=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3FvWFF8WpgjNZ2BhNBFfhD2XtSjQrxGhE2BSruwrhAeOeVVBmUzdo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HlLOVGQAC7ufh9khBA5iIwRdCzyRT3jvOAaj8a7ja4Gi3Mi8ua5M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06uedoSNT0zYk50LwOhpr4vzNLMGwkOpfWfg9OnmfpgnPlT5etxH0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Ci4yAh0OQIQBVceK%2F1JTNh%2B9xGz4ZVb1bTQe%2BGFh6FMWleTpcvkU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT39nh34fBXpwmPjiXx9LR71rGI4sAXSnEEUZKCEfxYpEWCUKtL7%2FGM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1pWbjrHB9o5q262AM1hnPEZJqeC7a2zxcbnVUYhKduKKITEfmf52g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YFFQkHxGN7WOpZ80g6XNvpVkD%2BOXnzhW3dX4g64vpQzFoX7kg5G0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eyazpmd8cIshRVPhpMjfP2IRm3x0kRO1Sc8THZGsFo1vdQd%2BqyLE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26l6%2FeC01WfvFAh0O56YZrftd1xmfK9kyUOjErSaClZ8k2xsP4i7I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ktfVIuPA08RQkilvR6JujQWJHhPzUY6e%2FZTmivlE3mxAuVJkhlr4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jhfzAULlDLh7DpXBK0CXWPd6HBd2QpO6FGFe4EXkgTrJ9%2BRUfMVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2mbuptBxbPAS0jIOFhxOxtX7EoAyE9NROGW2RmGo7xVugi79Xmosc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YziItV3tHDRP0ShHb%2FGbo0NhvuuTHTzCWbCFlGEbfbMJIr7p6kYI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CBHZ8%2Bcla2W8HAVkPNXOFqNtSUG75kXV1Mbs5CeXONQcn3l69Yjc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0eNg47Ucink4iUXiO2LDlO8NZXgud92yfxjyIekiJmexLzOfxUn9o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2lidWcA%2FbOkOwa47Ii8wa%2B%2Fg0pKosg1CpLy5b47IQHl1bARGb%2Bd0g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eQqdM%2FjPZQssmxLWgvYij55oUnNiCD7jMiXMh1V9f1Roo8w4uMAU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37YJ3RkwEgusi8j0kOLC30kHV5MVBiIel4qW70C95ajGcyICb9Ev4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08JmwgR9bvrkNhywTN679GaAiwJMzNoqriEEZzLhTM31Z23JlMVdA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0FsvlWTF%2FJMdxYysstPJbzfk3P%2B3b1I0ZqHt4%2BZeE5f0fUxQBlM6o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2%2FWbg0GYSSJ0%2Bacj2VQ1pbJa21AW%2Fwp%2Bf4DwcSrw1orzGqvE%2BT4tY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT28jh14%2ByDQDyw%2F8%2BrHD9ceuhNUrjuIM8rFTQyvHOeNiU9MvA4Ikhg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3eTaJKxNUgbQ4dURv1%2B37XHgN60r1siW6gCZIgUW3yDUY65BKYDd4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3V7wMLLM8PWwQlfYNcpBReD6DFFJY7z36U%2BPek%2BY85gLMYjp142Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33duU0Qxw1xf8arHEI1ZxtkBu5l%2FlGNmKD5Oigj7QMW861fo39NEg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A81k7Usw8xe0N%2FthAUYwtDlup9fS%2B1x5bV0jLzHDJlERl7%2FYAEXU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ea%2F5GtzMjCo%2FdzJ5HYVsmhl7ZpQd9sTjSiUaJYu9iIFbumVW3WKs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT26ppHhQmwR5zPrTpNJQ8dwHIPa2A%2BAstYZ6q2cdAyNVBIPblCLhC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1T23WsuAKIGRqGouodB19shrfQgShNVGfqj2BRTMJwFx0rksRBfLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Tw6WbDHz%2FYnEI4KuazQCL9yFtmxjpnFX%2FLdA2zPu9l4JoQiblxx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33eoAJ6%2B%2Fndc1HMhu1SCsyr%2FRHJPafRseim%2FP59TUk%2BTdZtE0AIw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT195aQrweTc64bNw00KotfVtaj7p22oU7s0NQKNXQmwUHBuxroMj24=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3z%2FIFJ68iGuWNLDQuDdDJgnCBxzmHHB%2Fm9EWxQY3XukJkk0ObmO0E=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bxvWy94zINaGfGsn8nNcInveklMt0%2BjKyglRzmOTN5fo6DHMBDYg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23%2F9ZMgp723UQ0lKXHlarFW0%2BkU%2BIE%2BUFiw9natAjJDPcSDh5uXew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT22UhKd%2BcbXNJa7jjbHCIg1k07pB%2F01wo0uWZf0W4t8X4Wgu57kaAE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tRXaJYK1p41gcUtO06ZY%2FRW1mpf6aqRZjRmxkyurDC2ATXjRAoBw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21edAUlsXMqv%2BjyE1VUvLLjwYsDmh4%2BkpctLG7Fr5uyJUMUs2%2FgHM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Nxulv2C1vXpA8EUJ134f%2BZZL9FTmDY6RDShH6MgWZsxLlR6%2FRHDY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2jyKdLG2jI3yfSYMHoNGZRVR2YYWRE4q%2F9u2xuXCnWEt05361reUc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0a7pwRuA7GZDNWtqiyzMDhXUPx4Zo5jBIClBTaUKlG6TcIRSps66I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20RFBYIHWOGWwsGaiHtAKorC3O4OfJ9ARv%2FeupktZ%2BIMWcDlUmT6k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3PBlxzD8q5g8MgzjqeWTAVJk7HuaGlpRFPEkt3XsxBY5wU0fTVXaM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11B%2F%2FIdfLQJUEQrZJtpRlUI48AiSXFbNGen4ZEEatZdP6sUHwlHiE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VUbevGL7qDPm%2FprOki5OtGPPQ9%2Ba0UHaS8PQ%2F9PA9QnGncCIrQvk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RXhO4yrVjUT1%2F82jXHLFYVRJGIZOtPaMS3HOt6JcbeHzebp6KbOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT38W2L5mBKuhIA1WySIL3oNdK1x1HiXu9c%2FScvwjmxI7rxr%2FOYYoAI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04AHzIW2YBRk02hZTWBPBotqIQYq41xoVg74UD6t6s8vWq1Yh%2B6cY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O0jdwFxL1ItrwLFarDQmoMje9nz6xUeSumAlCy8W33TZlSKtiDPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2BjCznzkJrGj3%2BW%2FbA2AjEQ6Mgg%2Bvp7YbNASbZ81iE2oafugUpVjw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17NvgrtbktflmXr4IjN2IPf3iEFPCboyjZg5zZEQFXegbF%2FMBh7Xo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cUgQDKgtHN2HVG7Q6DwsKo0dPY3s1BE0GYPbwmKTiRrtU9m%2FGifM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34VHrtT60hFih5hQDEyjT3scOiwg1x5ljqfcXUgttnFPoNxeq7bI0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0qAbqnXPGq5%2B0jncg9GXD%2FMH1cstwojxhINk%2FF95QgKgm0kTftsIY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ysbG%2B2uyBHacrlhGHbycFUvzPrwMQ7%2FFQsheT%2FAuplsmK4FlKHqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HtN%2B%2B5Aa0jAv2OTq6%2Bv8BbmEnJ5VBoL2IFybs9Er7BjUwdn9pMkI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0drtmtWkOev5GKMxiU1Kc2j0dV8ySddVEwckQwLo2mlaMgfewEBkw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3cmOuvzBtcVBC75GBGg56TxMBO6LqA87jm01M6t8uJkHahga3jlls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Y0eQeRrGDoWwxqJYptuGyYesPZis%2Bl6RGydV%2FAIo8QkOOgFT04SQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1enKOZCE2ZXriW1fzxCBzA2DMZXTMPcML61hu16oSHF0eAIF6y9CE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GHOb2GYGw1mU%2FnVXRIXn3ZTbLXeYTjByJ3DRHz%2B3euALFLvmDbck=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YkXBDyJj%2F79gOtq%2FMFNhnlYUwquapyo6TW%2BFigbE1HNlwPaIlWqY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT20DUIyz1uZ9A967qtUHHnBsQ415r7LS32InX9FmM0mRgRAw%2FC5ZxY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yYHxIDL0ANqnJDv6MlnGQ59UoSeXjvWx4NEQ5a4itNbeHJIWiy6U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3HNmBLQ3%2BCLMM%2FYznSqzP5lsjxHi0wU%2FDDTC5aP5PeX9iaKtZvfkg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PGLtfAfnfC2CRipO%2BTz6BoO47xO3DUFeowW8sPSlOqi4nWpghLro=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT31avL9UbgkJ65xoXU%2FOgsgEk%2F4kQYuc0aj0UX9w5bjt5k8ar6Xjls=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1DJE7wKnYFFl9qGFDPfNdCBtCNqDpzBkiIAuUm6Uzepi5kr1FzRDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HqhBpXfshIh3znS30Fiw1VoRZnz%2FgDdY4wsAo5OtVQs84y4Wp5To=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3AQThjzZlS997uCkZI%2FIgx09kmo2ZJ3o%2BlRNox8%2FCTtVEmzxOeF3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PG3tYKhw9oqr%2Bw2g%2FzCyWYo3%2FAiqnBSFPCPC8cHc0HIqR5i9l9uc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0t4Gfl6FA88tudQYY1BJ8ZssuNA3uuGQrKYvkUQrOr3KjFPySsK%2B8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SLbrVKMn0c9V2XvghBSNKbLwYOBZGX1WLI69eg8QTg3Xxdho8HpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3G%2FAERw4t%2BWHhc9OnfZqAcLhTA%2FP5nhJfWdWjp7Fnz1jUccWfDLGw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UfSOkzq3t7d44QYWkVOW%2BP7%2B96KEliq%2Fa3FBDeJ7Bl8HY%2BFMpunk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ajRtorlQXQMy0v5IoPDZ%2FWFfquDSu%2BOSeGQvXPRnM35CuK%2F7QvUY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Q%2FujKWvt2O5CcETPDnCeE9PYH5E7HntkaDiEmLM5IYMljzEOb0To=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0gteDACQ4kqOMgQsWgRCDlVd2gleeqV%2FGZA8rEygSAApLwWOPIfbQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT37nUQB0wMM0lzwuVyRE1kufkeAhyy1rerRMFzHsZdJ8ZC9CG6YJLc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k88vUlMpElhhHJFdrvMAG6iK43JUE5qd5JGr%2FKFX46WuIADN88nI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0h53OZdP5WfsjL9ZXr6sAM3qknEmaS3%2Fh3KREycG35VcfXAtbWYzg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3wTt9qj%2FSGjeHtvIPOxalbti3Nlmi6PQKuxAAiQZ50HYAo1pOBXt4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Sh3IDc6IW8v5NSioD6Ycr5XWjjzUKW2ITs1jyyOkP8tzLD5TY1LU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ew8CGFOnYbQqzoecJYBwFq9jgOAU7yVnLCKkFDwHresHh0jxn0IQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SdrblGrWqXh%2FW1AgE5vcZYHPpXFiyE2NYwI16jEdSwD9dX%2BplNa4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2PR%2BRNV28K3O3eAMkYL%2FjUMcrhET9V6QmOnuVFHaxE2YusdUzQeSM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT32Hrrj6npjbBHiUKMDiF%2BrzPTf%2BaE2nJm%2B1CQv5Eyq7qEdPuRogAk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vzZCatDPE6FxayzMnE1R72a1Gkkdw0x34dKcNiuWPNnZ90GEGJ%2Bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vD%2BAo7IkeOlq7wVVmXeUhRuHIi%2FIXf8pJNwQQ%2FHvslXCtDV7OH94=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34fJRrdjUyD6lFAmAIvH8bft4ez0uQH2ErM31MS9hVns6al6yUHfA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1i05CqsGmeQbwTnqh9tJkhR0cC%2FmFvJJ7cnc1ak6b%2FSUfBEJCZnQ8=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025

9:37:59
9

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 1,555 3,709 1,449 2,400 2,400 432 1,500 500 1,900- 79.17-
533870 Books & Periodical 1,555 3,709 1,449 2,400 2,400 432 1,500 500 1,900- 79.17-
533900 Other 100 501
533905 Taxes 39 39 128
533910.008 Stewardship F 81,886 71,409 117,648 64,772 64,772 16,374 46,000 59,568 5,204- 8.03-
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 3,375 3,375 3,375- 100.00-
533925 Furniture Under $ 1,838 3,685 3,685
533928 Computer Sys $500 15,819 4,332 23,111 5,750 5,750 7,297 7,297 10,363 4,613 80.23
533930 Equipment Under $ 85 245 455 455 455- 100.00-
533900 Other 100,040 79,966 144,817 74,352 74,352 23,672 53,297 69,931 4,421- 5.95-
533000 General Operating 306,030 295,377 329,706 292,038 292,038 168,132 231,391 271,199 20,839- 7.14-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534110 Rental of Land 783 526 824 900 900 823 823 825 75- 8.33-
534115 Rental of Equipme 5,457 7,626 5,277 7,600 7,600 2,511 3,000 6,000 1,600- 21.05-
534100 Rentals 6,240 8,152 6,101 8,500 8,500 3,334 3,823 6,825 1,675- 19.71-
534200 Insurance
534200 Insurance
534000 Fixed Charges 6,240 8,152 6,101 8,500 8,500 3,334 3,823 6,825 1,675- 19.71-
535000 Bad Debt Expense
535100 Bad Debt Expense 19 80 20 20
535000 Bad Debt Expense 19 80 20 20
530000 Operating Expenses 1,129,819 1,033,058 1,142,741 941,708 972,997 663,890 956,785 778,565 163,143- 17.32-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0j5a%2FtvT4lkkWK5Qfo2d9tDs%2FpV9znbwAgNsfSGeC8Zi%2By1ib8GRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uBR1I1g72lCOn6DZ5MlC5e96oqeumPtTgJoKsKk6O%2BPzm1QbDWSI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT06rLx8nSMCaoTA9FEEENEfttkypc9DPJWvu4rPGZaL8VsGryPWM2M=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Yupw%2F2%2FKd2fOHG3Y8B540ObJb4aphBnbD4WAUgiTiiz3vZZicCnE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eLFDF13h4s3AqAVkGKJqBsK5amkLy0tQbZXfkY9RZYrr73h9gMuE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NXRgIk1hBXjGriJr09MLSffyrGjyRDoyFI8oFxS%2B6M4ZoSKm1JOQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2J5XbS808Q01E5WZXbhoc5sOf4kaLXc7Ep2IhA3e4hrSOo1Hd10Ao=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CNbLTj2ks2iUckfeRRWoiAdRw%2Ft0Qtab7fH6UliQFxr2e6OQ8qJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2NhsZJZgyw20MiRAmZ%2BHdYksiU7yks9IaIc7NiP%2BvT97VGmR%2Fo2S4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1psqx5WtB%2FDE8DArJwQgavip4Pi4gA0SW1aVp0NAgJoHbq2gTPcOs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hBWPqYanZEzTfnbrZ2%2BxT3dTrgt2%2FAq6FQ3sIf4dafRgcarwA1Wg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2BH1OiuxXJOxNwHuIi9Dk4tPkuVgfp1UHfuFzH5Jb7ADsb7if2gL4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wfYRPsXtndPCXWdCrje%2Bj9bBK981%2BwohY3gaHwsWXxTOKuMhxEHA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3bU460utXyd%2BtUkVdrUvBM9E66eAOFam35AQHkOtqEmDON7ncT3FI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11NzTh0T8AZqLGxi6e2%2FAH4OVVUBE3QPv8gJSrkaukxZaPH7rtiyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16bbZqsCZn9HDLxyyf1JcSURT4B8WWvOycwebrnMhdU0CLbPnvkFE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0H28%2B0JFE%2B07dm1mjAFFtdAeD2nvBPoqdPiVZ%2BJ2A8wTxDVRXxzTU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1J1RO2fAtTYiUhkU4B%2BOpnw4yumP6vF%2Bg7X7KpK46j4gy0EZBFbZg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1fcqW4JzkYFIOpQZ6qeOSEGD3ypwLET7u7Et3cmOI2HyXW9CTVw5A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT01RAq8eSL3kKKmd75ElV3aPV3CQ7SjL326KFsLUsDhL0J%2BRMZB2J8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0lL2Mv0L8huq30zENKfwgDruqRdSOJJlo7VP3PiNEjRssbbn2PTWo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2od3nFpUiRAYGpIIvqVMOkK5BFp1yEHuj8Vd4MSscJ7SFagz11OSo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fnQs81GL2L9ez4wZnydqCV22Y21aPFClo6NTSR3TR8mIzm6U%2BJ2o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14xZCHiDArKBflZ59YrfQePS%2FdM6bIY%2Byqr2jwaLGK5SGM4EtH1x0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0e6ftO3sIEYdAT5O5n8kSKwGkNCNwWzlZ62ewCh4a0HPU4zfgE1Ow=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3UM6MW2cXLi0m15bk%2Fyq9LoYbWur4YQa2ZE4JXvP%2FutMVEo4fsysg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3I2eY2vpZTE88DLOh99z0AXONei22lvevusSCuD9RDqxv3AxTV0pA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT368UkGYRthxeBm5S0LJFjktBS2zKM3C3Dq8okZmIbspDpbGxs0RHw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25TKohKqa1s8GJcqmnB7F4xgbP6S%2Fxh4s%2FVuEfOPAVLadLHY%2FSHYM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CXeL%2FPXTvxfdO9qSWAM4rqOcpu6RCUAYCIpVTyw4ttymdfdO98Kg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2KHwqcbuV5oNi5UrEIzVvlU%2BloBtJBaAvfXiXaGnC7lt3Qa%2BWhJII=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xKJWErWeh9YTTnA568Am4IBzsDPDsOq1HzMyc2GoOI6SJJjl63oI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uP8xar92ClRiiV1h2dkpsxPz6l08DAAzPld5MwurUnMRbVP1LikA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xkZB6yoIQ43DR6UolxRWZc12n35cV13aVzzyi1mRgHKh%2FPZ2d7LY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3hWENFhmUydZOG1Bsb3wzt20KQnc78MSXdIMpC%2Bb1gnof%2FAv3EZv4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2LzWqWaONRuchZ2l50ltXGoMlksNaFfTmJ38pW71Pu6Mht%2FJfY0aI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0K6arIyJEcLOJazMG7En0OFH0i5itT9oO6niBodaAMzF0gGNYdgvY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vbqO1VcmlbKR1u1T%2FiwnmMBDRi8IdRGWLM%2FE16ur6FBccRjZSSKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT230BRUEBBYKnZeuHzHOum9%2F4i59e15mVVXP7ve5aKyV7fAaw%2Fdv3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Eh1sFSVeLwdupxknOwcdjRKDnm%2BGFK0jxezG2f6zXMDaO4eWdL5g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1rHlotqRZlPfBm2ZuZ9H1rE75eQzOuxGaTwhqPZxn4rD5TSOt%2FqKM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2fTBhmLjrLK5KL0U1M9bvoh1FDPqzfiniDII1LLhS9U5ZHULMAY04=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ShS%2BQyuT0qpYJ0zTQKBUAqs%2BB8xRB3mN37EJPQsUGEjDqKCCJvug=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00EuYbrrTe%2Bucv1Onzb7wSZWQJ9jiJF91lp30%2Bqn5yUs8jR9qtOqE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fFuZOiQSZaAGmDqn%2FYAdNtAnMoGwogb7ZO3pVpQRh8hfDfG4va5c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FkxDvQhp0C8ztZXwKZ0xzgszdFofCnl34IMhLsfMEdeis9GhKTKQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CK8Fm51hrsFTGOpKOVhmD7bdeDKOaMUPNgHe1qK75bHd8bjPLgPE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IX1MlX8G1HXKq5JAJ9%2F8QZ6deqVVEyqAd%2FrrL%2BE2H4YfEqf%2FBTKg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Jc5fPE0QNqMZBoUtTvQ8T4E0llOJaegvRjNyjp7%2BYy7Ir4nSx2TU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ytp2rWjH97OW8ckMiqKiorL%2Fk9s4QL420YRmsoZ067slw6UQmY7o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0k4JP7jhSxVh0nMoUvaPszzFGR0nNS9bcIhDmKjbdKdn72LCSQrFQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2syt742HDEO0V%2FaXdFulBBfcMM3MhbGi6bf8oxkDjxxKkh4lJphlE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3pTC1x7nyF0SEuMqhHo88R8Ujte0bf3fvpa0Ol5BCFyoxb9UWpPOA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XV2ZaJnz%2FzHe898MaFTHUqkbBy98t6G9piBBgc0W4iPc6qvSETuQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12S0LVO%2FdxPSYiLstI1hPKj3VSAwQl3IAPCFMiRnfesYXnmqXiGpo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yentdfjxpI4A3Dg%2F4%2Bw2iNShLVolOUxqZT95A34Ms8njKyDURNww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wpYqm53FVtOETPCBYWXZprS2JeZXZtmEd9jWQE2t7yxv%2BZuv9gdM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT35tTzYxnlrm08WRwaJJgHiCeSl19UdQvhhF8AswMfgMfp5K9Hxo%2Fw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GFOK5nSRF9PrBmjvuaNMaBkebRfja1Lu%2BZoclrwO4lY4dTNEOs3k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2vjoL58e%2FWmJLXvL3gbzMzVFc8%2F9RFVYkEwwI79QsEV0%2BhIgTEqQQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Bd8eH9a4bn3m0p%2BTOrBltojNQEiE2fu1ubXFshUo2gj%2FTmO6IBC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hr6k0DB35hvariyKJzPdgLcMysQRutjFcMU%2FcAr%2B%2F0KvXrRMbrsc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ypl2eqfqAE3gDXGFLn2WLoLaE9eD2%2BxYRu%2Bn6CFu8EXgYHhzvOyE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gW7tDsq%2BU3RSnmwrSW7pnzdQATEJ28mlT1Rz6durvQf%2BIRNvPP%2B4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT353eSbB0VVEO%2BAsTgGQPpkpAJkiNmGp4CzXT7SaaBZ80m5E%2BOLnMQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RqguihELTUN99wNgw9k%2BKZfAOk87Jd6%2B15lIzbtgdzoOklAtXhMI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JBahMKT73W39sxuKEzRLyDithRHGQ63CUjRWxSyspvIGy2aIHHlQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3N8R7MKkPRzLHYyWCNOR9x7koit3yf7UFWOwq11Vg20HHklK7sOi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0NmY9c4dDBsd4A%2F%2BDip%2B8Mkw3v8lwi1FlXPyjsLAoxnc49MSxMoRc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xt%2B2HTdn3fTWl2Bl0WTJhUqG2l8Xm7XzDZC21m%2FVSTGyDPcUAzjM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WMV445bNvJGLcsXBdVv9GffAfz1P8uTuI2GWifVazl8v2RjBs5LA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2efu5xDQuM8XxXZTj3iYNGF9zhpuMmw20vn1r6uLwSdPcc6a0PEjE=

R551476

County of Sheboygan

7/28/2025

9:37:59

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
550000 Interdepartmental Ch
551000 Employee Related In
551100 Benefits - General
551105 Health Insurance 243,495 269,209 264,490 268,655 268,655 148,904 268,655 308,112 39,457 14.69
551110 Dental Insurance 5,211 5,757 5,720 5,322 5,322 3,182 5,322 6,363 1,041 19.56
551115 Group Life Insura 491 532 548 564 564 278 564 605 41 7.27
551125 Worker Compensati 9,856 11,025 9,964 9,959 9,959 4,940 9,959 11,187 1,228 12.33
551100 Benefits - General 259,053 286,523 280,722 284,500 284,500 157,304 284,500 326,267 41,767 14.68
551000 Employee Related In 259,053 286,523 280,722 284,500 284,500 157,304 284,500 326,267 41,767 14.68
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 4,290 4,740 4,913 5,256 5,256 2,628 5,256 4,234 1,022- 19.44-
551910 Boiler Insurance 375 456 479 533 533 266 533 582 49 9.19
551915 Auto Insurance
551916 Auto Collision 614 670 670 704 704 352 704 660 44- 6.25-
551917 Auto Mutual 2,448 2,490 2,582 2,712 2,712 1,356 2,712 2,980 268 9.88
551915 Auto Insurance 3,062 3,160 3,252 3,416 3,416 1,708 3,416 3,640 224 6.56
551920 Property Insurance 5,449 5,466 5,571 5,988 5,988 2,994 5,988 5,804 184- 3.07-
551930 Deductible Escrow 972 1,125 1,350 1,125 1,125 563 1,125 1,061 64- 5.69-
551900 Insurance Charges 14,148 14,947 15,565 16,318 16,318 8,159 16,318 15,321 997- 6.11-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552110 Building Main. & 2 10
552115 Maintenance Serv. 1,122 1,928 2,985 2,044 1,265
552120 Vehicle Repair/Ma 110 100 160 400 400 40 400 400
552125 Highway Departmen 77,064 44,866 34,538 30,071 30,071 10,335 20,000 26,996 3,075- 10.23-
552100 Repairs & Maintena 78,298 46,894 37,693 30,471 30,471 12,419 21,665 27,396 3,075- 10.09-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan 78,298 46,894 37,693 30,471 30,471 12,419 21,665 27,396 3,075- 10.09-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TJKYwLwxdvTsvfA%2BAIV5DSiD3znBU7iDsarT0G3giOW2mzYL%2FDYk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1ZHS88YhHK%2FMPtJSPrCr%2B0vb33wEAxOgAOhmfTTCmYBsrrByj92Gk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2EQVZUSH4dWKDwX5U%2FOZ06uG0zGdt9yhEKVm0rp8M21QsjbNQC7Zc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2qsUFX4jhFzeWboJCLRRE20MAbAr0Dp1SaHuLna7cTbDPbnt4wB4Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1wncBOrGFZcZ8J6QDKwfhQ1jwFB2JH7BC3hLk2Psp3FJk08fd4wMU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3W9te4As4ToZrwjOuXshzlUJ4bJvWzZ%2FpXCz1SuuyW7vcNnVUSL%2Fs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1121LEFhLWlQRzzwjxBLVCPMwzTWgC%2BwBcW9GFCltU0npfLQ5GIgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1BByKy5VSXpEjyS8KhHVqaZ%2Faf8knVjKZnfQyFNXp95ooLEiMTHcM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2ypNLuxGMPHhUHXzXA81RrD%2FVVdzmzh2jGKWoJGTpOaCLpeuAI0GM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3VGSP2HRt%2BTGUHMsGhbKpw23mY8QkpTeMJXvxQNpajnL4vEDsgcrM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT11A9%2FeYLeFjjclX3lQdR8nogeIHaoKyyJNPo5sHGBhCBQ3%2FWJmX7w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3YfMXuCxFtVtToV6%2BCrCXI2MBVXYB20Ni2db4bi9S1vwO3InuF4Dk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT34LbUXXR0vL8b0e71X705MjKBflOoMA%2FS7bkkzhYwm4DGNWa7TtZ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vabia%2FY1Lnpj3wpyntRCvqwxnxGGgfKM8eWDgNICxF2SgrfvRiV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT00O35WZ4gN9QJkRQpg7Kzty2yFKV7Olu5BGaV2avzwOd1Tg74P7bc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2HLVRoXvPLLWHMSWF3c8icll6nMFARZvTCTFdf6%2BV9uQXg0S7Bi5Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tvpyOQQu0Y0LqzjtxKKelsUYv10MeG5JlT%2FtmMiqiZSQcde%2BwkT8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vyP2J%2Bfc4FQPwUQ2F2TLHuqhhpnITeGpXkGK7ih9SYrmeBYay000=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ujVJ8cb39dIpOxragW02JxzpJwc9jqHRCf7Mn9qv0WaMe4Isle20=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0%2FSW385%2BgazPbHfar2SMZ2m2fBUHObbhSDT3wbY5ImQysc6SMuZpw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1C9N9js5tTufyUOGXU7fZD01mX5cq4A2cucigUMK6qwC5t16jB1Io=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1UQPmacn2U%2FPiVOgSU7EkbOnhvw1hb1%2BzSn322r6Ni5XSlb5I5lV8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0fe%2BqOKIAsRLOxqRRmi9BNWwNSp48xYlBKunsqeFTU2mp8KLpshgM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0zkFP6BP1OYDZDRz9ibwuoQ4%2BHuWCxd9O5nFlfDQSjPBjj%2BUPWqtg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2z2bEm0SSZoY%2FuTUauU9XtwjmP5B7GL6USN32JwB0lzJY1t%2By3rzw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1sonjZ6X%2F5raPCTZkZNbWcpWcdRizxG%2BlMK2kXcQMFImqnoeeicEQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uQ0JCoZai4fmnT3pMx5HPiMPFhVW1q%2B7CqdJAEObpU0AmgagD%2F6s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1L2%2Bm5EPCSP6fGtt0TZhUCy5F0YVKzZYQTRGI7SiMkrqYvPjBpZ4o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2W3T%2BPX86durJhJmPEtcfirYFh7dcx1Xf7xlriCl2LjmCXez8b6hs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19RIZ51WPtV%2B8eyZ85S%2Bit8kQzMf%2FU6yXJn5zPP0IlmeGtvNR3Bnk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0ZYEz%2BObk3EQxGuD%2BfcQzotck8Zk%2B%2FTIaWF3a0CyhiKMpPCmA1gO0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1a%2BamHSGakSKst%2BIszAZVZYv26dxbDvfw26wYDMjU877MY5FDdBto=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19MWRJ3ickFkkPfLsIOP5RR4sLBKQ7bw%2F%2F7w5T2qe4h1C3QmFhT0w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT16ls60zOxh%2F6ZlReTwq5RMn6WCCRX2qRZ%2BM2cJWgKBizhc4wR1620=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Rowz3nibX13SHhaQJ225bzwbavsFyUsHbXydfP6B0xAi5ATVxXe4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2dFh9CqXzvevJTYkXWdRiXIidX54QWQ1OgkndE%2FnVhq1JBXJDjqwM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OgeQP%2BkDV%2FTTH8OtL9vENiO01rkXvyqZjtSOnGpMF2rUsjEzYSsA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04MICNvxdzQUGWL8ciS7wyUq65GkoJScpOiq1OcqX5Z1Wevhmoqww=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2tvAD3HR4XHgoBSIoyYH4PgXpbhBPRcPEhghXq1zdOu761rBLY7l0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vdY%2FXujaZ6sX0nIQX7khoX9pglcoj2xIBod8qHdvoWtSkEyGRwCc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1YKeRjmersA%2BvC8qyunoWMDCHV5NRWpjWwL%2BjcARbDp1QHWGpdseE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2elc0Tg4sJDN67ExeaTYt3mhzHUcUW%2Bv9T4inQgndow73yEg%2B0TtM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2BGCtqdLOHJJi8mmAOR9pKIaAbB3BrmucWj%2FZetYwbSNiprkGe4Dw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT04nGnkFrY28iOs1ku%2FLk%2BmSCewYv8m9rxMtNB8%2B9p1NH4gg0DHvw0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DzGgNK08JzRuo9UCbkK4G0NG2YcAjh0rE%2Fh7tKijaiYvBqP16ANk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1KrI73wpI1dSTCLhV%2BGCQNawt%2Bcam6Whg6tkaQ9vIh%2FuPoJhGXolA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IYPIXSPIlt8Zyo9lRl%2Bcj4mAhwbXUKXbvKsy6MJKHxqYN4vpjXAs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1qY0%2FEZAXq0OUzxcJNxdmu2OHegOpu8mfPwQIaF94vT21zyO17xqM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3K0pn4B3DyzCi2LMfGSfOC62GyGMfeGAlZW7TvxI4yjyLygS4Gofg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3gT8Ij%2BW6bXCZUajkutdh2bo8MzMFWuoR3Y4ikkU1lzhBXyrhAfZM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3OI8h7eBaCEmYZ%2BnfoXsDnNGpf1SBQZUMPwieYQWiaLkHj%2FFTsVms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2C9cRD3dkg9h0xgUCo%2B6Cgxd1E7Ya1AFAqnPsipLT2qZ6bK%2FDaWS0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0GMf6%2B%2FKqMKh01wWObwkH9NLBvgHPsB8jY1TehhIGMgGclqyMMCqo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GvccUB0J0cH1NvCuZ8c3HASMuIBek4MOqszpI7wcD8N2xegO1ImE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ntCjoonwSzsdABzqHBDP7J3gFMyW8OY9ySpqZzagejnmMTQP9hCs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Lm3VIH1zUpBjKA9Ii1bKaOkboUjrliDimLnRFEuz%2FrUYZTairyqI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0hQNqp%2Bt8U5LtbvFjuhf9evOcfpvt91VPfs3%2FlM5A%2FRid6zpVdK%2Bk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Rttd%2FgAXqWZmZ0xcVftqVYlljnCWAFwls%2Bp0WkyPeUKOwhsMZghI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0peDscolCUJmNN%2Fp0aV%2B4q8HyzBqgaI5lYNSj5bUPy2zKYIMHhPnw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0LKATbN32yXppa%2FfghdWXJCxS23pKNCVQY9eXoNYfHBdkPf2BwATQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0loTGGyHkYA8fWnlzcf9ku1xoU4QicUUB8Q%2FIdA1WrzezPogTnVPk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n5vA%2FA%2F%2B4B3SK%2BRNxGqlOZSUCgzvDA%2BMMuTVN6pbwru%2BOdUCNhJA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0xKWjVAUDIJxrE8pmL8EodQfJjMFY%2BhjSoZTAtSx%2FD1g6JGSNm%2FA4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0wfWex6PdFmTm%2BWtEFJYcXac1iDk%2BOQcfE6Y7IdwS%2F44RwEMynKNs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1woRt8mZKaeTShpJQq%2B%2BGzDJ98ePTYgTP6Xlqj2mjdIgxNWVSwwT0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3h2Hoj7IsovMxbSnGsnkhQPBjcjDGiBbOJRV40aanBMpUZDsm7HhA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT33n4koP62Ic04ozUO6%2BmJmIPcW2glxpVe4BatnsIqqTxIYjL3Rn70=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2B66V%2F2yUqdijoqgqqonl2KlOzARMAH3M5qIzbkJtgSqkHF91nCJ8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0HNXXwcru1FejAhDpxYXBYPKDESMIk6n3gv%2BLe%2BBV1KTo7Me%2BLN%2BM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yRUTMqDl0%2BPVmYR36c9TslEeMFOdnKEhQdq0qCqQt8A%2FqNujSCTE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1EiTylmzwz7V6ko3xGmgHffgh%2Fm1C4egQRaD3L1NpsPxbGVdo7NQk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2p%2BuUu49m%2B0%2BIIyNbAl3Q3pAX4%2Bzo%2FKI5cAg9N4rESvpKIUnYlQTc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0bLOaQCGhcPVUHwyXn5ELth74GZHolse%2ByXaqNq2TAkM2UbajaxuY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT19Pu%2FKhA9%2F6U%2Bb%2BvliXBoQFrEZ9QoSJFOicSwysC%2Bu9diMAl%2B3BuA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3GCaYvjVlSA%2FVwGVC0EtyPovxKGQF5T2enOWhQYAyB0LycQIz60Eg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IXjt2o6CrEwQHqbQc2S1dpTKkaHN60WYq5FmlCcEatQ8qz%2FacYVc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3IK1Kk56iSST1AfH52gvoTd7hrq3miAlhhm5vgLsT71Hqzg1y2qgU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JOsYeL8djBBl%2FZodSjD4ewLCWt698dT96itV%2FOKZja7VaGPz1NTI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1eOOhHMBOOO7g7eFtT9a6Pg1mUxJW1VgbknO9YNUTymOLGG3H%2Bvi8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1XdAIer3GpKDh%2FoESL3nCs5Cwjt6aqYDTGLBdW73fH0lXS0CDz2nw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3JOPBiajHywjiV3gsF%2F66wjzGZz3Y2OhDyPTrC8pVj%2B%2FQ2tN2xoj0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1kkxv2PBDA00hvqgIa3hOu8%2BNV9DAWeBPJLvdayz9ZrhdI9WJ23w0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3mN5EMafFL6DTFzn48y%2B8MSNpJ7VAXpmL5ZbhD28iojjJ33gxzhdY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2rMLRv%2B7yNiyZmC2EQYFkKfVf9ydxmrmYHs0iTN9mwedE63yzdjM8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0DlKwhfEojkLXBmtn3GqduDxLzARk9cO8sIE4Z2WsTAVZTY2%2FjNKE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0p%2FK%2FvpYfnlksT923p90ABzmra6lVbCw6larIxyK2T5WkElayLn10=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vf05437DFMDIkiJzndTCnLtdfPWplj6w5squo18VOnzvtyhJtQpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nCkQc5BB5xoOGa%2F7zKcenwV5PTB9%2FPxK73U2bgwjapTwDbkbSAiM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0raStW4z2uhs9joex3U8%2BdhiRRHzXpGG%2F5fijA6fPimzV9a938WiI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C0Ev%2FcDO6jh1z2cozKTBqDv7cerdkkDbJkuK4emfdpuS1nc55C7U=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1HFyO36VPpwO8yPgLRE0dYgwKFHhFb%2Blkl0hlv8QLCYzQvLI7xGjs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FxrSn3OxzYwE1cdyloyWJtWEuCTkt0EURhx3XOgFfvGIkef438x8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2USS7RfSY7JETxBcHS%2BfqkSylKJ8wO2yGgVDnpfbO24XU6yhksaMs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2WNxU3GmZV%2B6kqQ8fiFl6N8KSdIFZKtZtGllz244wS45rJEWVVvCY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n9jzidqWRvZpRsyUrv%2B7UWdY20Bq8SWk1v%2BXScAKKOzj8lPGtOaA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LAM7XKjTD2KjGtsYeCJDc5J%2B8C0FSpBHHrw2uBNBFDvHdcAARV9I=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23a8lku8UZ7awYEN3kUa0oeMOY9PaIy8gdsp3RmJX%2Fc%2B2GHMpdJpI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2JbQVsuhxXP4SVDE%2BVKIorufwW5rgoq0mLluJ7Dxj6g4sPC3cua3Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PUp0oO%2FUKgWQgmYunmOsL9hlodFmMAvtbeif2R8pzMsw4Hpm0LY0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT15DRqN63jaR3gSuFvLclOlatRIk43XfDk%2BC5RML7fEc8sF10C8UEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1CD87lgNw%2ByhRJ4rBmK9cT0gun94EtIgZ%2Bv33t8gSsF2TUHop9dTY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1l1iJnrgb%2B9DBFasb%2Fpz4zYvfbZ8NOG8FSbwAkznrJDBZ9SEJhKWg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0V1zhw1Z3c0A6Ds9iP9L6anhzJi1Tq3qL6siwc6vm3CBVx7yvsdCQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2DoZovppAHoIkOVQZjXCD0FUFbDLSP9dwbA%2F6DMHZRzRmPnr%2BpaPI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3QTrslzSzcYkmPqRVgxpXqYuwGGQDU0XV9AQg8EPqHSWRhUFs5q9s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0Z4f8Teozo2yFaOEy8aNj3O4fKXeUOJbmBXlTqFvgQ9Xt0lDjenTw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2B7OsjFjUgyffWNmcrT8amheLrngDxbfFVZW2bGipQlW6fUO8tDs0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1JjTwVuiM117QSaKZyvgx4QdMTzN0rzkkxkoABdz2Owqgl3G4nMlM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1upnQNZJB5wOcjc0zKUn3MCL05wPjwlXPhvxHmeMqJ6Bjuw1ooPAA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2F5YEY8vPJHKwteNQjRIcFByKevth9R2I2bpdrBjU8qRKV%2BNU6OTQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1%2FxGxIHyvTYTy2fbRwqQe8%2B0R0HcDNzQq7geDJKshVSlSA4Tuu1jU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yOxGISSum3dujDRaA4xfDbdvPqLtDo73760WX0hkHjIPyJqmztVI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1AqPv1e0qgaYGAo39P1%2BK5hwZao%2B0XQRFrG5Ys04TXOwPnqa7D0VY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0YE8pMBOWm4WctgkPTvkUcHI6F0ENQDLuZrgflV0pJMbrK3zlg0H8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VYl8DUfjmZOY5VSMuqVvPZwQsHi0vyNW%2Bt%2B2kNCGA8fwbyOCpew0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23jjmPzO6eLygktvMd5DFDwrMdUeuEfFXrPH14uKRzu%2BpaXXJj2aw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vKLBZ4aNcC1T1LleYgQDB3KqtFogKQ7rAZomsayrFNDuokZhxr7A=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BqBbDTxIysTjDfdda5iAmS%2BzNBvGuK%2FHQX3lPvfJWWjVJNqAXc%2Bo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2w%2FH%2BJ5sToATvQMJhvtD%2B%2FzeV6EhZrvWqArT6UJAeRaL9fQkiEe2k=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2hpsmdvihon35EIQOi2h6CqVGicylK6JYLY8GD%2FlwHksEcTmcMLrI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2VyFS0XcYg3zOvDu9GHTcXdKF4zb%2F4xoGFRIh9%2FiBnc5wzfjYErmo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1F9TkHFn%2FISMEqnzc%2FKl03l5SAeBzHKTgkgscQ3SkF1KArRkc7u%2Bs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OqWO4ERp2dwZ9f%2F%2FMcsZLFEXaReas5YcS110ujC7owkg%2F4xpIcio=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3n7glPOJHIBc4dkQSunqu%2BJKt5u6iTi3B2m365aJsaFXmj7A9Jk4g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0vJmHzzK6ux1uBUxhV4NBwabFLB4FwHJFLZ9F9zAUTTAiueIT5i2I=

R551476

7/28/2025  9:37:59
County of Sheboygan
11
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 2,630 2,306 2,615 2,570 2,570 1,285 2,570 2,606 36 1.40
553115 Telephone - Long 1 1 1 1 1 1- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 1,284 1,586 1,512 1,600 1,600 641 1,000 1,600
553150 Data Processing S 72,193 68,964 74,937 76,249 76,249 38,125 76,249 87,050 10,801 14.17
553100 System Operation C 76,108 72,856 79,064 80,420 80,420 40,051 79,820 91,256 10,836 13.47
553000 System Operation Ch 76,108 72,856 79,064 80,420 80,420 40,051 79,820 91,256 10,836 13.47
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556110 Bonding 16 16 16 16 16 8 16 16
556125 Recording Fee 814 814
556145 Other 225 300 300 300 300 300
556100 Other Interdepartm 368 316 16 316 316 822 1,130 316
556000 Other Interdepartme 368 316 16 316 316 822 1,130 316
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 427,974 421,536 413,059 412,025 412,025 218,754 403,433 460,556 48,531 11.78
560000 Capital Outlay
563000 Building
563000 Building
564000 Building Improvemen
564000 Building Improvemen 8,456
564500 Other Improvements
564510 Improve. Non Bldg 13,300 66,500
564500 Other Improvements 20,544 66,500


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1SqNFZxJ7CuuOgdNjyiZBS9yTPUwcmWxPmZmSxBx0bN%2F1lT9U1Vw8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LQBbNQ9K4knrYxKfg4k%2FdVJhQXRzMGhJAy0w1cU3WdluXTxprgEI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SKwHtQX6FYAFXgJROynjBTdM43qm8WEo6BmjzsoI%2FbaazCPZKano=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1n78VS7HkwqtjgYEbbpXOw%2Fefsa1DIaG9YATBfB8C14mq78bRUokU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1OYUrR%2FCZei6VgrHMMuaTkAIVO1aBOpxXyYUGCTm0CnUTw4pTYBRI=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT238xm2n3TLFuEfSodovof0FQycKDc7O9VaHnFhiJ%2BLNy6Asd1s8qs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT08IAdBgrZSfCq99%2FsXT8bJUUKmcBUZgdh%2FBSRA7jTLKGcJ7sV72ws=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yYx1dlKMdkfSgvilka0uMsTKwdutK69CNg4FaRySFvX3GGQ2wHNE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT12gJOK4sn4tXbNcFWlAfKjFcbOxEXxbLiWs4K42hpgENd%2B7mAHeHs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25%2FuMim6KiRSrxA1Z6D1FXpa72lzUvStTTABZvKxgfWD49c%2F%2F33EM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3RxyzCGfy3RuwFHi3BGVPm8wbuvb4rxd%2Bomngo%2BlPQP%2FrJ7DM3KZc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0pdmY1E6FUlvm5kX4WD8wsrpLGfDAtEUcsp8c4ZRf91c9bhPnPeBY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BUI2Kg4s3V8rYt2sfv9oIMyFOr%2B7LaRUFuwcnw0nXI37b27DFeag=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT10gHe20VoEccaG6SLsxD3zhfp95pLWkgkputBtYKncrifeuAtqpC4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0PchY5S2S3Pibh0HVMVdUqTVx%2Bsq8YwYDs2DCAToIR2C2hFCwmpOc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1gDuh2QSIfZ695k%2BbKYjqJyd4C9P77Lnt02fY2Tzvv5skUOKtZY9Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0cLZVMSPxE9x08cnmmAoXV8pyBZwz2EdkLk2ClqT8KF02dVD8vp0s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D1%2F8IrP9VulkejCKZSctPnOdoF4fzq0Td1RjvnB3lvrmI282PfCk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3XF%2FoXb0oYzKUe1101rPSc3L9qsKEQ1zdus7EaTFY1i1KlRX7JHx4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0enG8G4ppEOkX1BJbnHkTZ8dnlBw6E4I%2FjihSO9ht5tkvcaJsNzvw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1oRcpRpQmTeG8SyjrpWSVcBAmn49pkiwfzd8Z6FvCa2IHgAnxTyqA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0F63SLI5%2BCAqgHBEACUYHH7kKC14V1rOh4mzTMFaNnYGIglNqI2oY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EEDM17yT0ezhX48ONJfVkUgrtALQc9fU9uGbN77AP86%2FIuy85gMc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT02MT0ldGSjgB3nr4qwxX347resbRENBDOJtdSnTyN3scMSNXkLvDg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3ONK1f2a6WlcHEGda3OLmEqzM%2B90Eoey%2BUYH0EVFsKMVnakj1t6LE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3yxSIDla30nfQOh1lNwrCNr1ddk9A9dni8CmVzwtXlFkXpzPvnIMk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1vZsx%2BjM7XWnDy6gYOVqRgSTGEok6gdmtCH4AXsXObgb%2Br2h%2BLm7g=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0D3i13b4QxFmVkVzG0F5cKHBXUB2IvCsYsCTjjsLHUESel5bZZgxc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT23ZCMEPeZ0MPT%2FJrevXRlPJxT9gM%2F2efTjtvNo%2FfG917iNY2R93CY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TZtKErxPHPjQjKPDWF5NBlUuy9mWc%2FhK87TErTe%2B9v1nEFeFcwpU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0UaZ90YxyK2ihNotKnFJXEU30Pb2AZ5prg4QlhLWL8Hez%2B9dOepgc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0XLlCDDktJB1m8UmM8MROr6937YMaWvvml6Jr%2FBamF%2FNrCeR6srzU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3Z0S6o%2BDMWG1GTONE69usr89djfmlkEMpGMw%2F0ZFOHgjZhSLNKLeM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1cBL%2Bed0JlD87UblAUPJzHea4rV5FSLiz4ONj0tXZ7N4C3A0qxVBs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1uEWt7RT5AQTAG7XQnaTVfL00aXP1Skt%2Fe7a%2ByLL4GINav2UfDHG8=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3LceZtwXr734RLJhILQu57iDnJzy2rw8pRsFj4xpKWf3XGo7ZsJQY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3%2FNv1COg4AF01fRHxj6W9DzxdsIaqCLrvyK%2BeQn%2FcABXvdCKTwytY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0OP8DbFdpneZ%2FMQwRaJCcHufN2w949ayuCL8EoG8qqiNGnwVWNhxo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2A7FfWUvuqqBvqY%2BzZM0l8NgFg0ZZhzO7Bwoo0mYVrrcXI8NRiumg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3SRBjGcg0sCy4mIPmFvNXfsBYrNjNxl67gKmdR6P2Wxntd4Swuj%2B0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2MqanQi0JtfFeLtdhHVD07CwtCkBWY3YRYo59ZVWjlhJNtU88MlpQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2CiJ3vpxos0agQCt%2F2ljIrwBaYE5MwlwwtTy%2Fh6rRMmKlUhCT6QAM=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WUQG644OC%2Bi6qoPO1NFDk1sgI%2FhKCo%2BzYu%2B4aJ8LM%2BVv%2FNDCiYyw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0A2f2Uq0sSg6g1RJjmPELVSMmUQPEt%2BC7HU9rxqk8TJPgH77Xf7xs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3tsqJFKnGuoo2JIjnf6jW4Lg7ucnoFvIEbVorpzzu2E7Bg7GBsgoY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2H%2BILnRBwEEhqQjosoASxtOfSLaDJdPE7xfKAyfaADXOFpKyKKQ6w=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1IsCVDH2MHVIgt4SWErsaSho0n0DHUOlwGxJpKdWAYahwOQsicL5s=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Nm5j8rv5nrbS0KHKqfn0CGQgeyH2AnUJQP9%2Bci9Iq2JCCe3cTnsk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1hagvg75iyypAhYjGsV1pqUtLDRgunJ%2F0K1GhtiqmSCbOGwrtaYJ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0RtVRpNKLzWPy9VqUZjn7VUBYfomiv3IAKC%2BN%2Ffhz9kgR3p2S%2BHyY=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT14G4ZKpxb1tPBNuk4EkyMC4dmmBGsFJBDXlF7YC3YpFuqn5YheKYU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0AnhgwRP2EHpwapg6HW4gP0RXlFgBn%2F1JOJNzc0r55qIKJy8nxi%2Bg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3xbnkjbB2SK7xFW7Ky1AJOTP6gH2S9MOzAaZLUCLmWlYGwtAYqN0I=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

Description

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

Actual
Annual 2024

For 2026

Board
Adopted 2025

Amended
Budget 2025

Current Year

At June 30th

Current Year

Projection

Dept Budget
Request 2026

7/28/2025
Page -

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

9:37:59
12

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

564700 Infrastructure
564700 Infrastructure

564800 Infrastructure Impr
564800 Infrastructure Impr

565000 Machinery & Equipme
565005 Mach. & Equip. - 5
565010 Mach. & Equip. - 1
565000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Office Furniture &
566000 Office Furniture &

566100 Communications Equi

566100 Communications Equi

566200 Computer Equipment
566206 Computer Equipment
566200 Computer Equipment

567000 Vehicles

567004 Vehicles, Trucks,
567000 Vehicles

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation
575000 Machinery & Equip D
575000 Machinery & Equip D
570000 Depreciation

500000 Expense/Expenditure

1,668
14,473

26,950

8,339

26,200

26,200

26,199

26,199

16,000

10,200-

38.93-

16,141

26,950

8,339

26,200

26,200

26,199

26,199

16,000

10,200-

38.93-

16,984

64,334

16,984

24,091

64,334

47,803

28,000

28,000

28,729

28,729

28,000-

100.00-

24,091

47,803

28,000

28,000

28,729

28,729

28,000-

100.00-

86,217

139,087

74,839

54,200

54,200

54,928

54,928

16,000

38,200-

70.48-

2,636,954

2,673,223

2,751,934

2,555,553

2,586,842

1,500,576

2,562,766

2,483,565

71,988-

2.82-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT25K6de5IXrr2az410tvD5LqAKHlMM5Sb3ZlJajA7KT4k%2B9ItVhdbg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0O1IT9vAq5IMpMQUWv3wVLoivjDfo1WQr4xYj%2FystbTgk4nw%2BP4rA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2m2uH6u%2BeKPjQmcvw7KPd5S0ZZfSKRJAt5J1Tz93ggWG2i9kEPNqg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT27w3Cbl6FKK1d9I86pzjGUvDoBaNYbr2OyUCeaJiiK%2F5H1anbhHvc=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT13r3PtcqIYkOASx0yM5C3g9RuRXWpMSZUY9Kg6Vztq3p42Z70mr1Y=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3nyMyTSGHpxdCM3xJC5R7lzsqvOW80d9g0mBgiMN3MHDZYiiYxam4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3C6GnhKYzIoP4676Th72XmHI2iuZaDudv1FE6Qz5qanPaWueTEPEU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1jOxjXU6aQoi%2FAsBTie9ytu9hu%2BPR2vzTfcqAQRyN2%2Bsi4O6fBwR4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3BxJ2gD2iEXCstYV7ovSM%2BoFmCeQEnAlskGwQRh5rQ7jeZ%2FaoSz3c=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2yVc6UGsIK4OpKV5Dh5QAF3mpIVfVzE8cQvFYEMt0s%2BDFbRjqoois=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0WXXlujDBPjWwng%2Fu4Zwu0ky%2FicX0mWg8LX4haQFiD5d8tjk4qUFs=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0diQjBBLuvh3%2F3yPbE8VXYZ%2F4Inp47fL8kbzkVwJxBbAhpVTLFeVU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT21HPwsLMrGf9yQrOdb4Bgi3Fz3vrL30t0CnqMG7aUAxBeQzFOVUms=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2gdXeBc1zbruugear1ZYzpY7f8R6WhLBxeEFz6saBSQmxoJFwpdiU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2xWCoDQVrEBiPrcK5Dk3zQa4aLdJhDbZbeOs%2F7%2FebQbsxRFjHH01o=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1xOsz0mxrBUj%2FzjRkiQPQxaI%2F%2Fr0Jas2DsVJlCo3VpQMj4ECOXWNo=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0CLCVgEEdSc5EW9quGjL9aUEgyldIXSRrOGF2FiPnc7I4afW0SNaw=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2FwrKu84%2BPr5BVj9l4uytwvb9O8m%2B%2BogujJLGW0h%2F1oGcrny5TwQU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0C4ZDK9Owuamx%2FUhFK9WSJcQuirNsuIQN70e2n8wp4klvZ5GnEb0Q=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT07w2JwJKllsaGVq4QPH7bMQ91cFUu7zXj5C29FZoLa%2Fy%2BeJLzixno=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3vv06xgtFNJJCZQVHWPY2c2PBk0n0HZSMiSxlps7Isea4b4fEgxXw=

R551476

SC0002

County Department Level 7 w/o CP

County of Sheboygan

Proposed Budget - Variance Report

7/28/2025
Page - 13

9:37:59

For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
600000 Other Financing Sourc
630000 Opt'g Transfers from
631500 Land Records Usage 67,164- 21,609- 29,329- 47,750- 47,750- 1,250- 47,750- 60,363- 12,613- 26.41
630000 Opt'g Transfers from 68,044- 21,609- 29,329- 47,750- 47,750- 1,250- 47,750- 60,363- 12,613- 26.41
600000 Other Financing Sourc 68,044- 21,609- 29,329- 47,750- 47,750- 1,250- 47,750- 60,363- 12,613- 26.41
700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
722000 Special Revenue Fun
722000 Special Revenue Fun
726000 Internal Services F
726000 Internal Services F
720000 Transfer to Other Fu
700000 Other Financing Uses
Subtotal 40,543- 101,025 114,696- 31,289 354,517 72,944-
800000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
810000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance
820101 Use of GF Assigned 21,289- 21,289-
820125 Use of FB for Subse 10,000- 10,000-
820000 Fund Balance 31,289- 31,289-
800000 Net Position 31,289- 31,289-
00195 County Planning & Resou 40,543- 101,025 114,696- 354,517 104,233-

138.93-


https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3B7V6%2B6uCHuVRMdd4jqKziBbNFj6gtSSdT%2FFpOFIlE3UIGf%2BkzFnU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0dmXfTi0KBcFlcj9uD2woyj3TrJJtbM6LkOE7U1A5WEK6pdwGv%2Fu0=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3s5fen11mte4kpVs13gJ0u9yjSmeyd4z0AsiOcP0CFd%2FJYSLPujPU=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT17LDI3M6R6QxfJ816I8FErmnwg8TLKZ18uNpzCeKYuQScRKy92Zew=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1noh6%2FSONQqp7y%2FvSpOR2OuE%2BromXxdWSgbZR177CRI4Rvv9xWu%2BE=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3TN2oEj%2FQU3fd3iLNMQn7uNGSJx31%2FXWV033nG6B1phGWpu5YmARg=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2nH5Rkb478srhWJpHRspuzVDJMHTIwvwzAG%2Boe0N%2FqatkWZMty0Ng=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3rB52%2BEmD5uMvSmNP8Al1W9lor9D%2FaotwJMCX07MLEQMPvjUg4OQ4=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT2Vw%2FxAN5mOlofpCHIzt2j%2FxldXmtbjapVlzPaqcPRY8LukQyr06Kk=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT3EvBNORPZxx717ajPwzs6DYkjnH%2BeH7EFmuYqea7H4jFH3QsW78cQ=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT0yJOfJxtPE611MBHr2WD2zUeOyPsaRcAq7MjMtZ4TFF5KBz4n%2BeMA=
https://financeerp.sheboygancounty.com:7884/jde/servlet/com.jdedwards.runtime.shortcut.ShortcutLauncher?scEnc=3&scApp=P83001&scForm=W83001A&scVersion=XJDE0001&scDataFormat=1|W83001A|1|2|7|8|9&scData=ADuT1Wsh%2BAZ3wvoQ9xISxcyAsA%2BrD%2BwyRtFb6cucjl57YNnDk0povaEYk=

R551476 7/28/2025  9:37:59
County of Sheboygan
Page - 14

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To

2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

Current Change in Fund Balance 40,543- 101,025 114,696- 354,517 104,233-



Sheboygan County Planning & Conservation 2025 Table of Organization

Committee

7 ( Planning, Resources,

County AdministratorJ Agriculture & Extension

Planning & Conservation

Director
Deputy Director/Count 7
P . /. Y Parks Superintendent
Conservationist t (
kMaintenance Worker (1)
[ [ I i
. GIS Specialist—NG 911 . o Conservation Technician
. Code & Zoning . o o . o Conservation Specialist
Code & Zoning Tech (1) o (1) (Temporary Until GIS Specialist (2) GIS Administrator (1) Admin Specialist (1) (1) B24
Administrator (2) (3)

Retirement) (Grant Funded)




14

INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

Department Account Number & Name Amount Shared Service Department Account Number & Name

Conservation-Nonmetallic Mining 1068.476310 Permit Fee 2,295 Highway 441.556115 Highway

Total Revenues 2,295
Planning - Boat Landings 125.552125 Highway 6,496 Highway 43020.472300 Highway
Planning - Marsh 127.552125 Highway 10,000 Highway 43021.472300 Highway
Planning - Gerber Lake 129.552125 Highway 500 Highway 43022.472300 Highway
Planning - Old Plank Road Trail 131.552125 Highway 609 Highway 43023.472300 Highway
Planning - Planning & Zoning 132.552125 Highway 5,721 Highway 43031.472300 Highway
Planning - Snowmobile 1042.552125 Highway 2,570 Highway 43026.472300 Highway
Planning - Interurban Trail 1052.552125 Highway 300 Highway 43054.472300 Highway
Planning - Shoreland 400 1100.552125 Highway 500 Highway 43031.472300 Highway
Planning - Amsterdam Dunes 1102.552125 Highway 300 Highway 43031.472300 Highway
Planning - Planning & Zoning 132.552120 Vehicle Repair 400 Sheriff 162.472250 Vehicle Repair & Maint
Board of Adjustments 124.553135 Printing & Duplication 200 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Planning - Boat Landings 125.553135 Printing & Duplication 100 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Planning - Planning & Zoning 132.553135 Printing & Duplication 700 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Conservation Admin 1063.553135 Printing & Duplication 100 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Stream Bank/Trees 1066.553135 Printing & Duplication 500 Printing 426.473400 Printing & Duplicating
Planning - Marsh 127.556145 120 HHS-Water Testing 237.476450.924 Sheb Cty Other Dept Revenue
Planning - Old Plank Road Trail 131.556145 180 HHS-Water Testing 237.476450.924 Sheb Cty Other Dept Revenue

Total Charges 29,296




Capital Outlay Request for 2026 - $5000+
Listed In Order of Priority

Department: Planning & Conservation

TOTAL COST OF REIMBURSEMENT

ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION ITEM(S) AMOUNT
565000.000000 New Mower $ 16,000.00 $ S

ODOMETER
JUSTIFICATION READING
This will replace an aging zero-turn
mower that will have 1,500 hours on it by
the time it is replaced. The current unit is
starting to nickel and dime with
maintenance costs due to the high use. N/A

We are anticipating to continue to use the
current unit as a back-up when
maintenance is being performed on the
new unit. The expense will be covered
within the current Operating budget.

SOURCE OF REIMBURSE
REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT

N/A N/A

ANTICIPATED
REPLACED ACQUISITION
A/R ASSET # DATE
R 2/1/2026

Grand Total Amounts $ 16,000.00 $ -




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority

Department: Planning & Conservation

Account No: 533928

Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999

TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R
132.533928]  [Computers (1) - Covered by LIO | $ 1,404.48 $ -
$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Grand Total Amounts $ 1,404.48 $ -

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:

When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

%MJ Lrcriahs

IT Division Approval

JUSTIFICATION

5 year life cycle

Requesting Department Head Signature

INDIVIDUAL

Price

REPLACE

ASSET

2021012



2026 Travel and Training Requests

Department: Planning & Conservation
. Number of | Employee Employee Commercial . Requirement for
Date Request (:_fokcnaél\z;:) Employees Mileage Meals Loanplog;;zzo Transport T?aeir:il:arsssgr;gS Totra‘le Cuoessttper Accreditation or OutYoefS?,\(l)(l)mty
Attending | 533205+ 533215 ging 533235 9 q Certification?
Feb/May/Oct | Wi Land Information ASsoc | nown | varies - 87.50 187.50 - 399.50 674.50 Yes Yes
2026 Conf
. L. Michigan Area Water Land
Apnl;l\élzag/Oct Conservation Association Unknown Varies - 25.00 175.00 - 425.00 625.00 Yes Yes
Meetings/Conf
1st 1/2 of year |E3Stern W1 User Group Unknown | Varies - 25.00 150.00 : 402.50 577.50 Yes Yes
Sanitary Trainings
Aprilioct 2026 |'V! County Conservation Unknown |  Varies - 37.50 200.00 : 400.00 637.50 Yes Yes
Assoc Trainings/Conf
Quarterly | W! Co Planning Directors Unknown | Varies ; 25.00 175.00 - 400.00 600.00 Yes Yes
Meetings
WI Land & Water
March of 2026 |Conservation Assoc Unknown Varies - 37.50 250.00 - 400.00 687.50 Yes Yes
Conference
2026 Mileage for meetings and job |, o on | varies 500.00 50.00 300.50 - - 850.50 Yes/No Yes
site visits and misc meetings
July of 2026 |[ESRI User Conference San Diego 1 125.00 1,750.00 500.00 500.00 2,875.00 No Yes
1 0,
1st1/2 of year |Brownfield Conference (100% | ;.\ o.n 2 125.00 1,812.00 |  1,500.00 1,073.00 4,510.00 No Yes
Non-levy funded)
Object
Account 500.00 537.50 5,000.00 2,000.00 4,000.00 12,037.50
Total
Grand Total 12,037.50
**2025 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate $.51 with

proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable
$.26 with no proof of insurance, or partial coverage, on file with Accounts Payable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




JDE Object | | | | Date of Last | | Taxable
Account Fee Current Charge Proposed % change Unit increase Prior Fee Who can Approve Change Why Proposing a Change? (Y/N)
435100 Boat launch - resident daily 4.00 5.00 25% per day 1/1/2011 County Board 15 years, we are the lowest in Y
the State for those that charge
fees
435100 Boat launch - resident annual 16.00 20.00 25% per vear 1/1/2011 County Board " Y
435100 Boat launch - non-resident daily 6.00 15.00 150% per day 1/1/2011 County Board " Y
435100 Boat launch - non-resident annual 24.00 40.00 67% per year 1/1/2011 County Board " Y
435155  Shoreland Permit - renewal/transfer/amendment 100.00 each 1/1/2024 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Ordinance - maintenance program administration 16.50 each 1/1/2021 County Board N
435155  County Plat Review 360.00 each 1/1/2023 Liaison Committee N
435155  Replat Review 360.00 each 1/1/2023 Liaison Committee N
435155  Conservation Subdivision Review 135.00 each 1/1/2023 Liaison Committee N
435155  Subdivision Ordinance - certified survey map review 275.00 each 1/1/2023 Liaison Committee N
435155  Board of Adjustments 575.00 each 1/1/2024 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 1-5 180.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 6-10 355.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 11-15 530.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 16-25 705.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 26-50 815.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Nonmetallic Mining Permit - unreclaimed Acres 51 or more 875.00 each 1/1/2020 County Board N
435950  Erosion Control & Stormwater Management Permit - Land 100 + 40/acre of land each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
Disturbance disturbed
435950  Erosion Control & Stormwater Management Permit 200 + 40/lot each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - conventional system 500.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - tank replacement 400.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - inground pressure system 520.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - at grade/mound/sand filter system 640.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - individual site design 700.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - experimental systems 800.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - holding tanks <3000 gpd 450.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - renewal/transfer 100.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Citation Administration Fee 75.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Shoreland Permit 255.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Shoreland Conditional Use (in addition to permit fee) 655.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Rezoning Request 655.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Variance Request 325.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
451405  Address Assignment 30.00 40.00 33% each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee Y
435155  Shoreland Permit - w/mitigation option 355.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Shoreland Permit - floodplain development 330.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Shoreland Permit - Staff Drawing 200.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - Drainfield Replacement 380.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - Existing System-Addition of Pretreatment Unit 230.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
Only/Filter Installation
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Storage 0-300 animals 605.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Storage >300 animals 1,250.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Modification 0-300 animals 255.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Modification >300 animals 505.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Feedlots 205.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435950  Animal Waste Storage Permit - Facility Closure 205.00 other 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435155  Ordinance Amendment Request 675.00 each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
451405  GPS Tile Map 40.00 each 1/1/2020 Department N
435155  Subdivision Ordinance - preliminary plat review 455 + 4/acre each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N




JDE Object | | | | Date of Last | | Taxable
Account Fee Current Charge Proposed % change Unit increase Prior Fee Who can Approve Change Why Proposing a Change? (Y/N)
435155  Subdivision Ordinance - final plat review 255 + 4/acre each 1/1/2020 Liaison Committee N
435205 Household Hazardous Waste - Hazardouse Waste 20.00 per persor 1/1/2023 Liaison Committee N
435155  County Sanitary Permit - reconnection 180.00 each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
435155  County Sanitary Permit - pipe repair/replacement/suction line 180.00 each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - non plumbing system 180.00 each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
435155  Sanitary Permit - abandonment permit 35.00 each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
435155  Shoreland Permit - Accessory Structure >300' from OHWM & out 80.00 - each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
of flood plain
435155  County Sanitary Permit - pipe repair/replacement-permit issued aft 75.00 each 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
435205 Household Hazardous Waste - Electronics 40.00 per persor 1/1/2021 Liaison Committee N
457160  Drinking Water Testing & Education Program 30.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
457160  Drinking Water Testing & Education Program Metals 57.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N
457160  Drinking Water Testing & Education Program Triazine Screen 35.00 each 1/1/2025 Liaison Committee N




Liaison Committee Budget Sign Off 2026

Department Register of Deeds
Liaison Committee Planning, Resources, Agriculture & Extension
Committee Chair Rebecca Clarke
Targets Set by Finance Committee
Levy $ -153,254
Transfer Out $ 0
Transfer In $ 0
Equity $ 0
Department Budget Requested
Total Revenue $ -768,310 Note: amount should be negative
Total Expense 3 840,786 Note: amount should be positive
Transfer In $ -72.476
Transfer Out 3 0
Equity $ 0
Variance $ 0

Note: Variance should be zero = meets budget target; or
Variance /s a negative number = under budget; excess funds

Signatures:
.. / 7 / ‘
Wli W“" 9/)7 /ﬂm;’
Committee Chair Date ' '

S @ Baddueds 8192085

Department Head Date

Note: If the liaison committee supports one or more exceptions to the
target; a letter of justification and a completed and approved Additional
Levy Request form must be submitted with this form. The amounts are
not to be included in the totals above.




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Ellen R Schleicher Amanda Drossel Walloch
Register of Deeds Office Supervisor
To: Finance Committee

From: Ellen R Schleicher, Register of Deedsé%'
Date: September 10, 2025

RE: Proposed 2026 Budget for Register of Deeds
The main goals of our office are as follows:

o To provide excellent customer service.

e Provide vital record requests in a timely manner.

o Continue to work towards making Land Records accessible via computer (digitizing).
o Encourage folks to sign up for electronic recording of documents.

o Educate staff and constituents.

To measure these goals, we utilize the following performance measures:

e Record documents within 48 hours of receiving.

e Track the number of documents back-indexed per month (as time permits).

o Increase eRecording documents versus to help reduce paper documents

o Identify and combine pages in Contract and Miscellaneous Books to help distinguish pages per document.

I am pleased to say that we have met the budget target set by the county board adding a total of $153,254.00 to the

general fund. We want to be able to continue to contribute to the general fund to help reduce the tax burden on our
tax payers.

December 31, 2025 is the end of our software contract (renewable every 3 years). As in the past our increase of 3%
per year was expected. Along with the normal increase a 15% increase in subscription fees was also accessed. We
have adjusted the fees to our subscribers so it should not adversely affect our revenues. Looking at the five (5)-year
average we did increase revenue expectations slightly but still are under the five (5) year average. We hope to
encourage at a more folks to electronically record documents to save on postage as that just continues to increase.
In partnership with Fidlar we are anticipating offering submitters a less expensive option to electronic recordings
that will also generate additional revenue for our county.
In our 2026 budget requests:
e Increased the revenues by .88% to account number 451105 (Transfer Fee Tax).
o Increased the revenues by 1.35% to account number 451110 (Remote Imaging Fees).
o Decreased the revenues by 1.12% to account number 451120 Universal ROD Fees
o Decreased expenses by .43% to account number 531105 Professional Services. Received dollars from Land
Records to help defray costs.
e Decreased expenses by 60.15% to account number 533110 Printing as we do not have to order important
documents folders. This is usually a bi-yearly expense.
e Decreased expenses by 16.14% to account number 533200 Travel and Meals. Decreased expenses by 20% to
account number 533305 Membership Dues.
e Decreased expenses by 42.86% to account number 533725 Postage
e Increased expenses by 100% to account number 533928 Computers, need to upgrade 5 computers in the
office. These dollars will be reimbursed by land records.

In conclusion, it is our hope that we can continue to offer excellent customer service, increase returning

documents electronically to reduce paper handling and postage. Offer our submitters value and still increase
revenue of our constituents.

|

Administration Building ellen.schieicher@sheboygancounty.com
:phone (920) 459-3023 508 New York Avenue - Room 218 Amanda.drosselwalloch@sheboygancounty.com
simile (920) 459-1338 Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126 www.sheboygancounty.com




Register of Deeds

2025 2026
Outputs Projected
Target Actual Target
Metric Process Records in a timely manner and return to customer within 10 days.
Returning recordings back to the submitter in a timely manner speeds up the real
Importance & & Y P P 75% 85% 90%
estate process.
Target Same day or next day recording for at least 75% of daily recordings
Metric Increase eRecording documents
Importance |eRecording offers customer faster recording with a quick turnaround. 58% 65% 75%
Encourage submitters to choose the eRecord option. Last year we averaged 58%
Target
eRecords
Metric Work on consolidating Contract (38) and Miscellaneous Docments (28)
Currently these books/documents were labled as single pages. Some docuemts had
Importance enty . nele page 66 66 66
multiple pages. We need to combine pages for easier searching.
Target Would like to have this project completed by January 2026
Metric Back Indexing
Importance This is an on-going project, identify or naming documents for ease of finding them 50% 750, 85%
is a huge asset to our office and searchers
Target Our target is to back index at least 1000 documents per month
Metric Educated and Train Staff
In order to provide good customer service the staff needs to be able to answer
Importance |questions. It is very important to properly train new staff and keep all staff
members up to date on changes that happen sometimes on a daily basis. 95% 95% 95%
We strive to find education opportunities for staff to participate in. Usually via
Target webinars, some in person training if possible. We try to keep staff informed when
new processes or procedures are updated. Via email or informal meetings.




Performance Measurements
Register of Deeds
Outcomes Based - Measuring/Assessing Programs

Measurement 1

Measurement 2

Description of measurement

Description of measurement

Process records in a timely manner and return to customer within 10 days or less.

Prompt customer service for vital records and land record information is to get the
information out within 60 minutes.

What is being gauged?

What is being gauged?

How quickly we can get information back to customer.

Wait time. How long folks are in the office or when do we get mailed request
returned to the customer.

How is it being measured?

How is it being measured?

We report when documents are mailed back in our Laredo software program that
all contracted customers can view. We also have a internal calendar that we can
track when documents are mailed.

We can tell how long a customer is waiting in the office. Or if mailed requests are
not returned by the next day.

How is it enhancing our operations/success - is this what we are after?

How is it enhancing our operations/success - is this what we are after?

The recording information is needed by our business partners as soon as possible
in order for them to complete or process other transactions.

Our goal is to get customer needed information in a timely manner.

How does it assess our performance?

How does it assess our performance?

Indicates if we are timely and effective in meeting customer needs. When we are
not effective, it slows the Real Estate Process down.

Indicates if we are timely and effective in meeting customer needs.

Outcomes?

When we achieve this goal, turnaround for homes on the market is faster, folks
and title companies can close on respective properties faster, and get their
paperwork done in a timely manner.

95% of the time we achieve this goal at times due to vacations have affected the
outcome. Erecorded documents are returned immediately so we are at 100% with
them. We continue to process documents and return them as soon as possible,
sometimes documents are sent to the new owner before they can change thier
address at the post office.

Qutcomes? .
98% of records are processed within the 60 minute window. About 2% may take
longer so we offer to contact them when their request is completed or we offer to

mail documents to their home.

If we cannot serve the customer in a timely manner we suggest that they have us
mail their records to them when completed. Vitla records are a bit more
complicated due to the security issues. Land records can be emailed to the
customer within hours of the request.

Update with 2026 Budget. With the newly implamented SWIFT software program
documents are returned as soon as they are prossessed and posted in our system.

Update with 2026 budget. About 98% of the customers are taken care of and out
of the office within 15 minutes. Others may take longer due to unforseen
situations where we have to get the State Vital Records Office involved.

Measurement 3

Measurement 4

Description of measurement

Description of measurement

Education/Communication.

Back Indexing.

What is being gauged?

What is being gauged?

How to search for a land record in our system, and how to find their land within
the county system. Also internal education for staff.

How many images can we get back indexed.

How is it being measured?

How is it being measured?

Folks learn to use our system which frees up our time to continue with our duties.

We run reports throughout the year to ensure that we are on track with the goals
we set.

How is it enhancing our operations/success - is this what we are after?

How is it enhancing our operations/success - is this what we are after?

People do appreciate our help in the above mentioned education. We offer to
give a little tutorial of our land records so they can find the needed information
they want. We provide them with the vital records they need for other aspects of
their lives. For staff education, we cross train so the staff feels comfortable
answering the various questions we receive and also know that they can ask
someone else in the department to back them up.

The more documents/images we get back indexed the easier it is to access these
images on our computers.

How does it assess our performance?

How does it assess our performance?

Positive reactions from the public either to our staff, to me, or to other
departments who pass the information to our office. By offering staff members
chances to view webinars, that also helps enhance their knowledge.

To be able to access these digital records saves time and enhances the productivity
of our office.

Outcomes??

Outcomes??

Positive input from customers and us relaying that information helps to keep a
positive atmosphere within the office. That reflects back to the customers.
Knowledge makes the staff more confident in their work. We continue to find
educational information for the staff to keep up on trending issues in the market
and with updates on our landrecord software.

We completed the original back indexing project that was started in 2008. We are

starting a new back indexing project that will un-restrict another set of documents.

Allowing access to older documents that are still needed for title searches. We are
slowly moving toward getting all the deeds available for our on-line culstomers




R551476 8/15/2025 14:12:54
County of Sheboygan
Page - 1
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
00182 Register Of Deeds
400000 Revenues
410000 Taxes
411000 Property Tax Levy
411100 Property Tax - Rea 160917 231,346 209,418 194,701 194,701 97,350 194,701 153,254 41.,447- 21.29-
411000 Property Tax Levy 160,917 231,346 209,418 194,701 194.701 97,350 194,701 153.254 41.447- 21.29-
410000 Taxes 160.917 231,346 209,418 194,701 194,701 97,350 194,701 153,254 41,447- 21.29-
420000 Intergovernmental Re
421000 Federal Grants
421000 Federal Grants 66-
420000 Intergovernmental Re 66-
450000 Public Charges for S
451000 General Government
451100 Register of Deeds
451105 Transter Fee Tax 406.187- 397.263- 425.031- 329,137- 329,137- 181,190- 329,137- 332,021- 2.884- 88
451110 Remote Imaging Fe 220.972- 194,197- 227.235- 213.112- 213,112- 122,077- 213,112- 215,996- 2.884- 1.35
451120 Universal ROD Fee 356.700- 280,507- 288.855- 377.835- 377.835- 150.845- 355.835- 373,597- 4.238 1.12-
451100 Register of Deeds 983.860- 871.967- 941.120- 920,084- 920.084- 454 111- 898,084- 921.614- 1.530- 57
451400 Other General Gove B - ) i -
451400 Other General Gove
451000 General Government 983.860- 871.967- 941.120- 920.084- 920.084- 434 111- 898.084- 921.614- 1.530- A7

432000 Public Safety

452100 Law Enforcement

4352100 Law Enforcement

452000 Public Safety



R551476 8/15/2025 14:12:54

Page - 2

County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026

Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

450000 Public Charges for S 983.860- 871,967- 941,120- 920,084- 920,084- 454.111- 898.,084- 921,614-

460000 Interest and Other R
466000 Other Miscellaneous
466125 Miscellaneous Reim
466200 Employee Reimburse

466200 Employee Reimburse

466000 Other Miscellaneous

460000 Interest and Other R

470000 Interdepartmental Re
473000 System Operation Re
473000 System Operation Re

476000 Other Interdepartme

476000 Other Interdepartme

470000 Interdepartmental Re

400000 Revenues 823.009- 640.621- 731.702- 725,383- 725.383-

(5]
w

6.761- 703.383- 768.,360- 42.977- 592

500000 Expense/Expenditure
510000 Personnel Related Ex
ST1000 Wages

511100 General

511105 Regular 345136 351.816 9.087 375.332

(%)
w
(oY
~
o
(%)
)
(397

181.731 355332 407.926 32.594 8.68
511110 Overtime

W
wn
‘A
w

511100 General 345,136 351.816 3

W

9.087 375,332 181.786 355387 407.926 32,594 8.68

i
(%)
~J

U
(o5}
(%}
(38}

511800 Temporary Help



8/15/2025 14:12:54

R551476
County of Sheboygan
Page - 3
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
511800 Temporary Help
511000 Wages 345,136 351.816 359,087 375,332 375,332 181.786 355,387 407,926 32,594 8.68
512000 Benetits
512100 General
512105 Social Security 23,853 24.079 24,884 25,780 25,780 12,576 25,000 30.187 4,407 17.09
512110 Retirement (Emplo 22,846 23.873 23,265 26,088 26,088 12.634 25.000 29.370 3,282 12.58
512100 General 46,699 47,953 48,149 51,868 51,868 25210 50,000 59.557 7.689 14.82
512800 Temporary Help o
512800 Temporary Help
512000 Benetits 46,699 47953 48,149 51,868 51,868 25210 50,000 59,557 7,689 14.82
510000 Personnel Related Ex 391,835 399.769 407.236 427,200 427.200 206.996 405,387 467.483 40,283 9.43
530000 Operating Expenses
531000 Purchased Services
331100 Professional Servi
531105 Consulting 127,119 98.409 103.214 131,048 131,048 82071 131.048 130.481 567- A43-
531100 Professional Servi 127.119 98.409 103,214 131,048 131,048 82,071 131.048 130.481 567- 43-
531800 Utilities e -
531800 Utilities
531000 Purchased Services 127,119 98.409 103.214 131,048 131.048 82,071 131,048 130.481 567- 43-
532000 Repair & Maintenanc
532200 Maintenance of Equ
532225 Office Equipment 3934 2456 180 1,050 1,050 855 1,050 1.050 o
532200 Maintenance ot Equ 3.934 2456 180 1.050 1,050 855 1.050 1.050



R551476 ’ 8/15/2025 14:12:54

County of Sheboygan
. Page - 4
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
532300 Repair Parts o
532300 Repair Parts
532000 Repair & Maintenanc 3.934 2,456 180 1.050 1.050 855 1,050 1.050
533000 General Operating
533100 Advertising and Pr
533110 Printing 2,580 1,051 2,101 6,525 6,525 4.861 5.500 2,600 3.925- 60.15-
533100 Advertising and Pr 2.580 1,051 2,101 6,525 6.525 4.861 5,500 2,600 3,925- 60.15-
533200 Travel and Meals
533203 Mileage - Employe 602 984 1.370 2,001 2,001 146 2,001 1611 390- 19.49-
533215 Meals - Employee 161 161 161 100 61- 37.89-
533220 Lodging - Employe 816 1.230 1.264 2,770 2,770 1,032 2.770 1.870 900- 32.49-
533235 Commercial Trans. 573 573 573 573- 100.00-
533245 Seminars and Tral 364 325 924 1.150 1,150 625 1.150 2.000 850 73.91
533200 Travel and Meals 1.781 2,539 3,558 6,655 6.655 1.803 6.655 5.581 1.074- 16.14-
533300 Dues
533305 Membership Dues e 284 415 520 500 500 230 500 400 100- 20.00-
533300 Dues 284 415 520 500 500 230 500 400 100- 20.00-
533500 General Supplies
533505 General - 24 - 240 240 B 240 240
533500 General Supplies 24 240 240 240 240
533700 Office Supplies
533705 Office 1.791 2,062 1,725 3.000 3.000 250 2.475 2,475 525- 17.50-
533725 Postage 3.984 3.940 3.767 7.000 7,000 1.546 7.000 4,000 3.000- 42.86-
533700 Office Supplies 5,975 6.002 5.492 10.000 10.000 1.796 9.475 6.475 3.525- 35.25-

533800 Maintenance Suppli



8/15/2025 14:12:54

R551476
County of Sheboygan
. Page - 5
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
533800 Maintenance Suppli
533870 Books & Periodical
533875 Subscriptions 83 90 93 150 150 150 150 e
533870 Books & Periodical 83 90 93 150 150 150 150
533900 Other
533923 Noncap Off F&E > 104 521
533925 Furniture Under $ 521 1,150
533928 Computer Sys $500 3,597 4616 5.641 5.589 5,589
533900 Other 4,222 3,766 6,162 5.589 5.589
533000 General Operating 14.749 15.863 17,927 24.070 24,070 8.690 22,520 21,035 3,035- 12.61-
534000 Fixed Charges
534100 Rentals
534115 Rental of Equipme 631 3.153 3,300 5.300 1.172 3,000 3.600 1.700- 32.08-
534100 Rentals 631 3.153 5.300 5.300 1.172 3.000 3.600 1.700- 32.08-
534200 Insurance
534245 Bonding Insurance 32 30 S
534200 Insurance 32 30
534000 Fixed Charges 663 30 3.153 5.300 5.300 1,172 3.000 3.600 1.700- 32.08-
535000 Bad Debt Expense - - 77A7
535000 Bad Debt Expense 5
530000 Operating Expenses 146.469 116.758 124.474 161.468 161.468 92.788 157.618 156,166 5.302- 3.28-

550000 Interdepartmental Ch -

551000 Employee Related In

551100 Benefits - General



14:12:54

R551476
County of Sheboygan
SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report
County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt
551105 Health Insurance 125,414 143.803 126,269 141.731 141,731 71.678 141,731 148,320 6.589 4.65
551110 Dental Insurance 3.007 3.628 2,842 2.986 2,986 1.494 2,986 2,986
551115 Group Life [nsura 194 197 199 211 211 103 211 229 18 8.53
551125 Worker Compensati 274 278 248 258 258 127 258 280 22 8.53
551100 Benetits - General 128,888 147.906 129,559 145,186 145,186 73.402 145,186 151,815 6,629 4.57
551000 Employee Related In 128,888 147.906 129,559 145.186 145,186 73.402 145,186 151,815 6,629 4.57
551900 Insurance Charges
551905 General Liability 1,318 1.281 1,328 1.420 1.420 710 1.420 1.344 76- 5.35-
551920 Property Insurance 969 985 1,004 1,079 1,079 339 1.079 1.035 44- 4.08-
551930 Deductible Escrow 187 199 239 199 199 100 199 198 I- .50-
551900 Insurance Charges 2.473 2.465 2.571 2.698 2.698 1.349 2.698 2,577 121- 4.48-
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552100 Repairs & Maintena
552000 Repairs & Maintenan
1553000 System Operation Ch
553100 System Operation C
553105 Telephone 1,796 1,623 1.837 1,790 1.790 895 1.790 1,875 85 475
553115 Telephone - Long 8 1 4 4 4 4- 100.00-
553135 Printing & Duplic 1.714 933 2,132 1,000 1.000 37 500 2350 750- 75.00-
553150 Data Processing S 47.629 49.620 55.265 54.505 54.505 27253 54,505 60,587 6.082 11.16
553100 System Operation C 51.147 52177 39.234 57.299 57299 28.184 56.799 62,712 5413 9.45
353000 System Operation Ch 51.147 52,477 59,234 57.299 57.299 28.184 56.799 62712 5413 943
556000 Other Interdepartme
556100 Other Interdepartm
556110 Bonding 83 83 83 87 87 44 87 83 4- 4.60-



R551476 8/15/2025 14:12:54
County of Sheboygan :
Page -

SC0002 Proposed Budget - Variance Report

County Department Level 7 w/o CP For 2026
Description 5-Yr Average Actual Actual Board Amended Current Year Current Year Dept Budget $ Variance To % Chge To
2020-2024 Annual 2023 Annual 2024 Adopted 2025 Budget 2025 At June 30th Projection Request 2026 2025 Budget 2025 Bdgt

556100 Other Interdepartm 83 83 83 87 87 44 87 83 4- 4.60-

556000 Other Interdepartme 83 83 83 87 87 44 87 83 4- 4.60-
550000 Interdepartmental Ch 182,592 202,630 191.447 205,270 205.270 102,979 204,770 217,187 11.917 5.81
560000 Capital Outlay

565000 Machinery & Equipme

365000 Machinery & Equipme

566000 Oftfice Furniture &

566000 Oftice Furniture &

566200 Computer Equipment .

566200 Computer Equipment

560000 Capital Outlay

570000 Depreciation

575000 Machinery & Equip D B -

575000 Machinery & Equip D

570000 Depreciation
500000 Expense/Expenditure 720.896 719.156 723.157 793.938 793.938 402.763 767.775 840,836 46.898 591
600000 Other Financing Sourc

630000 Operat'g Transfers t

631500 Land Records Usage ) 78.107- 54.038- 55.198- 68.555- 68.555- 60.211- 68.555- 72.476- 3.921- 372
631500 Land Records Usage 78,108- 54.038- 55.198- 68.555- 68.555- 60.211- 68.555- 72.476- 3.921- 372
630000 Operat'g Transters 78.500- 54.038- 53.198- 68.555- 68.555- 60.211- 68.555- 72 476- 3.921- 572
600000 Other Financing Sourc 78.500- 54.038- 55.198- 68.555- 68.555- 60.211- 68.555- 72.476- 3.921- 572



R551476

SC0002
County Department Level 7 w/o CP

5-Yr Average
2020-2024

Description

Actual
Annual 2023

County of Sheboygan
Proposed Budget - Variance Report
For 2026

Amended
Budget 2025

Board
Adopted 2025

Actual
Annual 2024

Current Year

At June 30th

8/15/2025 14:12:54

Page - 8

$ Variance To

2025 Budget

% Chge To
2025 Bdgt

Current Year Dept Budget

Projection Request 2026

700000 Other Financing Uses
720000 Transfer to Other Fu

720000 Transter to Other Fu

700000 Other Financing Uses
Subtotal 180.613-
800000 Net Position
820000 Fund Balance

24.497

63,743-

14.210-

4,163-

820125 Use ot FB for Subse

820000 Fund Balance

800000 Net Position

180.613-
180.613-

00182 Register Of Deeds

Current Change in Fund Balance

24 497
24.497

63.744-
63.743-

14.210-
14.210-

4,163- 5.72
4.163-



TABLE OF ORGANIZATION

REGISTER OF DEEDS

Planning, Resources,
Agriculture &

Administrative
Supervisor (1)

Extension Committee

Accounting Specialist
B-23 or Accounting
Associate B-24

(M

Senior Administrative
Specialist (3)

2025

Administrative Assistant
and/or Administrative
Specialist (2)




INTERDEPARTMENTAL CHARGES

‘ 4 — - == =
~ Account Number | N ' |

Department ~ &Name ~_Amount  Shared Service Department | Account Number & Name
Expense - R I ]
Register of Deeds | 149.553135  § 250.00 ~ Printing and Duplication - 426.473400
149533705  $ 50000 Paper blank | 426473400 B

Total Charges ' ' 750




EQUIPMENT REQUEST FOR 2026-- COMPUTER AND SOFTWARE ONLY

Listed in Order of Priority Account to use: 533928 for Computer System/Eq from $500 thru $4999
Department: 149 - Register of Deeds
Account No: 533928
TOTAL COST REIMBURSEMENT _ REPLACE
ACCOUNT NO. ITEM DESCRIPTION OF ITEM(S) AMOUNT A/R JUSTIFICATION INDIVIDUAL ASSET
$ - $ =

Replacing the Cashiers

station, the Scan Pro

station and Public

Computers - Reducing 2018001 2018034

public computers to 3 2018038 2018039
5,589.00 R Public computers are 6/7 years  instead of 4 2019106 2019107

Computers (5) estimated cost per
computer - HP ProDesk SFF Desktop
PC with 8 GB additional RAM

182.533928 $1012.12 per machine 5,589.00

& H BH

& H

Grand Total Amounts $ 5,589.00 $ 5,589.00

RETURN TO CHRIS LEWINSKI, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIRECTOR

NOTE:

When requesting printers please indicate all the features needed for that unit:

Cfrewizptiod Lworan Lo £ Mol Myed

IT Division Approval Requesting Department Head Signature




2026 Travel and Training Requests
Department: 182 - Register of Deeds

Seminars BeguLems
Location  Gf Number of Em.ployee Employee gty Lodging Commercial and Total Cost nt fqr ‘ Out of
Date Request - Employees| Mileage Meals 533220 Transport Pt er request Accreditati| County
Attending | 533205** | 533215 533235 § |perrequest  hor Yes/No
533245 Clortifiratin
January/May/August District Meeting(s)(3) Varies 1 326.00 30.00 356.00 |n/a yes
Madison
ruar . . 230.
February/March WRDA (230 miles) 2 130.00 100.00 30.00 - yes
. : Madison
May Fidlar Symposium (230 miles) 2 130.00 650.00 780.00 n/a yes
WRDA (Wlsconsn} Rggmter TBD (400
June of Deeds Association) . 1 204.00 375.00 225.00 804.00 yes
miles)
Conference yes
September Fidlar User Meeting e 2 130.00|  40.00 240.00 410.00 yes
Point n/a
WRDA (Wisconsin Register
October of Deeds Association) 652 Miles 1 333.00 375.00 225.00 933.00 yes
Conference TBD
yes
WLTA (Wisconsin Land Title| 113 miles 1 57.63 230.00 450.00 737.63 |yes ves
PRIA(Property Records
Industry Association) Remote 2/2times
000.
Februaty/Augus attendance (estimated $250 per year 1,000.00
per session total $ 1000)
Land Records Education (1,000.00) -
Funds
November/June PRIA Local Meetings M@ggs;’;‘n"r 2 300.00 30.00 330.00 n/a yes
Wisconsin Dept of Revenue
Workgroup
Vital Records Committee
Object
Account 1,610.63 100.00 1,870.00 1,000.00 4,580.63
Total
Grand Total 4,580.63

**92026 Employee Mileage Reimbursement Rate
$.51 with proof of personal auto insurance on file with Accounts Payable

$.26 with no nroof of insurance. or nartial coverage. on file with Accounts Pavable

Grand Total amount above should match the subtotal on the Proposed Variance Report




Sheboygan County Discretionary Fee Schedule

“Register of Deeds | _
JDE Object Current Date of Last Why Proposing a Taxable
Account Fee Charge Proposed | % change Unit increase Prior Fee Who can Approve Change Change? (Y/N) Notes
149.451120 | PhP‘PC}?PieS,Qf,NO”"'ewfdeq documents o |$ o025 __ | per page priorto 2006 | __CountyBoard L S N
149.451120 Photocopies greater than 11" x 17" (Plats) S 5.00 | per page prior to 2006 |ROD Office/Liaison | N
; i [ I R R | Committee/State _ B i
14797445_115)7* E@I/Fax Services - - 7‘_75 B 170707\ - 77_‘77 | each P;gr t0 2006 | ~_|ROD Office/Liaison Commlttee :ﬂ - N o
149.451120 Tapestry On line Search Fee S 3.25 | print fee | each 1/1/2024 1 0.50 ROD Office/Software Co. Increase revenue source. N
! per | | |
document i \
$l 50/5. 50 | i :
149.451120 i‘OfﬁciaI Records Online - Online vital records requests S 2. Sj r each 4/1/2024 }rROD Office/Software Co. ‘|ncrease revenue source | N
| o o I I - S s
vErecordmg Through Fidlar (ThIS is a new optxon Hoping for L - 1 S 2.00 ; | |ROD Office/ Software Co. ‘Increase revenue source,
. ] \Ia;gnzi()iZS early 2026 implementation) - I R - I - N N
149. 9.451120 |Remote copy fees depend on what contract customers S 0.40 | ‘ " other 1/1/2015 0.50 ROD Office lIncrease revenue source/ N
, choose N I | I | U I S -
149. 451120 ‘Laredo Remote Access - Fees vary by how many minutes ! | | !
|customer contract for. Land record software contract | | |
increased by 3% in January 1, 2023. Expect a 3% increase per | ! | 1 |
year at next contract 2026. i ‘
i B *OﬁtngO milgrujgs overage charge 0 10 per mmute : 5 70 00 §7 jp 00 __15% other  1/1/2024 i 7$7 70 OO\ ROD Of‘flce - B }Passing on the increa?‘r N -
~ [*150to 250 minutes, overage charge 0.10 per min mlnute '$ 10500 ' $ 12500 ”720% other  1/1/2024  $105. OO {ROD Office ) 7J from software N ) B
| *250to 500 minutes, overage charge 0.08 per minute  $ 17§70gﬂ $ 195.00 | 12% other  1/2/2024 ”371715 00 |ROD Offi ___company. (9% increase = N .
T ||¥500 to 1000 minutes, overage charge 0.06 per minute | $  280.00 | $ 295. 00 5% other  1/3/2024 \ 1$280.00 lRQD Office | for life cycle, 15% N .
~|*1000 to 2000 minutes, overage charge 0.05 per minute S 410 007 $ 425, Op 4% other  1/4/2024 $410. (lQA&OD Office - __lincrease for monthly N )
~_*Unlimited B - |§ 55000 § 580.00 6% other  1/5/2024 | $550.00 |ROD Office __ subcription fees). N i
| **additional grl[qrglted - I B | 5,,,}9@ 0 | i ‘ROD Office 11 - - B
Print per page fees 5 0.40 $0.50 | 25% S 0.40 ROD Office Increase revenue source|

* PTICE for overage charges vary,

[es nly available with a regular unlimited plan




SHEBOYGAN COUNTY

Ellen R Schleicher
Register of Deeds

!

July 31,2025

Amanda Drossel Walloch
Office Supervisor

Greetings Laredo Partners:

Our office is currently working on our 2026 budget. Our software provider significantly increased our
costs beginning January 2026. In order to continue our efforts to offer future enhancements we have no

" choice but to increase our fees starting January 1, 2026.

Current Fees

Plan Name

Plan Minutes

Plan Overage Amount Copy
$70 150 0.40 0.50 per page
$105 250 0.40 0.50 per page
$175 500 0.40 0.50 per page
$280 1000 0.40 0.50 per page
$410 2000 0.40 0.50 per page
$550 Unlimited 0.0 0.50 per page

Fees effective January 1, 2026

Plan Name Plan Minutes Plan Overage Amount Copy
$80 150 0.50 0.50 per page
$125 250 0.50 0.50 per page
$195 500 0.50 0.50 per page
$295 1000 0.50 0.50 per page
$425 2000 0.50 0.50 per page
$580 Unlimited 0.0 0.50 per page

*Additional user $300 0.50 per page
*Only available with unlimited
plan

Our last increase in fees to customers was January 2023, since that time you now have access to all
records land records dating back to before 1936. If not readily available, we are a phone call away to
ensure you get records you need in a timely manner to you. We also enhanced the tract book images and

continue to fix bad images when we find them. We continue to work behind the scene to improve our
service to our partners.

We are working on making all documents easier to obtain and search for. Watch for future improvements
for eRecording. We are working through our software company to offer you a less expensive eRecording

option, hopefully by late this year or early next year. To help with fraud we will be lmplementmg a notary
fraud alert to help identify fraudulent notary signatures.

We feel that these prices are still a good value to our subscribers. If you have any questions or concerns,
regarding these changes, please feel free to contact our office.

Very Truly Yours

Ellen R. Schleicher, Sheboygan County, Register of Deeds

Administration Building
508 New York Avenue - Room 218
Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126

ellen.schleicher@sheboygancounty.com
Amanda.drosselwalloch@sheboygancounty.com
www.sheboygancounty.com

Telephone (920) 459-3023
Facsimile (920) 459-1338




WISCONSIN

Einancial Overview

July 2025
Finance Committee & County Administrator Report



Budget Variance Summary

Year to Date July 31, 2025

Fund
General Special Revenue Enterprise Internal Service Total Transportation
Change in Fund Balance S 146,701 $(1,082,193) S 472,581 $(6,191,479) S (6,654,390) S 3,758,372
Plus: unbudgeted depreciation 741,649 1,973,940 S 2,715,589
Adjusted Change in Fund Balance S 146,701 $(1,082,193) S 1,214,230 S (4,217,539) $ (3,938,801) S 3,758,372
Budgeted Change in Fund Balance to Date S (4,661,327) S (895911) S 78,768  $(2,637,684) S (8,116,154) S (4,196,120)

Variance Actual to Budget s 4808028| |[$ (186,282)| |$ 1,135462 | | $(1,579,855)| [$ 4,177,353 | [$ 7,954,492 |




Department Budget Variance Summary

Year to Date July 31, 2025

Total Total Total Total
Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance Department Variance

General Fund Special Revenue Enterprise Funds Internal Services
Airport $ 28,284 Community Programs $  (989,966) Lake Breeze Aviation $ 68,508 Employee Benefits $  (295,633)
Bldg Senices $ 569,906 Economic Support $ 72,509 Rocky Knoll $ 1,066,954 Highway $ (1,807,994)
Clerk of Crts $ 116,549 Elder Senvices $ 30,738 Info Technology $ 512,218
Corp Counsel $ 1,389 HHS Administration $ (7,988)( |Total - Enterprise Fund $ 1,135,462 Prop Ins $ 11,554
County Administrator $ 32,485 Public Health Senice $ (37,283)
County Board $ 16,054 Social Senices $ 749,031 Total - Internal Servs (1,579,855)
County Clerk $  (19,018) Total HHS $  (182,960)
Court Commissioner $ 5,084 Total
DA $ 21,164 Public Safety - Spec Rev | $ (3,322) Department Variance
Finance $ 68,575
Human Resources $ 29,514 Total - Special Revenue (186,282) Transportation
Medical Examiner $ 980 Transportation $ 7,954,492
Nondepart'l $ 4,943,700
Planning & Conservation $ (327,253) Total - Transportation | $ 7,954,492
Register of Deeds $ 36,814
Sheriff $  (823,513)
Tax Foreclosures $ 26,976
Treasurer $ 25,010
UW Extension $ 23,825
UW GB - Sheboygan Campus | $ (8,377)
Veterans' Comm $ 9,288
Veterans' Senice $ 30,592

Total - General Fund $ 4,808,028




G enera I Fu N d (Budget to Actual)

Year to Date July 31, 2025

% Actual ¢34
Budget Actual Variance to Budget é $32
Revenues $ 27,725,718 $32,083,693 S 4,357,975 116% E ¢30
Wages & Benefits (15,976,880)  (16,033,740) (56,860)  100% °28
Operating Expense (9,452,429) (10,195,738) (743,309) 108% 226 1
Interdepartmental (4,401,910) (4,166,445) 235,465 95% $24 -
Capital Outlay (683,642) (607,482) 76,160 89% $22 4
Total Expenses (30,514,861) (31,003,405) (488,544) 102% $20 -
Other Financing (1,872,184) (933,586) 938,598 50%
Change in Fund Balance S (4,661,327) S 146,702 S 4,808,029 3%

B Budget M Actual



Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Ge nera I Fu N d (Variance Change)

Year to Date July 31, 2025

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
S 3,535,459 S 4,357,975 S 822,516
(76,442) (56,860) 19,582
(321,710) (743,309) (421,599)
180,846 235,465 54,619

76,160 76,160 -
(141,146) (488,544) (347,398)
1,066,410 938,598 (127,812)
S 4,460,723 S 4,808,029 S 347,306

Revenue is positive due to more than budgeted
interest income, state shared revenues, and
recognition of LFRF revenue

Negative Operating expense variance, current month
change due to payments of LFRF task force expenses
along with more than anticipated maintenance
services and non capital equipment purchases



General Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date July 31, 2025

[ ]
Overall Budget .. Overtime  ownme
Department Revenues Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $Variance % of Variance
Airport $ 29773 $  (1489) S - 28288 A 647% Airport $ 3750 $ 5255 5 (1505 W-40.13%
Building Services 29372 458,467 82,067 569,906 AN 19.94% Building Services 11,581 21,138 (9,557) Wb -82.52%
Clerk of Courts 91,492 26,038 (981) 116,549 M 621% Clerk of Courts 1,023 s11 512 AN 50.05%
Corporation Counsel 1,821 (432) : 1,389 = 035% Corporation Counsel - - - = 0.00%
County Administrator . 32,485 : 32485 11.81% County Administrator - - - = 0.00%
County Board - 16,054 - 16,054 A 10.30% County Board - - - = 0.00%
County Clerk (506) (10,112) (8,400) (19,018) ¥ -9.13% County Clerk 300 264 36 Ah 12.00%
Court Commissioner 1,247 3,837 - 5084 = 2.28% Court Commissioner - - - = 0.00%
District Attorney (533) 21,697 - 21,164 Ah 3.32% District Attorney - 26 (26) ¥-100.00%
Finance (68,739) 134,162 3,152 68575 M 5.03% Finance 2,921 352 2,569 #Ah 87.95%
Human Resources 6,144 19,555 3,815 29514 AN 4.25% Human Resources - - - = 0.00%
Medical Examiner (19,221) 20,201 - 980 =» 0.48% Medical Examiner - 34 (34)  ¥b-100.00%
Non-Departmental 4,123,855 (130,717) 950,562 4,943,700 A 169.87% Non-Departmental - - - = 0.00%
Planning & Conservation (20,865) (279,785) (26,603) (327,253) ¥ -21.50% Planning & Conservation - - - = 0.00%
Register of Deeds 26,343 6,565 3,906 36,814 Ap 7.85% Register of Deeds - (2) 1 ¥b-100.00%
Sheriff 105,427 (972,327) 43,387 (823513) W -5.44% Sheriff 588,916 1,000,096 (411,180) Wb -69.82%
Tax Foreclosures 21,602 5,374 - 26,976 N/A Tax Foreclosures - - - = 0.00%
Treasurer 3,109 124,808 (102,907) 25010 Ah  4.38% Treasurer . - - 2 0.00%
UW GB - Sheboygan Campus - 1,023 (9,400) (8,377) * -9.48% UW Campus - - - = 0.00%
UW Extension 24,495 (670) - 23,825 Ah 9.25% UW Extension B B B, = 0.00%
Veterans Commission - 9,288 - 9288 AN 76.16% Veterans Commission - - - = 0.00%
Veteran's Services 3,159 27,433 - 30,592 M 14.62% Veteran's Services - - - = 0.00%
Total General Fund $ 4,357,975 $ (488,545) $ 938,598 $ 4,808,028 15.76% Total General Fund $ 608,491 $1,027,675 $ (419,184) * -68.89%

Building Services — Expenditure variance due to vacant positions, non capital equipment not yet purchased, structural project and carpet not completed, and unspent contingency
County Administrator — Expenditure variance due to position vacancy and invoices not yet received for consulting work

County Board — Expenditure variance due to position vacancy and less than budgeted mileage expenses

County Clerk — Expenditure variance due to unforeseen increases in advertisements costs and unbudgeted increase in ballot printing

Non Departmental — Revenue variance due to higher than budgeted investment interest

Planning & Conservation — Revenue variance due to timing of grant funding and tree sale revenue; Expenditure variance due to expenses related to Non-Motorized project on County
Road E that will be reimbursed

UWGB — Sheboygan Campus — Other Financing variance due to budgeted LFRF reimbursement Finance to look into

UW Extension — Revenue variance due to new 4-H program staff offering new 4-H programs and the fees collected related to those programs

Veterans— Revenue variance due to receipt of donations; Expenditure variance due to vacancies and requests for assistance varying from year to year and supplies budgeted for purchase
not yet purchased

4} Megative “Yariance O Positive Wariance < 2.5% ﬂ‘ Fositive “ariance = 2,5%



2,000,000
1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000

« 1,000,000

800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

General Fund — Sheriff’s Department OT
As of July 31, 2025

Sheriff Dept OT

Budget to Actual Cumulative Comparison

> P \\w‘,”
F & \;bd &
&S S 3
A

e Budgeted e Actual

SHERIFF OT
FOUR YEAR CUMULATIVE ACTUAL COMPARISON

2024  —¢=2025

—e—2022 —m—2023

2,000,000

1,750,000

1,500,000

1,250,000

1,000,000

750,000

500,000

250,000

JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JuLy AUG SEPT OoCT NOV DEC
ACTUALS BY MONTH



General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of July 31, 2025

NUMBER OF INMATES

350

300

250

200

150

100

50

JAIL POPULATION
JULY 2024

309 3p5

290 290 294 g9 201 201 201 294 297

276 275

4 34 23 24 22 22 22 20 20 2% 323 28 19 210 20 20 20 20 20 19 19 3@ 34 26 20 21 2 2 20 20 20

9 i PN Y & ¢ 9@ g g & & =
v v v v o]

. ——_—

L 3
q
*

s s o > & & & & &
- - Ty v ' v b g —] b —_— —_— —]

L 4
L 4
»
L]
L 2

a
v

7 7 -

[
r
w
s
wu
@
~l
=]

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

==f=]UVENILE ~==l=HUBER ==fe=TOTALADULTS ==@=EMP




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of July 31, 2025 (13 Month History)

AVERAGE PERCENTAGE

SUMMARY OF AVERAGE JAIL CAPACITY PERCENTAGE

120

100

80

60

40 I I

"Lk LR I

0
JUL AUG SEP OCT | NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR | APR MAY | JUN JUL
2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025

W Juvenile MWHuber mAdultlnmates @ Boarded inJuveniles




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of July 31, 2025 (13 Month History)

AVERAGE NUMBER OF INMATES

ELECTRONIC MONITORING - HUBER SENTENCED
INMATES

@
o
o

Ul
o
o

B
o
o

w
o
o

)
o
o

=
o
o

o
o

JUL

AUG SEP OCT | NOV | DEC JAN FEB | MAR | APR | MAY | JUN JUL

2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2024 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025 | 2025




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department

As of July 31, 2025

Number of Reporters

180

140

120

100

80

60

Alternative to Incarceration Day Reporting Population - By Category DAY REPORTERS
July
TAD
147 147 147 147 .
e 108 198 8145 1aa 0 uas 1a3 g 1e3 1a3 195 W5 15 15 an yan gas 123 0 0 a0 g, 183 183 SO Gps
SOBERLINK
SPECIAL
114
111 111 111 111 44 y
108 108 109 o7 107 3073071 110 1 L5 71 %Eﬁ i
5 105 105 105 104 104 162
. 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 103 B8
99 99 99 99 99 99 99 gy 100 gg 101 101 101 1g0
. ————t —————————————a IN CUSTODY
——
83 53 53 84 84 54 84 85 0 BS 5 s ¢ 85 U0 U5 ESUES BB S ms o84 oo o o g 83 64
ON HOLD

EEEEEEEEEREEEREEEEEREEEEEEERNCE.

€2

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 & 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

== DAY REPORTERS ~ welll=TAD === GPS == SOBERLINK == SPECIAL =l IN CUSTODY s ON HOLD

NOT ON EQUIPMENT - CHECKING IN & GIVEN
A DRUG TEST OR PBT

ALCOHOL BRACELET - RARLEY USED

GPS BRACELET

HAND HELD ALCOHOL DEVICE

THESE ARE DRUG COURT, VETERN COURT
CLIENTS, OR SPECIAL MONITORING
REQUESTED BY THE COUNTY

CLIENTS THAT WERE ON DAY REPORTING BUT
ARE BACK IN OUR CUSTODY DUE TO VARIOUS
REASONS. THEY ARE ALREADY ACCOUNTED
FOR WITH OUR INMATES HOUSED
POPULATION

CLIEMTS HAVE OPEN DAY REPORTING CASES
AND ARE EITHER IN CUSTODY IN ANOTHER
FACILTY, AWOL, OR DAY REPORTING HAS
BEEN REMOVED, BUT CASE IS STILL OPEN.



General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of July 31, 2025

Total Day Reporting Population
July

505
501

500 500 500 500 500
499 499 . 499 R

500 798 +—r—o 798
497
496 496 96 496 496 496
495
494 494 494 494 494 494 494 494 494 494
91

/

v

483

=
o
wn

.
0
=]

Number of Reporters
I

I~
oo
=1

475

470
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31




General Fund — Sheriff’s Department
As of July 31, 2025 (13 Month History)

Number of Reporters

Average Total Reporting Population - ATl Unit

530.0 522

520.0

510.0

500.0

490.0

480.0

470.0

460.0

JUuL AUG SEP ocT NOV DEC JAN MAR APR MAY JUN JuL

FEB ‘

2025 2025 2025 2025 2025 2025

2024 2025

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024




Special Revenue Fund

(Budget to Actual)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

% Actual to $34

Budget Actual Variance Budget ;‘f 532

Revenues $30,757,653 $30,282,963 S (474,690) 98% $30 -
Wages & Benefits (10,702,163) (10,478,055) 224,108 98%

Operating Expense (17,301,215) (17,289,842) 11,373 100%
Interdepartmental (4,229,761) (4,002,301) 227,460 95%

Capital Outlay (6,500) - 6,500 0%

Total Expenses (32,239,639) (31,770,198) 469,441 99%

Other Financing 586,075 405,041 (181,034) 69%

Change in Fund Balance S (895,911) $(1,082,194) S (186,283) 121%

B Budget M Actual

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue
and Health & Human Services



S DECia I Reve n U e F U n d (Variance Change)

Year to Date July 31, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
$(1,015,458) S (474,690) $ 540,768
205,123 224,108 18,985
833,884 11,373 (822,511)
197,796 227,460 29,664

6,500 6,500 -
1,243,303 469,441 (773,862)
(146,289) (181,034) (34,745)

$ 81,556 S  (186,283) S (267,839

Special Revenue Fund includes Public Safety Special Revenue
and Health & Human Services

Revenues are less than budgeted. Current month
change is due to fluctuating payment revenue,
licenses and permit fees fluctuating throughout
the year, and some state grants being claimed
faster than budgeted supported by allowable
expenses

Wages variance due to unfilled positions
Operating Expense positive variance, current

month change due to fluctuations based on client
needs and vendor staff availability.

Interdepartmental positive variance due to unfilled
positions or lower than anticipated charges from
other departments



Special Revenue Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Overall Budget Overtime

Variances Overtime

Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance
Community Programs S (1,320,564) S 481,903 $ (151,305) S (989,966) Wb -5.61% Community Programs S 18,233 S 7,983 $ 10,250 Hh 56.22%
Economic Support (8,121) 89,419 (8,789) 72,509 #Ah 3.05% Economic Support 29,230 6,106 23,124 Ap 79.11%
Elder Services 89,657 (52,896) (6,023) 30,738 = 1.28% Elder Services 7,699 16,257 (8,558) Wk-111.16%
HHS Administration 216 (3,313) (4,891) (7,988) Wb -30.49% HHS Administration 2,043 111 1,932 #p 94.57%
Public Health Service 69,749 (97,007) (10,025) (37,283) Wb -1.67% Public Health Service - 548 (548) ¥k-100.00%
Social Services 670,494 78,537 - 749,031 AR 9.90% Social Services 47,339 19,307 28,032 Ah 59.22%
Total HHS $ (498,569) $ 496,643 $ (18L,033) $ (182,959) Wb -0.57% Total $104,544  $ 50,312 $ 54232 A 51.87%
Public Safety Sp Rev 23,879 (27,201) - (3,322) =* 0.00% Public Safety Sp Rev - - - = 0.00%

@ Megative Wariance E:} Positive Wariance < 2.5% ﬁ Positive Wariance = 2,9%



Enterprise Fund — Rocky Knoll (sudget to Actual)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

% Actual
Budget Actual Variance to Budget $15
Revenues $12,168,468 $14,163,049 S 1,994,581 116% H s14
E

Wages & Benefits (4,968,163) (5,430,634) (462,471) 109% »13
Operating Expense (5,461,482) (6,138,237) (676,755) 112% $12
Interdepartmental (1,703,199) (1,529,738) 173,461 90% $11
Capital Outlay (40,160) (2,022) 38,138 5% 10

Total Expenses (12,173,004)  (13,100,631) (927,627) 108%
$9
Other Financing - - - N/A $8
$7
Change in Fund Balance $ (4,536) S 1,062,418 S 1,066,954 23422% .
S5
S4
$3
$2
$1
S.

M Budget M Actual

Enterprise Fund includes Rocky Knoll



Enterprise Fund — ROCky Knoll (Variance Change)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
S 1,632,384 S 1,994,581 S 362,197
(365,422) (462,471) (97,049)
(632,309) (676,755) (44,446)
155,255 173,461 18,206

38,138 38,138 -
(804,338) (927,627) (123,289)
S 828,046 S 1,066,954 S 238,908

Enterprise Fund includes Rocky Knoll

Revenues are more than budgeted due to
higher census and resident payor source mix.
Census for July was budgeted for 126 and
actual was 140.7

Wages & Benefits expense variance due to the
higher than budgeted census combined with
increases in employee staffing

Operating Expense variance is due to higher
than budgeted census along with the care
needs and some reliance on agency staffing.

Positive Interdepartmental expenses variance
are a result of budget versus actual mix of
insurance types taken



Enterprise Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Overall Budget Overtime

Variances Overtime

Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance
Rocky Knoll S 1,994,581 S (927,627) S - $ 1,066,954 b 8.76% Rocky Knoll $304,568 $186,182 $118,386 M 38.87%
Total $ 1,994,581 $ (927,627) S - $ 1,066,954 Total $304,568 $186,182 $118,386

4} Megative Wariance O Positive Variance < 2,5% ﬁ} Positive VWariance = 2.5%



ROCky KnOl I (Budget to Actual Census)

July 31, 2025 (13 Month History)

Resident Census

145.00
140.00

135.00 /7
130.00 WV/

125.00 —
120.00
115.00
110.00
105.00 T T T T T T T T T 1 1 1 1 1
LN NN N Q\«ﬁ NN N
N \ N
\OQ N Qy‘o ($°® ‘OQ’ ‘OQ' & A2 & VQK be QO




Enterprise Fund — Lake Breeze Aviation (Budget to Actual)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Enterprise Fund includes Lake Breeze Aviation

% Actual

Budget Actual Variance to Budget
S 1,994,859 S 2,010,128 S 15,269 101%
(344,574) (305,970) 38,604 89%
(1,434,907) (1,293,958) 140,949 90%
(132,074) (83,388) 48,686 63%
- (175,000) (175,000) N/A
(1,911,555) (1,858,316) 53,239 97%
- - - N/A
S 83,304 S 151,812 S 68,508 182%

Millions

$3

$2

s1

B Budget M Actual



Enterprise Fund — Lake Breeze Aviation (variance Change)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
Revenues S (68,324) S 15,269 S 83,593
Wages & Benefits 50,707 38,604 (12,103)
Operating Expense 139,943 140,949 1,006
Interdepartmental 39,552 48,686 9,134
Capital Outlay (175,000) (175,000) -
Total Expenses 55,202 53,239 (1,963)
Other Financing - - -
Change in Fund Balance $ (13,122) S 68,508 S 81,630

Revenue variance is due to higher fuel sales
than anticipated flights for the month of July

Capital Outlay for construction on a Hangar
Door



Enterprise Fund — Department Analysis
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Overall Budget Overtime

Variances Overtime
Department Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual $ Variance % Variance
Lake Breeze Aviation  $ 15,269 S 53,239 S - $ 68508 M 3.58% Rocky Knoll $ 35,635 S 21,626 $ 14,009 fp 39.31%
Total S 15,269 $ 53,239 S - $ 68,508 Total $ 35,635 $ 21,626 $ 14,009

4} Megative Wariance O Positive Variance < 2,5% ﬁ} Positive VWariance = 2.5%



Internal Services udget to Actual)

Year to Date July 31, 2025

, $26
s
% Actual g
Budget Actual Variance to Budget $22 |
Revenues $23,391,467 $21,770,444 S (1,621,023) 93% ;
20
Wages & Benefits (15,252,149) (14,534,096) 718,053 95% $18
Operating Expense (6,691,399) (7,883,913) (1,192,514) 118% 516 |
Interdepartmental (1,593,879) (1,416,816) 177,063 89%
Capital Outlay (2,932,705) (2,572,808) 359,897 88% 514 1
Total Expenses (26,470,132) (26,407,633) 62,499 100%
Other Financing 440,981 419,649 (21,332) 95%
Change in Fund Balance $(2,637,684)  $(4,217,540) $ (1,579,856) 160%

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance, BBudget M Actual
Property & Liability Insurance & Phones, Information
Technology, and Highway



I nte 'Na | Se rV|CeS (Variance Change)

Year to Date July 31, 2025

Revenues

Wages & Benefits
Operating Expense
Interdepartmental
Capital Outlay
Total Expenses

Other Financing

Change in Fund Balance

Variance

Prior Month Current Month Change
S (811,251) S (1,621,023) S (809,772)
589,535 718,053 128,518
(716,468) (1,192,514) (476,046)
32,312 177,063 144,751
396,876 359,897 (36,979)
302,255 62,499 (239,756)
353,048 (21,332) (374,380)
S (155,948) S (1,579,856)  S$(1,423,908)

Internal Service Fund includes Employee Benefits Insurance,
Property & Liability Insurance & Phones, Information
Technology, and Highway

Revenues are less than budgeted. Current month
change is due to more than budgeted Highway
municipal charges but less than anticipated state
grants and capitalized expenses for highway and
health insurance revenue for employee benefits &
insurance

Positive Wage & Benefits variance due to less than
budgeted enrollment in health, dental, and group
life expenses for Employee Benefits & Insurance

Operating Expenses variance is more than
budgeted due to more than anticipated
engineering, repairs and roadway supplies for
Highway

Capital Outlay current month change due to land
right of way purchases and a 4200 gallon brine
tank



Overall Budget

Employee Benefits & Insurance

Information Technology

Internal Service Fund — Department Analysis

Year to Date July 31, 2025

(98,908) Wb-28.23%

Variances Ove rt I m e Overtime
Revenue Expenditures Other Financing Total % of Outflow Department Budget Actual
S (872,957) § 57734 S $ (295633 W -2.85% Employee Benefits & Insurance s - S -
(710,314) (722,850) (374,830) (1,807,994) Wb -13.05% Highway 350,382 449,290
(37,750) 196,470 353,498 512,218 @ 28.60% Information Systems
(2) 11,556 11,554 = 2.45% Insurance
$(1,621,023) $ 62500 § (21,332) $(1,579,855) Total $350,382  $ 449,290

@ Megative Wariance

C» Positive Wariance < 2,.5%

$ (98,908) Wb-28.23%

4} Positive variance = 2,5%



TranSpOrtatiOn Fund (Budget to Actual)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

% Actual
Budget Actual Variance to Budget L 7,500
County Sales Tax $ 7785340 S§ 8026566 S 241,226 103% g $7,000
Sales Tax Distribution (1,122,399) (1,122,399) - 100% 3
Total Revenues 6,662,941 6,904,167 241,226 104% = 26500
$6,000
Reconstruction (1,862,296) - 1,862,296 0% 25,500
Pulverize & Repave (2,187,835) (658,653) 1,529,182 30% 55,000 -
Overlay (574,408) - 574,408 0% $4,500 -
Sealcoating (734,522) - 734,522 0% $4,000
Infrastructure (3,750,000) (737,142) 3,012,858 20% $3,500 -
Total Expenses (9,109,061) (1,395,795) 7,713,266 15% $3,000 -
$2,500 -
Other Financing (1,750,000) (1,750,000) - 100% $2,000 1
$1,500
Change in Fund Balance S (4,196,120) $ 3,758,372 S 7,954,492 90% 61,000
$500
s_
(\QY’\\ S & R S
&o"é\ booe‘&o x@%&q o x’\""@c
© @ \)\\\Q}\ &

B Budget WM Actual



TranSpOrtation Fund (Variance Change)
Year to Date July 31, 2025

Variance

Prior Month  Current Month Change
County Sales Tax S (682,133) S 241,226 S 923,359
Sales Tax Distribution - S - -
Total Revenues (682,133) 241,226 923,359
Reconstruction 1,590,485 1,862,296 271,811
Pulverize & Repave 1,868,510 1,529,182 (339,328)
Overlay 490,570 574,408 83,838
Sealcoating 627,315 734,522 107,207
Infrastructure 3,012,858 3,012,858 0
Total Expenses 7,589,738 7,713,266 123,528

Other Financing - - -

Change in Fund Balance S 6,907,605 S 7,954,492 S 1,046,887




(Actual County Sales Tax Received by Month)

1,800,000
1,600,000
1,400,000
1,200,000
1,000,000
800,000
600,000
400,000
200,000

Transportation Fund

Jan Feb Mar  Apr May June Jul Aug  Sept
Month

=@=202] ==@=2022 =@=2023 e==@==2024 ==@==2025

Oct

Nov

Dec



QUIESTIONS .00



Holdings Purchase Date  Pu

Issuer

Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of July 31, 2025

Ratings

Current Rate

Market Value

Book MV

Unrealized

Callable Call Frequency

May 30, 2024

September 24, 2020

December 26, 2024

March 24, 2021

March 30, 2021

March 30, 2021

February 18, 2021

May 26, 2021

January 3, 2022

July 28, 2021

September 20, 2021

October 14, 2021

October 26, 2021

September 30, 2021

April 29, 2022

March 17, 2022

September 16, 2022

September 15, 2022

March 19, 2024

November 21, 2024

November 21, 2024

September 29, 2020

March 19, 2024

May 30, 2024

December 26, 2024

March 19, 2024

March 26, 2021

October 10, 2024

October 29, 2020

May 30, 2024

July 5,2013

March 13, 2013

January 29, 2024

December 26, 2024

January 23, 2024

January 23, 2024

January 3, 2025

September 29, 2023

January 23, 2024

August 4, 2021

December 26, 2024

February 25, 2022

March 20, 2024

January 29, 2024
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various
Various

TOTALS

Calls, Pay Downs, and Maturities
Maturity Date

Book MV

708,803 Federal Home Loan Bank
1,000,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
466,911 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
748,695 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
636,002 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
500,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
750,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
1,000,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank
970,000 Federal Home Loan Bank
852,300 Federal Farm Credit Bank
750,000 Federal Farm Credit Bank
995,898 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co
744,683 Federal Farm Credit Bank
566,811 Federal Home Loan Bank
1,140,967 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co
742,463 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co
995,000 Federal Home Loan Mtg Co
500,000 Federal Ag Mtg Corp
749,303 Federal Ag Mtg Corp

3130AFFX0
3130AKA55
3130AKTR7
3130ALJ47
3130ALMH4
3130ALPW8
3130AL351
3130AMFN7
3130AMU75
3130ANCS7
3130ANX47
3130APEA9
3130APHT5
3130AP4Q5
3130ARR52
3130AR4NS
3130A5236
3130AT2F3
3130B0JA8
3130B3LR2
3133ELYY4
3133EMBH4
3133EP5K7
3133EREB3
313381FD2
3134A4AA2
3134GWXW1
3134HAQV8
31422BY38
31424WHPO

702,594 Government National Mtg Assoc  38378TKF6

10,988 Auburndale SD, WI

249,000 American NB

249,000 Austin Telco FCU

226,087 Citidel FCU

186,465 Citizens STB

245,000 Cross River Bank

249,000 Empower CU CD

249,000 F&M Bank

246,518 Jpmorgan Chase CD

247,447 Morgan Stanley

247,033 National Bk CD

249,000 Nicolet Natl Bank CD

249,000 Wells Fargo Bank CD

0 USBank MM
414,826 LGIP - General
17,372,968 LGIP - County Sales Tax
1,041,351 LGIP - Conservation
3,114,743 LGIP - Building
42,382,217 Associated Bank - MM

659,313 Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM

207,951 Cleveland State Bank
9,596,298 Associated Bank - Checking

100,713,634

Issuer

05068PCNO
02772)ER7
052392EC7
17286TAJ4
176688CT4
227563LV3
291916ABO
307811JJ9
48128U7B8
61690DSV1
633368FP5
654062LR7
949764LK8
1stAmerican
LGIPGEN
LGIPST
LGIPCONS
LGIPBLDG
ASBKREPO2
CBTMM1
CLESTBK
ASBKCHK1

Broker

AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA+/AAA
AA-/AA-
FDIC/FDIC
NCUA/NCUA
NCUA/NCUA
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
NCUA/NCUA
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
FDIC/FDIC
Local
State
State
State
State
Local
Local
Local
Local

Rating

4.63%
0.52%
1.08%
0.70%
0.50%
1.00%
0.63%
0.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.50%
1.20%
1.20%
0.50%
3.00%
1.65%
4.00%
4.25%
5.00%
4.38%
1.53%
0.53%
4.52%
4.70%
2.62%
5.92%
0.55%
4.11%
0.43%
4.67%
1.19%
3.10%
4.60%
4.30%
0.90%
0.90%
4.00%
5.10%
4.45%
0.65%
4.86%
1.55%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.49%
0.01%
0.40%
4.29%

Current Rate

4.63%
0.52%
4.35%
0.70%
0.50%
1.00%
0.66%
0.50%
1.32%
0.50%
0.50%
1.20%
1.20%
0.50%
3.00%
1.65%
4.00%
4.25%
5.00%
4.38%
4.36%
0.53%
4.72%
4.70%
4.22%
4.39%
2.39%
4.52%
0.43%
4.67%
1.41%
3.10%
4.60%
4.30%
4.50%
4.30%
4.00%
5.10%
4.45%
0.85%
4.17%
4.82%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.49%
0.01%
0.40%
4.29%

Gain/Loss Sale

4.63%
0.52%
4.35%
0.70%
1.01%
1.65%
0.66%
1.16%
1.32%
1.58%
1.12%
1.20%
1.20%
1.09%
4.22%
2.48%
4.00%
4.25%
5.00%
4.40%
4.36%
0.53%
4.72%
4.70%
4.22%
4.39%
0.78%
4.11%
0.43%
4.67%
1.41%
3.10%
4.60%
4.30%
4.50%
4.30%
4.00%
5.10%
4.45%
0.85%
4.17%
1.71%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.49%
0.01%
0.40%
4.29%

Sale Price

4.63%
0.52%
4.35%
0.70%
0.50%
1.00%
0.66%
0.50%
1.32%
0.50%
0.50%
1.20%
1.50%
0.50%
3.00%
1.65%
4.00%
4.25%
5.00%
4.40%
4.36%
0.53%
4.72%
4.70%
4.22%
4.39%
0.78%
4.11%
0.43%
4.67%
1.41%
3.10%
4.60%
4.30%
4.50%
4.30%
4.00%
5.10%
4.45%
0.85%
4.17%
1.71%
4.25%
4.20%
4.62%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.39%
4.49%
0.01%
0.40%
4.29%

Type

November 16, 2028
September 24, 2025
January 29, 2027
September 24, 2025
March 30, 2026
March 30, 2028
February 17, 2026
May 26, 2026
June 26, 2026
July 28, 2028
September 20, 2027
October 14, 2026
October 26, 2026
September 30, 2026
April 29, 2027
March 17, 2026
March 16, 2026
September 15, 2027
March 13, 2029
December 12, 2031
May 13, 2030
September 29, 2025
March 13, 2026
May 9, 2028
December 10, 2027
March 15, 2031
October 15, 2025
October 10, 2029
October 29, 2025
April 26, 2029
May 20, 2043
March 1, 2026
August 8, 2025
December 30, 2026
October 23, 2026
December 31, 2025
January 3, 2029
September 29, 2028
August 1, 2025
August 17, 2026
June 21, 2027
February 25, 2027
September 8, 2028
January 29, 2027
N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

736,628
994,070
477,770
745,853
735,713
477,505
735,368
737,018
627,856
718,110
471,790
482,505
482,220
484,715
748,125
495,875
498,480
747,270
1,001,380
979,409
878,380
745,253
1,001,310
759,233
575,716
1,137,200
744,053

249,421

0

414,826
17,372,968
1,041,351
3,114,743
42,382,217
659,313
207,951
9,596,298

100,577,792

723,675
973,250
467,670
730,890
722,925
465,335
719,970
726,428
614,337
696,795
460,995
473,420
472,885
476,185
746,490
492,245
497,140
747,593
997,510
955,925
849,410
729,210
1,001,840
752,640
565,548
1,119,060
728,475
970,880
484,315
756,690

192,737

249,904

0

414,826
17,372,968

42,382,217
659,313
207,951

9,596,298

100,193,282

12,170
15,398
10,590
13,519
21,315
10,795
9,085
9,335
8,530
1,635
3,630
1,340
-323
3,870

May 9, 2028
September 10, 2025
January 29, 2027
September 24, 2025
September 30, 2025
September 30, 2025
August 17, 2025
May 26, 2026

June 26, 2026

July 28, 2026
September 20, 2027
October 14, 2025
August 26, 2025
September 30, 2025
October 29, 2025
March 17, 2026
September 16, 2025
September 15, 2025
March 13, 2026
December 1, 2031
May 1, 2030
October 15, 2025
March 13, 2026
May 9, 2028
December 10, 2027
March 15, 2031
October 15, 2025
October 10, 2025
October 29, 2025
April 26, 2029
August 20, 2043
November 9, 2025
August 1, 2025
December 1, 2026
October 23, 2026
December 31, 2025
January 3, 2029
September 29, 2028
August 1, 2025
August 17, 2026
June 21, 2027
August 25, 2025
September 8, 2028
January 29, 2027
n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

n/a

Non
Monthly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Monthly
Annually
Non
Quarterly
Monthly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Quarterly
Annually
Non
Non
Quarterly
Non
Non
Non
Non
Quarterly
Quarterly
Non
Non
Monthly
semi-annually
Non
Non
Non
Non
Non
Non
Non
Non
Non
Monthly
Non
Non
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid
Liquid

Page 1 0of 3



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of July 31, 2025

Wtd Ave Tenor Wtd Ave Current Month .
Market Value at Purch (Yrs) Seasoning (Yrs) Annualized Yield Benchmark Yield

Cash Equivalents 74,789,668 n/a n/a 4.38% 4.39%
Investments 25,788,123 5.50 2.92 2.79% 2.81%
Grand Total 100,577,792 3.98% 3.98%

Cash Benchmark Yield is LGIP rate for most recent month
Investment Benchmark Yield is Dollar Weighted Average of like maturity treasury yields for each holding
on date of purchase

2025 Interest
Annual Budget $575,500 2025 Interest Income
$500,000
Budget to Date $335,708
Actual to Date $2,212,278 $400,000
Variance $1,876,570
$300,000
Budgeted Yield 2.30%
$200,000
$100,000
$0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
mmmm Current s Prior  =—Budget
2025 Yield
5.00%
4.50%
4.00%
3.50%
3.00%
2.50%
2.00%
1.50%
1.00%
0.50%
0.00%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec
mmm Average Yield - Investments mm Average Yield - Cash = Benchmark Yield - Investments
=>=Benchmark Yield - LGIP ==Budgeted Yield - Blended w1 Yr CPI *
Treasuries - Constant Maturity
Monthly Average Values
—12/23 em—T7[24 e—]2[2) e—(/25 -e—T/25
6.0
55
5.0
45
4.0
35
GS1M GS3M GS6M Gs1 GS2 GS3 GS5 GS7 GS10 GS20 GS30

Source: FRED (Federal Reserve Economic Data)

Page 2 of 3



Sheboygan County Portfolio Summary as of July 31, 2025

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Investment Holdings

Firm Value % of Cash Issuer Market Value % of Portfolio
Associated Bank 51,978,516 69.5% American NB 249,012 0.97%
Cleveland State Bank 207,951 0.3% Auburndale SD, WI 9,932 0.04%
LGIP 21,943,889 29.3% Austin Telco FCU 249,695 0.97%
USBank MM - 0.0% Citidel FCU 239,518 0.93%
Wisconsin Bank & Trust - MM 659,313 0.9% Citizens ST B 196,210 0.76%
74,789,668 100.0% Cross River Bank 244,941 0.95%
Empower CU CD 257,170 1.00%
Market Value F&M Bank 248,970 0.97%
Federal Ag Mtg Corp 1,260,375 4.89%
Federal Farm Credit Bank 3,384,245 13.12%
Federal Home Loan Bank 13,669,338 53.01%
Federal Home Loan Mtg Co 3,875,213 15.03%
Government National Mtg Assoc 676,414 2.62%
Jpmorgan Chase CD 240,058 0.93%
Morgan Stanley 247,231 0.96%
National Bk CD 239,513 0.93%
Nicolet Natl Bank CD 250,868 0.97%
US Treasury Note - 0.00%
249,421 0.97%
= Cash Equivalents ~ m Investments 25,788,123 100.00%
Credit Risk - Investments Sector Allocation - Investments
Federal
AAA, 88.67% Agency
Bond/Note
A1, 0.00% 89%
- 0.04% Certificate of
Aal, 0.00% Deposit
11%
Municipal
0%
1 1 1 1 _ Current Maturities = $9.26M
Maturity Distribution - Investments ~ Gurent Maturiies=e020m
3,000,000
2,500,000
2,000,000
1,500,000
1,000,000
500,000
1 P01 L PO A | Y N
N W WO © O © © © N~ M~DNM/MINSNIDMNS WO @O O 0 O OO O O O O O O O O O O o o A o o o
oAy gy g Ay gAYy Yy ANDD DG DD DD DD DD
3888555883555 88838525388835353883:3855888%85528358
Current Maturities = $9.26M
14.000,000 Tenor at PurChase - InveStmentS Final maturities = $673k in 2043
12,000,000
10,000,000
8,000,000
6,000,000
4,000,000
2,000,000 . I
0<1 1>3 3>5 5>7 7>10 10+

Page 3 0f 3



	1 9-10-25 Agenda
	Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions
	Adjournment

	2 9-3-25 Minutes
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
	Administration Building, Room 302
	508 New York Avenue
	Sheboygan WI 53081
	September 3, 2025 Called to Order:  3:30 P.M. Adjourned: 4:14 P.M.

	3 Building Services - 2026 Proposed Budget
	4 2026 Proposed Budget UW Sheboygan - Finance Committee (updated 9-5-25) - final
	UW-GREEN BAY Sheboygan Campus Budget Narrative Memo - 2026 Budget (Finance Committee Budget Meeting).pdf
	2026 Proposed Budget UW Sheboygan - Finance Committee (updated 9-5-25).pdf
	2026 Proposed Budget UW Sheboygan - Finance Committee (updated 9-5-25).pdf
	UW-GREEN BAY Sheboygan Campus Budget Narrative Memo - 2026 Budget (Finance Committee Budget Meeting).pdf
	2026 Proposed Budget UW Sheboygan updated 8-5-25.pdf

	Interdepartmental Charges Form 2026.xlsx
	2026



	5 UW Extension 2026 Budget Proposal
	6 Planning Proposed Budget Packet 2026-
	7 ROD 2026 Budget Proposal
	8 FC - Financial Overview - 07-2025
	9 Investments - 07-2025



